© The Community Memory Project 1991 Typesetting by Steve Long Printed by Cleo's Duplication Service

© The Community Memory Project 1991 Typesetting by Steve Long Printed by Cleo's Duplication Service

Table of Contents

Preface	ii
Using The Memorial	iv
Introduction by Country Joe McDonald	v
The Volunteers	vi
BACKGROUND: Persian Gulf War	1
Persian Gulf War Veterans	2
BACKROUND: Vietnam War	3
Vietnam War Veterans	4
BACKGROUND: Korean War	23
Korean War Veterans	24
BACKGROUND: World War II	34
World War II Veterans	.35
BACKGROUND: World War I	.88
World War I Veterans	.89

THE COMMUNITY MEMORY PROJECT

The purpose of the Community Memory Project is to enhance and encourage full participation and free expression in society by providing and promoting tools through which individuals and groups can share knowledge, opinion, resources, and friendship.

Since the early 1970's, the Community Memory Project has served as a catalyst to encourage individuals and organizations to explore the potential of new technology to strengthen community life. Not only do we educate opinion-makers and the general public about community telecommunications, but over the years, we have developed a number of demonstration projects that put our ideas into action.

We currently manage a ten-terminal public access community network in Berkeley which anyone can use to read or write messages. It is on this easy-touse computer network that the Alameda County War Memorial lives.

We were delighted when Country Joe McDonald came to us and convened, under the leadership of YaVette Holts, Community Memory's Outreach Director, a group of veterans and volunteers from across the political spectrum who were interested in creating an interactive war memorial. Nonetheless,

The Alameda County War Memorial is only one part of this vital resource — the Community Memory Network.

Home to almost one hundred discussion and information forums, the Network is used by a wide range of people — senior poets and high school hackers, homeless people and college professors, small community groups and large local institutions — to share ideas and inspirations, exchange goods and services, meet, talk, gossip, debate, and support each other.

Computer technology has tremendous power to encourage participation in society by bringing together people who might not ordinarily have a chance to get to know each other and by allowing voices often silenced to be heard. The work of the Alameda County War Memorial volunteers demonstrates that computer technology need not serve only "smart bombs" and high-tech weaponry. Rather, this technology can foster human understanding and hopefully lead to innovative solutions to the difficult problems facing our communities.

—Evelyn Pine, ExecutiveDirector

You can access the **Community Memory Network** and the **Alameda County War Memorial** from the following public access sites:

• Main Library, Shattuck and Kittredge • Claremont Library, 2940 Benvenue, at Ashby • South Library*, 1901 Russell (at Martin Luther King, Jr. Way) • West Library, 1125 University (near San Pablo) • International House, 2299 Piedmont (at Bancroft Way) • North Berkeley Senior Center, 1901 Hearst (at Martin Luther King, Jr. Way) • Milt's Coin-Op, 3055 Telegraph (at Webster) • Milt's Coin-Op II, 2483 Hearst (at Euclid) • Ecology Center Complex, 2530 San Pablo (between Parker and Blake) • South Berkeley Neighborhood Development Corporation, 1767 Alcatraz (near Adeline)

* Wheelchair Accessible

The Community Memory Project 1442A Walnut Street, Suite 311 Berkeley, CA 94709

USING THE MEMORIAL

SOURCE OF INFORMATION

This printed version of the computerized Alameda County War Memorial includes the names of all Alameda County Veterans who died in wars during this century. Veteran information was provided by the United States Department of Defense. The format and breadth of each entry included in this memorial directly reflects the data given to us by the Defense Department. Only names of those veterans who, upon registering for duty, listed their hometown to be in Alameda County appear here.

HOW TO FIND NAMES

Because we followed the formatting provided by Department of Defense, the names of the veterans of different wars can be found in different ways.

- *In the Persian Gulf War Memorial and the World War II Memorial, veterans are listed in alphabetical order;
- *In the Vietnam War Memorial and the Korean War Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order by their hometown of record;
- *In the World War I Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order, first by rank and then by type of casualty suffered.

ENSURING ACCURACY

This memorial began, was driven and completed through the efforts of a small group of volunteers who persevered to

ensure the accuracy of each name entered into this memorial. By no means, does this memorial assert to be the definitive list of Alameda County war veterans, but rather, it reflects 12 months of diligence and reverence commemorating friends, family and neighbors lost in war. In the unlikely event that an error is discovered, it can be easily corrected on the computerized memorial.

REMEMBERING THE PEOPLE

Our intent in creating this memorial and remembering deceased Alameda County veterans, is neither to advocate nor to denounce war. Our belief is that in remembering, we can promote understanding. Whether the reader simply skims the pages of this memorial or reads every name from start to finish, the impact will be quite powerful. The reader should keep in mind that the power is not in remembering the war; but in remembering the people.

YOUR COMMENTS

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial is interactive. If you have comments or feelings about what you see here, please visit one of the Community Memory sites listed on page iii, and enter your response in the Memorial's Guest Book.

Story of the Alameda County War Memorial Project

Most people will know me as Country Joe McDonald, the lead singer for the 60's rock band COUNTRY JOE AND THE FISH. And will remember me from the Woodstock movie singing the song I FEEL LIKE I'M FIXING TO DIE RAG about the war in Vietnam. What most people do not know is that I am a military veteran. I enlisted out of high school in the Navy in my home town of El Monte in Southern California. Upon graduation, in 1959, I enlisted in the U. S. Navy, was trained in Air Traffic Control and spent two years in Japan at Naval Air Station Atsugi. After my enlistment, I moved to Berkeley.

I have always felt that we should look to those who fight wars for the meaning of war. I was taken by the efforts of VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR and worked with them during the war years to aid their efforts. After the war, like everyone else, I tried to forget.

In 1981 three things happened to me. I discovered that my neighbors in Berkeley lost a son in Vietnam and I began to get calls again from Vietnam veterans for assistance. I also was made aware of the fact that I was a military veteran myself of the Vietnam War era. I began to be concerned with the long range effects of war and the divisions it cut through the community. I began to desire reconciliation.

For the next six years, I plunged myself back into the war and military life looking for the "big picture". What I found instead was little pictures. Little pictures of real people who had paid the "price" and their friends and family trying to get on with life. I felt we needed to cut through the politics and work for reconciliation. In an effort to find out more about my neighbors' son, I began to talk to the Department of Defense. At first, I got a list of all Californians who died in the war. In 1987, myself and some others formed the Berkeley Vietnam War Memorial Project. On Veterans Day in 1987, we met at the Berkeley Veterans Building and some twenty of us marched down University Avenue to Berkeley's Aquatic Park

and floated 21 candles in memory of the 21 Berkeleyans who lost their lives fighting in the military during that war.

I became curious about other wars and what information was available. Working with Congressman Ron Dellums' office, I acquired lists from World War I, World War II, and Korea. I got lots of information on Vietnam War memorials in the U.S. Our group began to talk of a physical memorial for the city of Berkeley. We settled for a location on the North Waterfront Park because it was neutral new ground in Berkeley not full of painful, tender memories from the war years.

I began to think of the whole East Bay and the proposed state park to span the whole shoreline of the East Bay. I began to amass names from all of Alameda County. But soon I found that physical memorials are full of problems: location, cost, design, and often can be full of controversy, in and of themselves. But at all times, the model was the Vietnam War Memorial in Washington, D.C. I knew Jan Scruggs who started the "Wall" in D.C. and began to talk with him about my ideas. He and others cautioned patience and perseverance.

It seemed to me in 1987, that every year I wished to plan something for Veterans Day but before I knew it, it was too late and it came and went mostly without anything special in Berkeley. I worked in the same building as Gary Meyer, the owner of the Landmark Theater chain; the U.C. Theater in Berkeley being one of these. I asked Gary if on November 11, 1990 we could have a special afternoon showing of war films. He agreed and I began to plan.

In doing publicity for the event one reporter suggested that I pursue my new vision of a computerized memorial with the Community Memory Project which had just recently put 10 public access computer bulletin board terminals in Berkeley.

I called and spoke with YaVette Holts. She was enthusiastic. I discovered that their office was just blocks away. At the film showing we asked for volunteers to enter the names into the system and the rest is history.

The Volunteers

James L. Watson

Born in Birmingham, Alabama in 1946 to working class parents. Mother was an office worker, father was a truckdriver and union activist. Family moved to California in 1955. Left Pacific High School (San Leandro) in 1964. Entered U. S. Navy in January 1965. Was Gunner's Mate aboard USS Saint Paul (CA-73) in Summer of 1966. Fired 365 pound projectiles into "enemy positions" in Vietnam. Honorably discharged in 1967. Generally supported U. S. government policies until 1968, when the massive Vietnamese military offensive the Tet Offensive - followed by the Chicago Police Riot took place. As I watched people outside the Democratic Party Convention beaten, jailed, then framed up and convicted for protesting the huge loss of life earlier in the year, I thought of Dennis and Joseph Daughton Jr. whose funerals I had recently attended. The war had killed them both and the rest of my life was profoundly and permanently changed. I soon became a Socialist and activist working to end the war. This Memorial project is one way I have continued trying to further the interests of working people both in and out of uniform. I am now an active member of the Machinist Union Local Lodge 1781. I live in the East Bay with my wife Susan Baus, and our baby girl, Jessica.

Gert Chiarito

Born April 14, 1914 in Waldport, Oregon, an unusual and isolated community on the coast. Postmaster at Elkton, Oregon throughout World War II, also served as a Volunteer Observer in the 4th Interceptor Command of the Sixth Army. At Elkton, met numerous people at the conscientious objector camp nearby, some of whom were instrumental in starting radio station KPFA in Berkeley, and the Interplayers theater group in San Francisco. Helped put KPFA on the air on April 15,1949 and worked there in many capacities until August of 1966. Best known program was the Midnight Special, a live Folk Music program, and also did live music programs for and with children. Was a Pacifica Foundation Board Member and Secretary and also served as Acting Manager of KPFA. In Little Theater worked with the Company of The Golden Hind and did volunteer work at the East Bay Center for the Blind, the Suicide Prevention Center in San

Francisco, and read for Blind Students at the University of California, and in the engineering department at the East Bay Skills Center. After leaving KPFA, traveled for three years as National Organizer for a children's book company associated with the Head Start Program. Returned to area and worked with Cooperative Center Federal Credit Union, managing two branches. Managed two other credit unions, worked for three architectural firms and a construction company.

Gregory W. Ross L.Ac.

I was born forty-four years ago in a Navy hospital on the island of Chincoteaque, VA.; my first military experience. My mother said I wouldn't stop crying. Even then I was an astute judge of when I had gotten myself into a bad situation. Nineteen years later, in Great Lakes, Illinois, a Navy photographer kept trying to get me to smile for the boot camp yearbook picture, but I knew I had gotten myself into a bad situation. I had hoped to avoid Vietnam in the Navy, but they eventually got me there in the form of a tour of duty in the Seventh Fleet on what was called the gun line. We sat a quarter of a mile off the coast of Vietnam and fired two thousand pound shells up to twenty miles. I got out of the Navy in 1970. After wasting myself and a decade I decided to get it together in the 1980's. My wife, Peggy, and I were married in the spring of 1982 and our son, Nicolas, was born the winter equinox of the same year. The next year I started acupuncture college and after a long haul of part-time work, part-time school and full-time husband and Dad. I received my license in August of 1989. Now I work at a drug and alcohol recovery clinic in the Bay View-Hunters Point area of San Francisco and volunteer at Community Memory when I can.

Richard J. Vannucci

Vietnam Veteran-US Navy. A lifelong resident of the Bay Area who works in the field of horticulture for the City of Fremont. Very involved in the Italian/American community and currently edits its newsletter "il Scintilla" (The Spark). Continues to drill in the Naval Reserve and is active in various military oriented lobby groups. Loves good food and jazz, both good and bad.

Persian Gulf War (Operation Desert Storm) 1991

After World War I, England administered Iraq under a mandate from the League of Nations. This mandate ended in 1932. During this period, Britain arbitrarily imposed many borders on the region, which resulted in a long history of border disputes between Iraq and Kuwait. On August 2, 1990 Iraq invaded Kuwait.

On August 6, the United Nations Security Council passed Resolution 660, condemning the invasion and demanding Iraqi withdrawal. On August 8, Iraq annexed Kuwait and began looting Kuwaiti valuables. Money, weapons, museum pieces, hospital equipment, and even people were taken out of Kuwait into Iraq. The United Nations Security Council then voted to void the annexation. On August 10,1990, Iraq ordered all foreign Embassies in Kuwait to close, insisting it was now another province of Iraq. On August 22, U.S. President, George Bush, called up the Military Reserves for the first time since the Vietnam War.

On the 30th of August, President Bush unveiled a plan for a multinational military force which would be financed by affluent countries. "Operation Desert Shield" as it was called, began a military build-up in Saudi Arabia and the Persian Gulf region. By October 23, U.S. forces in the region had reached 210 thousand. On November 14, the U.S. Secretary of Defense activated 72,500 reservists. Finally, after much sabre rattling on all sides and much debate in Washington D.C., the U.S. Congress, by a very close vote, authorized the declaration of war. On November 29, 1990, the United Nations Security Council set a deadline of January 15, 1991 for Iraqi withdrawal from Kuwait.

The United Nations Multinational coalition was made up of: Argentina, Australia, Bangladesh, Belgium, Britain, Canada, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Egypt, France, Greece, Gulf Cooperation Council (Saudi Arabia, Oman, United Arab Emirates, Qatar and Kuwait), Honduras, Italy, Morocco, Netherlands, New Zealand, Niger, Norway, Pakistan, Portugal, Senegal, Spain, Syria, Soviet Union, Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Germany, Hungary, Japan and Poland. A massive, non-stop air bombardment was launched.

U.S. troop deployment reached 514 thousand, and on February 23, the Allies launched a massive land attack into Iraq and Kuwait against Iraqi troops. Five days later, after almost no Iraqi resistance, the U.S. President declared victory.

It was the U.S. Department of Defense policy during the build-up and the war to severely limit access to information. There are no figures on Allied casualties. It is estimated that 100 U.S. soldiers were killed and an unknown number wounded. It is estimated that over 100 thousand Iraqis were killed, almost all by the bombing. At the time of this writing much is still unresolved and unfinished. Oil fires still burn in Kuwait, and very little of the country is back to normal. Stolen property from Kuwait, taken to Baghdad, has not yet been returned. Iraq has yet to fully comply with the surrender conditions, and disputes continue to surface as United Nations observers seek to verify compliance, particularly with regard to Iraq's nuclear weapons capability.

TIMOTHY W. ROMEI CORPORAL - MARINES ALAMEDA DIED - NOT IN BATTLE MICHAEL CONNER STAFF SERGEANT - MARINES FREMONT DIED - NOT IN BATTLE

Vietnam War 1961 (?)- 1975

When WWII ended, the Allies occupied Vietnam and assigned Great Britain and China to disarm the Japanese. The country was divided at the 16th parallel with China in command of the North and Great Britain in command of the South. In the South, the British helped the French regain power, a power they had held in Indo-China for a century.

The Viet Minh, under leadership of Ho Chi Minh claimed North Vietnam. The French and the Democratic Republic of Vietnam (DRV or North Vietnam) entered into negotiations for a planned free election for national unity. The election never happened. The French and Viet Minh fought a bloody war with a terrible French defeat in the valley fortress of Dien Bien Phu. At a peace conference in 1954 the French and the DRV agreed to a temporary division of the country at the 17th parallel. The French in the South and the DRV communists in the North.

At this time, the soon to be famous DMZ or de-militarized zone was created at the dividing line of North and South, the 17th parallel. Once again, an election was planned to vote on national unity, and the election never happened. By the 1960's Americans had totally replaced the French in South Vietnam. The U.S. Central Intelligence Agency established one government and then assassinated the president they established. In 1964, acting on disinformation about an attack upon U.S. warships in the Tonkin Gulf, the U.S. formally attacked North Vietnam and America's longest war was underway.

The war incited riots in the streets of almost every large American city and a near disintegration of the U.S. military.

President Lyndon Johnson called for an international show of many flags to stop the communist threat that both he and previous President John F. Kennedy had seen in Southeast Asia. In the end, seven countries joined America's "Free World Forces": Australia, Korea, Thailand, New Zealand, The Philippines, Taiwan and Spain. Many Canadians also fought with U.S. armed forces.

Peace negotiations began in Paris on May 13, 1968. They continued for five years. A peace agreement was finally signed in January 1973. The cease-fire was repeatedly violated. It ended in the evacuation of the remaining American forces in April 1975, as the North took full control of all of Vietnam.

There were 10 million Americans under arms during the war. Three million Americans saw combat. The average age was 19, America's youngest combatants. The average tour of duty was 12 months. Over 58 thousand Americans died in combat, with 330 thousand sustaining wounds. Well over 2 million Vietnamese, North and South, were killed. The countryside was devastated, losing 20 per cent of its forests as a result of herbicidal spray.

• In the Vietnam War Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order by their hometoum of record.

Vietnam War

ROBERT MARTIN YSGUERRA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES UNION CITY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/9/48 - DIED 2/22/69

RALPH DORMAN STORM CORPORAL - MARINES UNION CITY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/20/42 - DIED 7/27/69

JESSE SANCHEZ
SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY
UNION CITY
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 10/10/43 - DIED 11/20/67

ANTONE PERRY JR.

DAMAGE CONTROLMAN 3RD CLASS NAVY
UNION CITY
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 12/18/44 - DIED 12/23/66

PETER ACOSTA MENDOZA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY UNION CITY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/31/44 - DIED 4/12/68 MICHAEL PATRICK MAKUCK SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY UNION CITY NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/3/47 - DIED 4/25/68

RICHARD FRANK WILLIAMS
FIELD SERGEANT - ARMY
SAN LEANDRO
HOSTILE, DIED - CAPTURED; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 3/10/27 - DIED 9/18/68

ARNOLD BRIAN WALLACE
PRIVATE - ARMY
SAN LEANDRO
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 4/2/45 - DIED 1/25/67

ROBERT DALE TOMLINSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 7/14/42 - DIED 10/3/68

KEITH LYLE SWANSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/22/48 - DIED 10/26/68 RAYMOND JOSEPH SOUZA CORPORAL - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/12/50 - DIED 5/13/70

EDWARD THOMAS REYES CORPORAL - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/18/49 - DIED 11/8/69

GAYLORD DEAN PETERSEN LIEUTENANT COLONEL - AIR FORCE SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 1/18/37 - DIED 9/11/67

CLAE TERRY NORMAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/23/44 - DIED 6/11/66

LEO CHARLES LAWSON CORPORAL - MARINES SAN LEANDRO NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/28/45 - DIED 7/25/66

MICHAEL EUGENE HICKS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/7/49 - DIED 6/11/69

JAMES ALLEN HARDMAN SERGEANT - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/11/46 - DIED 11/8/68

RICHARD LEE HAMMETT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/23/48 - DIED 11/27/68

GARY LEE GIOVANNELLI SEAMAN - NAVY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/11/50 - DIED 2/14/70

RONALD WALTER FEROUGE SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 9/11/48 - DIED 5/14/69 ROBERT LEWIS ENGBERSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/13/45 - DIED 5/6/66

JOSEPH D. DAUGHTON JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/4/47 - DIED 2/13/68

KENNETH EDWARD BYERS PRIVATE - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/25/46 - DIED 4/4/67

HARRY LEWIS BOYLE SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/10/33 - DIED 7/23/68

PAUL ALIPIO BAPTISTA SERGEANT - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/3/46 - DIED 5/7/70

Vietnam War

ROBERT THOMAS ABINA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/13/47 - DIÉD 11/30/67

GARY PAUL MEYER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/2/46 - DIED 9/27/66

ABEL JOSEPH DE LA PAZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/8/48 - DIED 2/23/69

JEFFREY LYNN DAVIS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/4/51 - DIED 4/16/70

RICHARD DEAN COVERT JR. SERGEANT - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/17/51 - DIED 2/14/71

Vletnam War

JOSEPH CLOUD JR.
SERGEANT - ARMY
PLEASANTON
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 5/16/45 - DIED 11/23/67

JOSEPH MARIO CAGNACCI SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/26/46 - DIED 3/8/67

KENDAL WILLIAM THOMPSON CORPORAL - ARMY PIEDMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/21/45 - DIED 6/3/68

THOMAS JACK STEIMER
LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY
PIEDMONT
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 5/12/42 - DIED 5/8/67

GLEN HOWARD YELL CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/13/49 - DIED 3/27/71 BENJI YAMANE SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/31/47 - DIED 3/16/68

HENRY ARTHUR WRIGHT 2ND LIEUTENANT - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/9/46 - DIED 2/6/68

EDWARD PUCK KOW WONG JR.
STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT
RETURNED
BORN 2/25/53 - DIED 8/22/78

RONALD ALTON WILSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/4/47 - DIED 6/13/68

FRANK LEONARD WILSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/16/50 - DIED 10/10/70 JOHN CLARENCE WILLIAMSON MAJOR - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 4/28/35 - DIED 5/18/69

GERALD PATRICK WILLIAMS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/11/46 - DIED 2/9/68

CHARLES ROBERT WILLIAMS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/18/48 - DIED 5/6/68

CHARLES JAMES WILLIAMS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 11/23/41 - DIED 11/11/67

G. W. WHITAKER
PRIVATE - ARMY
OAKLAND
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS OR
INJURY
BORN 11/16/42 - DIED 7/7/66

Vietnam War

CHRIS C. VURLUMIS CAPTAIN - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/7/38 - DIED 6/8/66

JOSEPH VIERRA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 4/18/46 - DIED 3/2/67

CHARLES VELASQUEZ
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 8/24/49 - DIED 8/13/69

OSCAR VALENZUELA JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/16/48 - DIED 6/15/68

ANDREW JACKSON THOMAS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/9/43 - DIED 6/3/68 ROBERT GREER STRANGE CHIEF WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED-MISSING BORN 11/8/35 - DIED 1/15/67

ROBERT JOHN STORK JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/24/42 - DIED 4/2/69

JAMES HUBERT STAFFORD SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/2/37 - DIED 2/16/71

RODRICK ALLAN SKEINS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 6/30/49 - DIED 6/18/70

WALTER GLENN SHULTS LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/22/46 - DIED 3/21/66 LOUIE JOE SANDOVAL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/6/47 - DIED 5/16/68

MICHAEL DENNIS SANDER CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/16/46 - DIED 12/15/67

VINCENT SALDANO SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/6/49 - DIED 10/22/69

THOMAS WAYNE SADLER CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/30/48 - DIED 5/13/69

CHARLES ALLEN RYGG. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/22/47 - DIED 6/16/68

Vietnam War

LEE HENDERSON RUSS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/28/44 - DIED 5/3/67

NORMAN A. RENFRO PRIVATE - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/4/43 - DIED 3/3/67

JAMES LEE PULLAM
CORPORAL - MARINES
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 3/22/46 - DIED 5/5/70

WILIAM T. PUFFENBARGER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/20/47 - DIED 3/8/68

WILMER POTTS
CORPORAL - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 3/26/48 - DIED 2/2/68

VENUS DEWHIT PAYTON JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 11/26/43 - DIED 10/9/68

JOHN PERRY PATTON SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/28/41 - DIED 6/22/67

GEVIN PESCOZO PASTORES LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 5/21/48 - DIED 3/26/69

MANUEL CHICK NAJERA, JR. SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 5/4/50 - DIED 4/15/71

BILL ARTHUR MOSCHETTI SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 1/24/49 - DIED 3/23/69 GLENN EDWIN MILLER SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/13/44 - DIED 5/10/68

FRED LAWER MCPHERSON MAJOR - AIR FORCE OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/11/29 - DIED 1/28/66

PATRICK VICTOR MCNEARNEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/6/49 - 5/13/68

JAMES J. MCKINSTRY, JR CAPTAIN - AIR FORCE OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/14/38 - DIED 4/26/68

WILLIAM ROBERT MCJIMSEY SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 7/8/47 - DIED 3/1/68

Vietnam War

THEODORE VALENTI MCINNIS
CORPORAL - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 9/26/49 - DIED 3/22/68

CHARLES RAY MARSHALL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/5/47 - DIED 5/15/68 LEE ANDRES LUALLIN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 10/23/43 - DIED 1/23/68

NEIL CHARLES MCENTEE LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 1/16/44 - DIED 6/16/67 FELIX MALONE
MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 5/16/22 - 9/21/71

LAURIANO LAWRENCE LOVATO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 12/30/46 - 10/9/65

LEWIS LEVI MCDONALD PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/8/49 - DIED 3/7/69 EARL ADELBERT MAILLOUX CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/1/40 - DIED 1/25/68 REGINALD WALLACE LINDSEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 6/19/47 - 1/4/70

GERALD FRANK MAYO SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 4/28/35 - DIED 10/10/67 THOMAS P. MAHONEY III LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND . HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/3/47 - DIED 7/6/68

FRED RODRIGUEZ LIDER SPECIALIST 4 - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/26/44 - 11/13/66

THOMAS WILLIAM KEENE

JAMES MAY, JR PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/9/47 - DIED 6/6/68 GARY ALLAEN MACHADO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/21/45 - DIED 7/6/66

PRIVATE - ARMY
OAKLAND
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER
BORN 12/10/52 - DIED 12/2/71

Vietnam War

CHARLES DARYL KEARNEY LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/12/44 - DIED 7/8/65

RAY ELDRIEGE JOHNSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS 1/13/47 - 8/4/66

LEONARD RICHARD JOHNSON SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/9/46 - DIED 8/22/67

HAROLD BENJAMIN JOHNSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/5/48 - DIED 3/20/69

BOBBY CAL JOHNSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/29/49 - DIED 6/24/69 JOE NEAL JAMES SPECIALIST 4 - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/15/37 - DIED 2/23/66

CLAUDE RAY JAMES
LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 4/21/47 - DIED 8/27/67

WALLACE RAY JACOBSEN STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 3/21/28 - DIED 1/30/66

TIMOTHY JOHN JACOBSEN SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 2/19/50 - DIED 5/17/72

FERRELL HUMMINGBIRD LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/13/46 - DIED 1/14/67 THOMAS GILBERT HUGHES SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/8/47 - DIED 6/1/68

ALBERT HUGH HORTON CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 4/27/46 - DIED 11/26/67

JOHN MICHAEL HENDERSON LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/6/46 - DIED 5/2/67

HAROLD LEONARD GRAVES LIEUTENANT COLONEL - AIR FORCE OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/5/16 - DIED 11/26/66

WARREN HARVEY GRANT, JR.
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 10/9/45 - DIED 7/2/67

PETER LAWRENCE GORVAD LIEUTENANT COLONEL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/10/32 - DIED 3/8/69

EDWARD FRANK GOLD COMMANDER - NAVY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 1/30/27 - DIED 11/7/77

WALTER LEWIS GIBSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/29/47 - DIED 4/13/67

GIUSEPPE GIANNELLI SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/18/45 - DIED 2/16/67

WALTER JOHN GELIEN HOSPITAL CORPSMAN (CHIEF) - NAVY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 8/18/30 - 10/28/65 JOE ANGEL GALVEZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/16/47 - DIED 9/18/68

DENNIS WAYNE FRISBEE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/2/48 - DIED 2/18/68

ANTHONY JOHN FANFA SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/20/49 - DIED 4/7/69

KENNETH ROBERT ESCOTT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/15/47 - DIED 6/21/68

ANDREW JOHN ELLIOTT CHIEF WARRANT OFFICER - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE - DIED - MISSING BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 11/30/41 - DIED 9/19/78

Vietnam War

DAVID LEE DODSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 5/5/47 - DIED 6/7/66

RAY RENE DAVIS WARRANT OFFICER - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE - DIED - OTHER BORN 6/6/47 - DIED 3/1/69

STEPHEN HOWARD CUTHBERT MAJOR - AIR FORCE OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 6/19/43 - DIED 11/3/78

FREDDIE JAMES COX, JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 8/3/47 - DIED 5/9/68

GARY ALLEN CORRIE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 9/13/48 - DIED 5/12/69

Vietnam War

TYRONE EDWARD CARNEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 1/29/48 - DIED 6/17/68

JAMES DAVID BURNS SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/11/47 - DIED 4/26/69

LEE ROY BIRDEN

PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY

OAKLAND

HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING

BORN 8/20/48 - DIED 1/10/68

JOHN LAWRENCE BEEK CAPTAIN - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/13/41 - DIED 1/31/70

BARRY JAY BAKER CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/7/47 - DIED 11/9/67 PAUL TEJEDA ARAMBULA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/12/47 - DIED 3/12/68

SAMUEL ALLEN AMEY SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 3/3/52 - DIED 10/28/71

ARTURO FRAGOSO ALARCON SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/11/46 - DIED 3/15/69

JUAN DANIEL AGUIAR PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/2/47 - DIED 3/14/68

KENNETH ALBERT WEDMAN SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 8/18/46 - DIED 9/12/68 PAUL GEORGE TELLES PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/4/49 - DIED 1/31/69

ROBERT EUGENE SMITH JR. SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/24/47 - DIED 12/20/68

JOSEPH LYNWOOD SHREVE JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/5/47 - DIED 5/1/68

VAN HARVEY PEARSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/19/46 - DIED 2/26/69

MARTIN WALTER MORENO SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/20/40 - DIED 1/5/67

MARK JEFFERY MILLER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
NEWARK
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 4/1//52 - DIED 1/26/73

ROBERT CARL BOYD PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/22/46 - DIED 12/22/66

RAUL ROY BARRERA JR. SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 4/13/47 - DIED 11/24/69

RAYMOND N. WEBER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
LIVERMORE
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 12/3/48 - DIED 1/15/68

WILLIAM WESLEY STEWART PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/21/45 - DIED 4/24/67 DENNIS RICHARD PODGORNY CORPORAL - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/19/48 - DIED 11/9/67

WILLIAM AUGUST OTT COLONEL - AIR FORCE LIVERMORE HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 9/23/34 - DIED 6/21/78

JOHN CHESTER KING SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 12/31/49 - DIED 11/2/70

HARLAN LESLIE HAHN SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/31/47 - DIED 2/24/69

LEONARD DANIEL ERICKSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/1/49 - DIED 4/7/68

Vietnam War

RICHARD WINERFRED DUNCAN CORPORAL - MARINES LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/20/48 - DIED 11/8/67

DONALD CLYDE WILLIS '
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
HAYWARD
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 2/27/47 - DIED 12/14/67

MICHAEL CORY VOLHEIM SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/8/48 - DIED 5/29/69

ALAN BRADFORD TURNER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/11/48 - DIED 11/17/69

DARYL LA DON STITH CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/24/48 - DIED 5/20/68

Vietnam War

JAMES HALL SPANN
CAPTAIN - ARMY
HAYWARD
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER
BORN 10/5/47 - DIED 11/26/71

DOUGLAS SOWARD SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS, INJURY BORN 6/19/43 - DIED 7/8/68

ROBERT WAYNE SKARPHOL SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/18/46 - DIED 3/8/67

DARRYL WAYNE SHUSTER SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/8/42 - DIED 2/23/69

BERLIN ROBERT SHUMATE SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/29/46 - DIED 5/7/68 SANFORD SHROUT JR.
LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES
HAYWARD
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS, INJURY
BORN 12/8/47 - DIED 9/2/67

ROBERT GLENN SEKVA CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/1/48 - DIED 6/11/69

ALLEN BARTLEY RUSSELL SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 2/14/19 - DIED 5/20/67

ROGER DALE ROSS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/11/50 - DIED 5/13/69

GARRY EDWARD REMILLARD SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/16/47 - DIED 11/17/68 STEVE OWEN NUSSBAUMER SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/24/47 - DIED 8/25/68

THOMAS W. MORRIS CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 5/9/48 - DIED 11/13/68

WILLIAM ALEXANDER MORRELL SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/18/48 - DIED 1/31/69

STEVEN HUGH MONTGOMERY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/11/49 - DIED 6/7/69

ROBERT CHARLES MILLER
MAJOR - AIR FORCE
HAYWARD
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 8/17/29 - DIED 8/28/68

KENNETH ALLEN MEYER SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/21/50 - DIED 2/12/71

HARRY MERLE MCNALLY SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/14/47 - DIED 10/27/67

JAMES ALLEN MCKENZIE PRIVATE - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/31/48 - DIED 12/7/67

DOUGLAS HUDSON MCCALL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 7/31/48 - DIED 4/22/67

GUERRERO KINNY SAN LEON CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/22/47 - DIED 6/29/68 STEVEN LE BARS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/31/48 - DIED 5/15/70

LARRY LEE KELLY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 7/17/47 - 5/6/68

JOHNNIE WAYNE JOHNSEN LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 11/26/47 - DIED 4/16/69

GERALD RUSSELL HENRY LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 6/21/47 - DIED 7/7/67

FRED CARL HENRICKS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 6/2/50 - DIED 6/17/70

Vietnam War

MICHAEL JOSEPH HEAL CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/25/46 - DIED 2/28/67

CLYDE RANDALL HAMBY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/10/49 - DIED 5/22/68

RICHARD WILLIAM HAGEL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/21/48 - DIED 5/5/68

MICHAEL WAYNE GREEN LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/7/49 - DIED 5/11/69

LEROY CLYDE GEYER SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/10/36 - DIED 6/18/68

Vietnam War

RAYMOND IGNACIO GARCIA STAFF SERGEANT - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/5/43 - DIED 5/26/68

DAVID TODD FORD PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 8/18/49 - DIED 8/20/69

JOHN MARIO FILIPPELLI CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/14/47 - DIED 11/4/68

GEORGE WALTER ELLIS COLONEL - MARINES HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 8/30/18 - DIED 1/8/68

ARTHUR DONALD EDGERTON JR. CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/29/47 - DIED 8/17/68 WILLIAM RICHARD CLEMENTS LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 2/25/40 - DIED 10/26/66

LEVAN ARLIN CHURCH LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/17/48 - DIED 8/1/67

THURL GUY CARTER III SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/18/47 - DIED 11/1/68

GALE W. BUTCHER JR. WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/14/49 - DIED 1/8/70

RICHARD TYRONE BROWN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/21/45 - DIED 4/26/67 DAVID EDWIN BARBER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/25/49 - DIED 6/7/68

MICHAEL EUGENE ANGEL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/8/49 - DIED 3/3/69

ROBERT EUGENE ANDERSON SERGEANT - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/16/45 - DIED 4/29/68

RICHARD C. AMATO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/14/42 - DIED 1/11/66

LOUIS KENNETH THOMPSON LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/18/49 - DIED 7/5/68

WILLIAM DEWAYNE THOMAS CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/13/47 - DIED 2/14/68

MARK SIEDENTOPF SEAMAN - NAVY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 4/16/49 - DIED 2/6/69

JOHN STEVEN SERATTE CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/1/51 - DIED 8/10/69

ROBERTO ANDRESS ROMERO CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS OR INJURY BORN 2/20/48 - DIED 1/29/69

JIMMIE EDWARD PARKER SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT . NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/1/45 - DIED 3/3/68 RICARDO JOSEPH ORTEGON SERGEANT - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/16/50 - DIED 3/6/69

RICHARD E. NYHOF TOP SERGEANT - AIR FORCE FREMONT HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 8/12/49 - DIED 6/18/72

CHESTER KEITH NUESSE CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/5/47 - DIED 3/11/67

GARY LEE MERIDITH HOSPITAL CORPSMAN - NAVY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/23/46 - DIED 1/2/68

ERNIE ROBLES MARTINEZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/15/49 - DIED 7/10/69

Vietnam War

STEVE LOPEZ
SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY
FREMONT
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 9/10/46 - DIED 3/20/67

ALLEN WAYNE LEWIS LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/8/50 - DIED 6/17/68

ALLAN GORDON KENNEDY SPECIALIST 6TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/13/48 - DIED 11/4/69

JOHN WALLACE JONES LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/28/47 - DIED 12/6/67

FRANCIS LEON JEANTET CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/5/47 - DIED 3/2/68

Vietnam War

CHARLES COLEMAN HINTON JR. LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/9/50 - DIED 1/29/70

BARRY CLINTON HIATT LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/26/50 - DIED 3/4/70

WALDEMAR S. GRZESKOWIAK SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 8/28/51 - DIED 11/10/70

DONALD RAY EVANS SERGEANT - MARINES FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/7/45 - DIED 5/1/68

DANIEL ESCOBEDO LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/4/48 - DIED 1/27/68 JAMES ROBERT DUNCAN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
FREMONT
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 9/25/43 - DIED 9/2/67

ROBERT BRUCE DE MELLO SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT' NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 8/26/47 - DIED 6/3/67

DONALD EUGENE CLARK SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/7/47 - DIED 2/6/68

EDWARD ORAN CLAEYS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/27/47 - DIED 5/17/67

JESSE ROMERO CASTRO
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
FREMONT
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 8/19/46 - DIED 3/9/67

THOMAS GERALD BRADY SERGEANT - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/28/47 - DIED 11/21/67

ROBERT LEON BELTRAN SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/23/43 - DIED 12/12/68

TERRANCE WESLEY ANDERSON WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/26/48 - DIED 3/9/70

DAVID BRUCE CONN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/18/47 - DIED 12/19/66

DON WILLIAM CHABOT MAJOR - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/28/29 - DIED 3/15/66

BENJAMIN FRANK CASTANEDA 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/9/45 - DIED 9/26/68

MARTIN CARRANZA LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS, INJURY BORN 8/19/46 - DIED 5/25/67

CHARLES CARPENTER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 7/1/38 - DIED 12/19/67

ZOLTAN ALAJOS KOVACS WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 10/26/36 - DIED 6/10/65

SHOJIRO YAMASHITA SERGEANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/31/45 - DIED 6/10/70 JAMES OSCAR WEST PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 3/14/45 - DIED 3/31/68

JOHN BUSSEY WALLER SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/9/47 - DIED 3/27/69

ESMOND EMERSON SNELL JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/18/43 - DIED 4/16/68

WINFIELD WADE SISSON COLONEL - MARINES BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 9/22/37 - DIED 9/8/83

REX LEWIS PARCELS JR.
LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY
BERKELEY
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 1/16/45 - DIED 3/9/70

Vietnam War

BRANDT STEELE NEUBACHER SERGEANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/1/47 - DIED 7/6/68

CHARLES RICHARD MULLAN JR. HOSPITAL CORPSMAN - NAVY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/16/46 - DIED 6/28/67

GARY MICHIEL MABREY SERGEANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/25/47 - DIED 8/5/68

MICHAEL JAMES HARE CORPORAL - MARINES BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/1/47 - DIED 6/17/67

ALLEN HIDEO HARANO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/10/48 - DIED 2/6/68

Vietnam War

DONALD LEROY GASSER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/5/41 - DIED 8/29/67

THOMAS PATRICK DUGGAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/15/50 - DIED 1/28/69

OTIS JAMES DARDEN SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/3/48 - DIED 2/3/69

ERSKINE LOGAN CRUMP PRIVATE - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 4/3/48 - DIED 2/15/69

KENNETH ROBBINS CAMERON CAPTAIN - NAVY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - CAPTURED BORN 8/9/28 - DIED 10/4/70 PHILIP MICHAEL CALLAN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
BERKELEY
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 6/17/45 - DIED 10/4/66

DONALD HUBERT BROWN JR. LIEUTENANT, JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 8/22/38 - DIED 8/12/65

RAYMOND VERNON NORA PRIVATE - MARINES ALBANY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/20/44 - DIED 5/18/68

EDILBERTO DULA MACAGBA HOSPITAL CORPSMAN 3RD CLASS -NAVY ALBANY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/26/46 - DIED 3/13/68

RONALD HOWARD BINGMAN STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY ALBANY NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 3/15/41 - DIED 9/4/68 ROBERT LOUIS DYKE SEAMAN - NAVY ALAMO NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 6/28/44 - DIED 10/26/66

BRUCE EDGAR YATES
1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 11/15/40 - DIED 11/7/66

VINCENT RICHARD WILLIAMS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/25/46 - DIED 3/21/67

PETER JOSEPH WEIDEMIER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/26/47 - DIED 6/3/68

LOSSY RAY WANGLER LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 8/21/42 - DIED 3/20/66

KENNETH GRANT STOKER PRIVATE - MARINES HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/15/47 - DIED 7/19/67

ROBERT PATRICK SOUSA LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 12/31/47 - DIED 7/10/66

VENNIE LEE SMITH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/8/46 - DIED 1/9/67

MILTON J.S. SEU PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/5/47 - DIED 6/4/66

DEREK BOYD POPE SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/11/32 - DIED 8/8/66 GARY ANTHONEY PLUMB PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 5/8/44 - DIED 3/11/67

JEAN PIERRE PELLICANO V SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 3/6/47 - DIED 11/5/68

CHARLES C. PEDRICK II CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/30/46 - DIED 6/24/68

PAUL HAROLD OLIVER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 4/15/48 - DIED 1/9/68

GARY LEE MATSON SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS -ARMY ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 2/7/46 - DIED 10/30/68

Vietnam War

CHRIS RONALD MARTINEZ SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 10/25/47 - DIED 5/26/69

ROBERT LUNA SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/14/46 - DIED 8/2/68

PAUL FRANKLIN LUCE TOP SERGEANT - AIR FORCE ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 12/9/35 - DIED 8/2/68

DICKIE LYNN LEACH SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/17/45 - DIED 8/8/68

SCOTT WINFIELD JONES SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 12/17/47 - DIED 4/20/71

ROBERT EARL JOHNSTON JR. SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/21/46 - DIED 2/1/68

ROBERT CHARLES HESSOM COMMANDER - NAVY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/2/25 - DIED 3/5/66

LLOYD MARTIN HAMMOND JR. SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 10/19/48 - DIED 12/20/69 JERRY EDWARD GRADY LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/21/47 - DIED 5/6/68

ROBERT EUGENE DECELLE II CAPTAIN - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 10/18/45 DIED 2/21/71

AUSTIN BRUCE COOK STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/20/43 DIED 7/17/67

Vietnam War

GARY TERRENCE COLEMAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 10/23/44 DIED 07/12/67

Korean War 1950-1953

When WWII ended in 1945, Soviet forces occupied the northern half of Korea and U.S. forces occupied the southern half, with the dividing line set at the 38th parallel. Disagreement soon arose between the U.S. and Soviet forces. In 1948, a United Nations commission supervised elections in South Korea. At the same time, a government known as the Democratic People's Republic was set up in North Korea under Soviet supervision. In 1948-49 both U.S. and Soviet troops withdrew from all of Korea.

On Sunday morning, June 25, 1950, North Korean soldiers invaded South Korea. The South Korean military was forced to retreat. The U.S. brought the matter before the United Nations Security Council, and on the same day (June 25, 1950), the Security Council ordered a cease-fire and immediate withdrawal of North Korean troops from South Korea.

On June 27, the Council recommended that all U.N. members help in driving back the invaders and restoring peace. The U.S. President, Harry S. Truman, ordered U.S. Naval and Air forces to give cover and support to the South Koreans. On the 29th of June he permitted the use of U.S. ground troops

in Korea. On July 8, 1950, U.S. General Douglas MacArthur was named Commander-in-Chief of the newly created United Nations Command. Early in October, United Nations forces entered North Korea.

Late in June 1951 the North Korean and Chinese communists, acting through the Soviet government asked for a cease-fire. Truce talks began on July 10, 1951. The war went on for two more years, as peace talks broke off and then started again. Then at 10 am on July 27, 1951 the truce documents were signed. Twelve hours later the war stopped. The conflict lasted three years, one month and two days. U.S. casualties alone totaled 142,091 including 33,629 dead, of whom 23,300 were killed in action. The division of North and South was again established at the 38th parallel. To this day families are still trying to reunite and communicate North to South, and reunification is still a dream of most Koreans.

^{*}In the Korean War Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order by their hometown of record.

Korean War

DONA	ALD RUSS	ELL JENK	INS
1ST LI	EUTENAI	VT - AIR	FORCE
OAKL	AND		
DIED	WHILE M	ISSING -	3/3/52

RALPH HARLEN HALL SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 2/27/51

ROQUE IKE FLORES
PRIVATE - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50

CONRAD EDWIN DORN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50

DONALD WARREN DONNELL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 1/31/51

DONALD RICHARD COLGETT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 3/2/51 GEORGE LOGAN CHAPMAN SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 8/8/50

STANLEY BROWN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/17/51

CLIFFORD PATRICK OCHOA CORPORAL - MARINES LIVERMORE KILLED IN ACTION - 10/2/51

ROY GILBERT RYDIN 2ND LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE HAYWARD DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/2/53

WILLIAM PERRY
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
HAYWARD
KILLED IN ACTION - 2/3/53

ROBERT ELMER DUFRENE SERGEANT - MARINES HAYWARD KILLED IN ACTION - 9/15/50 RICHARD ALLEN DODGE
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
HAYWARD
DIED OF WOUNDS - 9/27/50

RICHARD E. DE VILLIERS CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD DIED OF WOUNDS - 9/21/50

THOMAS F. WOOD 2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 6/13/53

LEROY W. WILSON CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/10/50

EARNEST G. WILSON CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/25/50

JAMES O. WILLIAMS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/1/50

Korean War

HAROLD TROLLE	
ENSIGN - NAVY	
SAN LEANDRO	
DIED WHILE MISSING -	10/20/51

THURSTON RICHARD BAXTER
1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE
PIEDMONT
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/31/53

LAWRENCE P. REBAGLIATI
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/23/51

LEO ANTHONY RIZZUTO
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
SAN LEANDRO
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/27/52

PAUL EUGENE WARREN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/20/51

JAMES MIDDEKAUF OMELVERY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 9/19/50

RONALD W. REED 1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE SAN LEANDRO KILLED IN ACTION - 8/31/51 WILLIAM T. WACKERMANN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/9/53

WILLIAM DERRAL MULKINS
1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE
OAKLAND
DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/28/54

KENNETH SHERRILL HODGES MAJOR - AIR FORCE SAN LEANDRO DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/6/50

JERRY URSINI
SERGEANT - AIR FORCE
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/13/50

FERDINAND MENDONCA CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 12/8/52

NEAL RICHARD EWING CAPTAIN - MARINES SAN LEANDRO KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51 RAYMOND LEE TUTTLE
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/17/50

ROBERT D. MEDFORD
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/15/51

ROBERT R. WILLIAMS
1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE
PIEDMONT
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/5/51

REGINALD ALVIN RILEY CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 3/23/51 EDWIN JOHN KLINGER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/7/50

Korean War

JAMES B. WHITE
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/14/52

DONALD F. WESSEL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/8/51

BILLY J. WAINWRIGHT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

JOHN V. VASQUEZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/11/51

JULIUS L. VAN GUNDY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/2/50

CLIFFORD TUCKER
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/5/51

JACK S. TSUBOI CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 12/13/51

ARNOLD L. THOMAS
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/51

ROGER E. TERRY
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED OF WOUNDS - 8/30/51

PAUL TEHERO JR.
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/25/51

ALBERT L. SYMON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/14/50

CHARLES STRUTHERS CAPTAIN - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/27/50 GERALD L. STANTON
SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/16/50

LESTER IRVING SOWELL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES KILLED IN ACTION - 11/29/50

JAMES R. SMILEY
SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/2/50

DALE D. SHINABARGER CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/2/50

EDWARD J. SAVKO
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/7/51

MINORU SASAKI CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 10/13/50

WILLARD A. RULE SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/2/50

EARL G. RODRIGUEZ PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/8/50

EDWARD RODRIGUES
SERGEANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/29/50

JAMES H. REYNOLDS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 12/1/50

JAY B. RASH.
2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/3/50

CHARLES PRESTISS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/12/50

MIGUEL POZOS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/11/51

ALBERT C. PIERCE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/13/51

LLOYD R. PERKINS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51

CALVIN K. PENBERTHY
CORPORAL - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/10/53

ROBERT E. PARKE CAPTAIN - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

EARL ORTIZ
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/25/50

Korean War

HENRY R. ORETTA
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

HERBERT M. NORTON
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/2/51

DONALD E. NICKEL
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/6/50

EMMETT NEAL
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/9/53

EDMUND J. MURPHY MAJOR - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/27/50

EARLE E MONTAGUE CORPORAL - ARMY KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/50

Korean War

RAYMOND MICHAELS SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/12/50	ALLEN RICHARD TIERNAN JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE BERKELEY DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/31/53	HARRY R. LUCAS CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 6/22/52
ROBERT C. MAUPIN	HOWARD PRESTON MILLER JR.	EDWARD W. LINDSEY

RODERT C. MAUPIN	HOWARD PRESTON MILLER JR.	EDWAKD W. LINDSEY
PRIVATE - ARMY	1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE	CORPORAL - ARMY
ALAMEDA	BERKELEY	ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/3/51	DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 10/14/53	KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

EARL W. MERRIMAN	JERED KROHN	HENRY A. LIND
CORPORAL - ARMY	2ND LIEUTENANT - MARINES	1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/24/51	BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION - 9/15/51	ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/10/50

RICHARD B. McMANUS		
SERGEANT - ARMY	WILLIAM RODERICK BURKE	GERALD G. LILE
ALAMEDA	PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES	PRIVATE 1st CLASS - ARMY
KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51	BERKELEY	ALAMEDA
	KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50	KILLED IN ACTION - 9/21/51

KOBEKT C. MAUPIN		
PRIVATE - ARMY	JOSEPH A. MARTINEZ	JAMES E. LEWIS
ALAMEDA	PRIVATE - ARMY	PRIVATE - ARMY
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/3/51	ALAMEDA	ALAMEDA
	KILLED IN ACTION - 1/14/51	KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51

FRED LESLIE KOCH		
LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY	PHILIP C. LYNCH	CHARLES R. LAMBERT
BERKELEY	PRIVATE - ARMY	PRIVATE - ARMY
DIED WHILE MISSING - 5/21/54	ALAMEDA	ALAMEDA
	KILLED IN ACTION - 8/27/51	KILLED IN ACTION - 7/31/50

Korean War

PAUL LA BARR
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDÁ
KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

SHIGETOSHI KUSUDA SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/50

RALPH L. KINNEY
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/50

BILLY J. KEOUGH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/24/51

PAUL B. KENTON
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/16/50

LAWRENCE A. JUSTI PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/13/53 LEO S. JONES 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/50

FLOYD L. JONES
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/15/50

CARL R. JONES
SERGEANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/10/51

VARNELL JOHNSON
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 12/1/50

JAMES JEFFERSON JR.
CORPORAL - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/25/51

ROBERT V. JARDINE CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/23/50 EDWARD W. JANSEN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/26/51

WILLIAM E. HUNT CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/27/50

JAMES LAVELL HOLLEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 1/30/53

PEDROE E. HERNAEZ SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 1/14/51

JAMES AUSTIN HAYDEN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/22/51

RICHARD L. HARRIS SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

Korean War

HENRY J. HAMPTON
LIEUTENANT COLONEL - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/21/50

HARRY J. GUTTERIDGE 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/50

ALFRED GUGLIELMONE CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/30/51

HAROLD L. GONSALVES
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/11/52

BENJAMIN GOMEZ
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/12/51

ROBERT D. GILARDI CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 11/3/50 MERLE C. GIFFORD SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 2/13/51

CARL D. FROST PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/3/50

RICHARD K. FOSTER MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 7/20/50

JAMES D. FLUD PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/5/50

POLITO FLORES
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED OF WOUNDS - 10/28/52

ROBERT F. FLOOD CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/26/50 ROBERT JOSEPH FINNEGAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50

STERLING F. FELIZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/27/51

LAWRENCE B. FARFAN CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 2/13/51

GREGORY F. ERLACH
2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/17/51

HACHIRO B. ENDO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/10/51

ERNEST DURAN
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/25/51

CHOY J. DUCK
PRIVATE 1st CLASS- ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/50

NORMAN W. DENNEY
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/19/51

ERNEST DE OCHOA PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 1/26/51

BILLY D. DE HART PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/6/51

JEROME S. DE GROOT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 2/13/51

ELIDIO A. CUNHA CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/4/51 JOHN P. CUMBELICH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/12/51

ROY A. COWLES PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 4/16/53

DONALD C. COWGER CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/7/50

JOHN T. CORREA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 12/1/50

JOE C. COMIER
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/12/51

FRANK N. COLE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/25/51 Korean War

JOSEPH P. CIDADE MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/5/52

VERNON J. CHURCH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/30/50

RICHAR CHRISTENSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 3/28/51

R.B. CHAPLIN
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 6/29/51

JOHN S. CAVAGNARO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/2/50

PRINCE A. CASON
CORPORAL - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/1/50

Korean War

JOSEPH CARDOZA PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/31/51

RUBERTINO CAMACHO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/19/51

RICHARD J. CABRAL SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

DELBERT A. BYROM CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURE - 12/1/50

LOUIS V. BURKHALTER PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/4/50

SAMUEL C. BROWN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51

JAMES F. BROWN
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 2/5/51

JAMES F. BROWN 2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 2/5/51

WILLIAM E. BREWER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

JACK T. BOWSER
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/27/50

GLENN R. BOTHWELL 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

TED BLAKE
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/28/50

CLARENCE E. BINDT PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 4/26/51

RALPH O. BERGE
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 7/11/51

AUGUSTINE A. BELKO PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

DWINO J. BASSIGNANI PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/51

EUGENE AVANTS SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/20/50

ALEXANDER AUBREY
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/24/51

ROBERT J. ASHE CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/8/50

JUAN B. ARCHULETA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 3/28/51

EDWARD R. ANDREWS CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/2/50 LEONARD W. ANDERSON MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/12/50

JOSEPH O. AMPON CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 7/11/50

HENRY N. AGUEL CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/2/50

Korean War

EDWARD F. ACCARIZZI PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 4/10/51

World War II 1939-1945

Adolf Hitler rose to power as a dictator in Germany in 1933. Hitler withdrew Germany from the League of Nations (formed as a worldwide deterrent to war, the precursor to the United Nations) in 1933. He began to build up the German Military and by 1938 had a formidable war machine. He annexed Austria, the Sudetenland, Memel and the Czechoslovak Republic. Italy attacked Albania in April 1939. Hitler invaded Poland September 1, 1939. On September 3, 1939 France and Britain declared war on Hitler's Germany. In November 1939 Russia attacked Finland. On April 9, 1940 Hitler attacked Denmark and Norway. On May 10, 1940 Germany attacked Luxembourg, the Netherlands, and Belgium. On June 10, 1940 Italy entered the war on Germany's side. Italy invaded Greece on October 28, 1940. On June 22, 1941 Hitler declared war on the Soviet Union.

It is estimated that Germany killed more than 10 million civilians and Prisoners of War during WWII including 6 million Jews. They forcibly uprooted 100 million people and made them work on Nazi labor projects.

In 1931 Japan broke the peace with China and invaded Manchuria. In July 1941 Japan established land and air bases in French Indo-China. Countering this threat, the U.S., Great Britain and the Netherlands Indies stopped all commerce with

Japan. On December 7, 1941 Japan attacked the U.S. military bases in Pearl Harbor, Hawaii and the Philippines. On December 8, 1941 the U.S. Congress declared war on Japan. On December 11, Italy and Germany declared war on the U.S. and on the same day the U.S. declared war on Italy and Germany.

By 1946 there were 54 nations in the United Nations allied against the Axis powers of Germany, Italy and Japan, who had signed a treaty in September, 1940, called the Rome-Berlin-Tokyo Pact. Eire, Portugal, Spain, Sweden and Switzerland remained neutral. On April 28, 1945 anti-fascists executed Benito Mussolini, dictator of Italy. On May 12, 1945 Hitler committed suicide. On May 7, 1945 in Reims, France, Germany formally surrendered. On May 8, 1945 the war in Europe was over after 5 1/2 years.

On August 6, 1945 the U.S. dropped a single atomic bomb on Hiroshima, Japan. On August 8, the Soviet Union declared war on Japan. On August 9, 1945 the U.S. dropped a second atomic bomb on Japan on the town of Nagasaki. On September 2, 1945 Japan surrendered and the war was over.

*In the World War II Memorial, veterans are listed in alphabetical order.

World War II

FRED J. AF	BRAHAM
Corporal	
Died of Wo	ounds

HENRY C. ALLEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action GERALD J. AMOS Sergeant Killed in Action

FREDERICK W. ADAMS Technician 5th Class Killed in Action

JAMES E. ALLEN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle CARL ANDERSON
Sergeant
Finding of Death

WILLIAM R. ADDIS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle ROBERT ALLEN Technical Sergeant Killed in Action JOHN R. ANDERSON 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

REGINALD A. AGNA Private 1st Class Died of Wounds TOM W. ALLEN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action MOSES A. ANDERSON
Corporal
Died - Not in Battle

ROLAND J. ALBISTON Sergeant Killed in Action WILLIAM J. ALTON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle ROBERT E. ANDERSON Sergeant Killed in Action

LESLIE D. ALGEE Sergeant Killed in Action JOSEPH P. AMARAL Staff Sergeant Killed in Action WINFARD B. ANDERSON
Private
Died of Wounds

JOSEPH M. ALLEGRE Sergeant Killed in Action KENNETH W. AMBROSE 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle MANUEL ANDRADE
Sergeant
Killed in Action

FRED L. ALLEN Technician 5th Class Killed in Action EDWARD M. AMNER Corporal Died - Not in Battle ARTHUR C. ANDREWS Private 1st Class Killed in Action

World War II

Killed in Action

ELBERT H. ANDREWS Sergeant Finding of Death	DARRELL H. ARGUBRIGHT 2nd Lieutenant Died of Wounds	JOSEPH R. ARNOLD, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
DONALD E. ANGUS Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	DINNO J. ARMANINI Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	R. R. ASCHENBRENNER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JULIO B. ANTONELLI Private Died - Not in Battle	ALBERT ARMEN Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ANDREW J. AUBE Private 1st Class Killed in Action
EDWARD E. APGAR Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ARTHUR B. ARMSTRONG 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	JAMES M. AVER Private 1st Class Killed in Action
JUAN O. APODACA Private Killed in Action	ERIC J. L. ARMSTRONG 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOHN H. AVILA Sergeant Killed in Action
SAMUEL P. APPLEBY, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	RICHARD E. ARMSTRONG 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ROBERT J. AVILA Private Died - Not in Battle
ARTHUR F. ARCHULETA Private Killed in Action	TRUMAN ARMSTRONG, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ERNEST A. AZEVEDO Private Died - Not in Battle
EDWARD D. ARDERY Colonel Died Not in Pottle	WALTER E. ARMSTRONG Private Willed in Action	PETE J. BACA Private 1st Class

Killed in Action

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

LESTER E.	BACON
Staff Serge	ant
Finding of	Death

LEE M. BARGAEHR 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

EUGENE V. BATTEN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

WARREN R. BAIRD Private Died - Not in Battle

FRED A. BARNES Sergeant Killed in Action

MAURO J. BAUTISTA Private-Killed in Action

JOSEPH G. BAKER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action GEORGE T. BARNETT Corporal Killed in Action FRED A. BAXTER
Private 1st Class
Killed in Action

WILLIAM J. BAKER Private Died of Wounds ROBERT J. BARNETT Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

J. A. BAZO-FONTANEIL
Sergeant
Finding of Death

RODGER BALL Sergeant Killed in Action WILLIAM O. BARRON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle BRYAN K. BEARD Staff Sergeant Finding of Death

FLOYD W. BAPTISTA Sergeant Killed in Action MERLE B. BARTH 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

WILLIAM J. BEBBINGTON
1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

ASENCION BARAJAZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action ALBERT J. BATES 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death

ALLAN R. BEEBE Sergeant Died of Wounds

RICHARD L. BARBANO Sergeant Killed in Action HIRAM W. BATES Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle ROBERT W. BEHRHAN Technician 5th Class Killed in Action

World War II

JOHN A. BEIDMAN, JR. Private Died - Not in Battle	ELMO L. BENEVEDES Technician 5th Class Died of Injuries	ROBERT E. BERTELSEN 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action
RICHARD L. BELCHER Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ALTON B. BENNETT Private Killed in Action	L.J. BETTENCOURT Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
HAROLD L. BELINGER Private Died - Not in Battle	FRED W. BERG Private Killed in Action	JOHN J. BEUMANN Sergeant Killed in Action
CLYDE R. BELL, JR. Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	TRYGVE BERGE Technical Sergeant Killed in Action	SANTO J. BEUTECALE Staff Sergeant Finding of Death
CURTIS M. BELL 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	JOSEPH J. BERNARDO Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	GEORGE J. BEVERINO Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ROBERT W. BELL Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	STANLEY E. BERNARDO Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	GERHARD E. BIBERDORF Technician 5th Class Killed in Action
HENRY A. BELLUZZI Sergeant Died of Wounds	WALTER R. BERNSTEIN Private Died - Not in Battle	DONALD J. BIEMAN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
RODRIGO L. BELTRAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action	CHANDIS W. BERRYHILL Private 1st Class Killed in Action	LEO A. BIRON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

Captain Died - Not in Battle

World War II

Master Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

JOHN E. BISHOP Private	ROBERT B. BOOKER 2nd Lieutenant	CARLO BORELLO Technician 5th Class
Died of Wounds	Finding of Death	Died - Not in Battle
TOM S. BITNER 1st Lieutenant	WILLIAM BOEHN Private	MANUEL A. BORGES Technician 5th Class
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
WILLIAM H. BITHER	WILLIAM L. BOESSOW	EDWARD J. BORGNA
2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	Private Killed in Action
GERALD D. BLAIR	HAMPTON W. BOCARD	BOB E. BORICCHIO
Private Killed in Action	Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	Corporal Died - Not in Battle
WALTER A. BLAIR	HECTOR P. BOJORQUEZ	JUNIOR L.BORKS
1st Lieutenant Finding of Death	Private Died of Wounds	Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
HAROLD B. BLAKE	CHARLES C. BONITA	GUS E. BORLOZ
Private Died - Not in Battle	Private Died - Not in Battle	Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle
IRWIN D. BLANKENSHIP	JOHN BONVICINO	JAMES A. BOULWARE
Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	Master Sergeant Killed in Action
CHARLES W. BLEY	DONALD BOOTH	THOMAS D. BRACKMAN
- · ·	4 - 4 - 7 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 -	3.4 a.a.a. a. C.a. a.a. a.a.

1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

World War II

ERIC M. BRAGA Sergeant Finding of Death	JOHN E. BRINLEE Private 1st Class Killed in Action	DONNIE E. BROWN Private Died - Not in Battle
EDWARD C. BRANDT Private Killed in Action	JOHN A. BRITO Private 1st Class Killed in Action	EDGAR H. BROWN 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death
ROBERT J. BRAYTON Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	STARKEY J. BRITT Captain Died - Not in Battle	JAMES H. BROWN 1st Lieutenant Died of Wounds
GEORGE G. BRECHIN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	JAMES C. BROKAW JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOSEPH F. BROWN Private Died of Wounds
JOHN H. BRESHEARS Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	PATRICK BROSNAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action	RICHARD E. BROWN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT L. BREWSTER Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	CHARLES W. BROWER Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT S. BROWN 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action
JULIUS E. BRIGHT Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ARTHUR J. BROWN Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	RONALD A. BROWN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
WILBUR D. BRILL, JR. Private Died - Not in Battle	DARRELL M. BROWN Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM H. BROWN Private Killed in Action

World War II

RICHARD M.	BROWNING
Aviation Capt	ain
Died - Not in	Battle

MELVIN F.	CAMACHO
Private 1st	Class
Died - No	t in Battle

DONALD E. BUCKLAND
Staff Sergeant
Killed in Action

CYRIL C. CAMMERER
Sergeant
Killed in Action

ORVILLE E. BUNDY Private Killed in Action RAYMOND CADERA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

TONY C. CAMPANELLA Private
Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM L. BURNS Private Died - Not in Battle CAROL I. CAHOON 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action BENTON D. CAMPBELL Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

FRANK J. BUSERWINE Private Killed in Action JAMES J. CAIN Private Killed In Action DUDLEY F. CAMPBELL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

ALMAN F. BUSK Private 1st Class Killed in Action EDWARD A. CALDEIRA Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle JOHN H. CAMPBELL, JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

EDWARD G. BUTLER 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death RICHARD B. CALLANDER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

KENNETH CAMPBELL Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle

LESLIE A. BUTLER Private Killed in Action ROBERT H. CALLOWAY Master Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

TELMAGE A. CAMPBELL Private 1st Class Killed in Action

World War II

JAMES C. CARDELLI Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT CARPINO Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	DOMINIC J. CAVALLO Major Killed in Action
JOSEPH G. CARDOZA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	DOUGLAS CARTER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	LAWRENCE CEBOLLERO Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
TONY CARDOZA Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	LOUIS J. CASCIANI Technical Sergeant Killed in Action	JOSEPH CHACON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
FRANK A. CARIOLA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	LUTHER M. CASEBOLT Private Killed in Action	FRANCIS C. CHADWICK Private 1st Class Killed in Action
MAURICE M. CARLOCK Private Killed in Action	ROBERT S. CASTELLANO Private 1st Class Killed in Action	HENRY CHAN Private 1st Class Died of Injuries
EDWIN C. CARLSON Private Died of Wounds	FRANK J. CASTRO Master Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	HENRY H. CHAN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle
JAMES R. CARLSON Private 1st Class Finding of Death	CASIMIR L. CATRON Private Killed in Action	BUEFORD L. CHANCELLOR Sergeant Killed in Action
THOMAS W. CARLSON Corporal Killed in Action	ALFRED CATTALINI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ERNEST A. CHAPMAN 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

World War II

·		
JAY F. CHAPPELL, JR. Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	HENRY A. A. CHING Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	LAWRENCE CLAIRMONT Technician 5th Class Died of Wounds
ROBERT E. CHARLEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ELWOOD E. CHISHOLM Private Died - Not in Battle	CHARLES W. CLARK Private Killed in Action
WINSLOW K. CHASE 1st Sergeant Killed in Action	WILIAM J. CHIVERS Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GRANVILLE D. CLARK 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action
JOHN P. CHAVES Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	JOSEPH M. CHONG Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM L. CLARK 2nd Lieutenant Died-Not in Battle
ARTHUR CHENOWETH Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JOHN L. CHRISTIAN Lieutenant Colonel Killed in Action	RICHARD L. CLEMENSEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
ROBERT N. CHENOWETH 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death	FRANCIS J. CHRYSTAL Private Killed in Action	JOHN E. CLONTS JR Major Finding of Death
LOUIS CHERAKIN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT G. CHUTE 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	LESTER C. CLOUD Technician 5th Class Killed in Action
JAMES C. CHILDERS Technical Sergeant Finding of Death	JOSEPH J. CIRMELLI Private Killed in Action	ERNEST D. COAD Private Killed In Action

World War II

FRANKLIN H. COBB 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ENZO P. COLOMBO Private 1st Class Killed In Action	FRANK W. COOLEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
KEITH M. COCHRANE Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	JOSEPH E. COLOMBO (no rank) Killed In Action	ROBERT S. COOVER 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
HAROLD J. COCKLIN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	ORSON S. CONDIE Private Died - Not in Battle	OWEN W. CORNETT Captain Finding Of Death
JOHN E. COELHO JR. Private 1st Class Killed In Action	HENRY A. CONN Private Died Of Wounds	DONALD M. CORREA Private 1st Class Killed In Action
NOEL F. COFFEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	BOBBY A. COOK Captain Finding Of Death	JOHN D. CORRIERA Private 1st Class Killed In Action
RAY S. COLBY Private Died - Not in Battle	PAUL R. COOK Private 1st Class Killed In Action	LEON J. COUSINEAU Staff Sergeant Killed In Action
BURTON W. COLE Private 1st Class Killed In Action	WILLIAM P. COOK 1st Lieutenant Finding Of Death	LEON B. CONGER Private Died - Not in Battle
KENNETH COLLINGS Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JEROLD A. COOKSON 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	EUGENE J. COZINE Corporal Killed In Action

World War II

RAY K. CRAFT Major Died - Not in Battle	DOUGLAS G. CROWLEY 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	ROY F. DAUTREMONT Master Sergeant Died - Not In Battle
CHARLES T. CRAIG Private Died - Not in Battle	PETER R. CUEVAS Private Killed In Action	CHARLES R. DAVIS 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action
JACK A. CRAMER 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	EDWARD W. CUMMINGS Sergeant Killed In Action	DOUGLAS L. DAVIS Private 1st Class Killed In Action
ROBERT E. CRANE Private Killed In Action	CARROLL R. CURNOW Private Died - Not in Battle	HARRY L. DAVIS Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle
JOSEPH E. CREECH Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	HOLLAND P. DALTON Private Finding Of Death	JOHN E. DAVIS Private Killed In Action
QUENTION CRIMER Private 1st Class Killed In Action	HOWARD H. DANIELS Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	RICHARD L. DAVIS Corporal Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT G. CROOK Private Died - Not in Battle	FRANCIS G. DANTON Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM E. DAVIS Captain Died - Not in Battle
GEORGE L. CROPLEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	DONALD L. DASNIELL Private Died - Not in Battle	STEPHEN G. DAVISON Lieutenant Colonel Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

Killed In Action

CHARLES G. DAY Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	KENNETH H. DE SOTO Sergeant Killed In Action	JOHN S. DELANO Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
RALPH C. DE BABY 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	TED E. DE TENNENCOURT Captain Died - Not in Battle	ARTHUR A. DELUCCHI Private Killed in Action
D. J. DE BISSCHOP Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	LOUIS R. DEALVA 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	GILBERT L. DENISON Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
JOE DE CORTE Technician 4th Class Killed In Action	LEONARD L. DECHANT 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	WALTER H. DENK Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle
PAUL E. DE CROFT Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	JAMES A. DEEDS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	BYRON J. DERRYBERRY (no rank) Died - Not in Battle
JOE B. DE GRAFTENREID 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	FREDERICK P. DEISS Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	EDWARD J. DEVINE 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
ALBERT L. DE GREGORIO Technical Sergeant Killed In Action	MARCO M. DEL MASSO Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JOSHUA A. DEVRIES 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
VERNON C. DE LEON Staff Sergeant	JOSEPH R. DEL TORO Private 1st Class Finding of Doub	MARCOS DFONSECA Private Died Not in Pattle

Finding of Death

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

PAUL DI GUILIO 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

WALTER M. DICK

Private 1st Class

Killed in Action

FRANK DORENZO	
Private	

JOHN J. DORAN

Died - Not in Battle

Sergeant

Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	

2nd Lieutenant

WILLIAM G. DRUM

Died - Not in Battle

MAX DROLLET JR.

LAWRENCE J. DILSAVER
Technician 5th Class
Died - Not in Battle

ROBERT H. DOTEN
2nd Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

Died - Not in Battle

CLAUD E. DRUMMOND
Private
Killed in Action

FREDERICK J. DITTMAN
2nd Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

LAWRENCE DOWNEY JR.
2nd Lieutenant
Finding of Death

JOHN H. DRUMMOND JR.
1st Lieutenant
Killed in Action

BOYD	P. DC	DBBS
Sergean	nt	•
Died -	Not in	n Battle

CLEO U. DOYLE
Private 1st Class
Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM R. DUBUQUE	
Private	
Killed in Action	

THEODORE R. DOE
1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

RODERICK DOYLE
Flight Officer
Killed In Action

ROBERT A. DUCLOS
2nd Lieutnant
Died - Not in Battle

FREDERICK	J. DOMM
Technician 5	th Class
Died - Not in	Battle

WILLIAM M. DUFFEY 1st Lieutnant Missing

KENNETH T. DONOVAN Staff Sergeant Finding of Death ROBERT W. DRISCOLL Staff Sergeant Killed in Action PETER DUGGER Private 1st Class Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

F. W. DULFER JR. Flight Officer Died - Not in Battle

DALE C. EDWARDS
Private 1st Class
Killed in Action

WILLIAM E. ELLIG Staff Sergeant Killed In Action

JOSEPH S. DUNBAR 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death ROBERT J. EDWARDS Staff Sergeant Finding of Death JOHN G. ELLIOTT Major Killed In Action

SESARIO G. DURAN Private Killed in Action GEORGE J. EGAN
Private
Died - Not in Battle

LEONARD D. ELLIOTT
Private 1st Class
Killed In Action

ROY H. EARLY . Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle DUWANE L. EGGLESTON 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death MELVIN W. ELLIOTT
Private

Killed In Action

FRANCIS E. EATON Private Died - Not in Battle DONALD I; EKSTROM Private Died - Not in Battle MELVIN ELLIOTT
Private
Died - Not in Battle

JACK A. EBERT Corporal Killed in Action DOUGLAS M. ELDER Private 1st Class Died - Not In Battle ROBERT A. ELLIS Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

HARRY M. EDGE Private Killed in Action VERNON C. ELEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

FRED R. ELLSWORTH
Captain
Finding Of Death

ALBERT B. EDWARDS JR. 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle DAN J. ELKINS Private Died - Not in Battle WALTER E. ELSWICK Private 1st Class Killed in Action

World War II

CLIFFORD F. ELWOOD, JR. Private 1st Class
Died of Wounds

GEORGE ERBE, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action ALFRED M. FARIA Private Killed in Action

VERNON M. ELSWORTH Corporal Killed in Action DAVID W. ERICSSON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle ELDON FARMER Sergeant Killed in Action

DANIEL J. EMMETT Technician 5th Class Killed in Action JOSEPH S. ESCALONA Private 1st Class Killed in Action ARCHIE FAREWELL Private 1st Class Killed in Action

DANIEL C. ENGLAND, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle WILLIAM J. ESTAVAN Private Died of Wounds WILLIAM E. W. FARRELL Captain Killed in Action

LOREN E. ENGLAND Private 1st Class Killed in Action JOHN K. EVANS Private 1st Class Killed in Action EMMET B. FARRELLY
Captain
Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM A. ENGLISH Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle LLOYD L. EVANS Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle WILLIAM E. FAVETO Sergeant Killed in Action

CLENETH J. ENYEART JR. Staff Sergeant Killed in Action PETER J. FAGER Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

JOHN D. FAY 1st Lieutenant Died of Wounds

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

EUGENE J. FEDERIGHI Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	ANDREW L. FISHER Private Killed in Action	JAMES Q. FONG Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ERNEST A. FERRIERA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WAYNE A. FISHER Captain Killed in Action	MAYNARD P. FONGER Private 1st Class Killed in Action
TONY R. FEREA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	DORSEY U. FLAHERTY Private Died - Not in Battle	CLARENCE G. FONSECA Private 1st Class Killed in Action
HENRY M. FERNANDES Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JAMES J. FLAHERTY Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	DOUGLAS C. FOO Private 1st Class Killed in Action
IRWIN W. FERNANDES 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOSEPH FLORY Sergeant Killed in Action	CLAUDE S. FORD Technical Sergeant Killed in Action
ERNEST L. FIEBERLING 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	ALVIN V. FLOSI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT E. FORD Sergeant Killed in Action
ERNEST J. FIELDUS Private 1st Class Killed in Action	EARL M. FLOYD Private Killed in Action	WALTER R. FORD Major Died - Not in Battle
ERNEST D. FILIPELLI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GEORGE L. FOGARTY Private 1st Class Killed in Action	BEN J. FORTE Staff Sergeant Died of Wounds

T. J. FRAKES Private

Killed in Action

World War II

VERNE J. FURTADO Private 1st Class

Killed in Action

EARL J. FOULGER Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	ALFRED W. FRANCIS Private Died - Not in Battle	NOAH FRESQUEZ Corporal Finding of Death
BRYAN P. FOWLER Captain Killed in Action	JOSEPH FRANCISCO Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	JACK K. FRODSHAM Corporal Died - Not in Battle
EUGENE K. FOWLER 2nd Lieutenant Died of Wounds	E. F. FRANJESKOS Private Killed in Action	EDWARD K. FUGER Private Killed in Action
THOMAS P. FOWLER Private 1st Class Finding of Death	HOMER L. FRANKLIN Private Killed in Action	RUSSELL FUJINO Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
CHARLES D. FOX Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	LEONARD W. FRANKLIN Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	CHARLES E. FULK Private Died - Not in Battle
GEORGE FOX Private 1st Class Killed in Action	OSMAN FREEMAN Warrant Officer Junior Grade Died - Not in Battle	HALE W. FULLBRIGHT Private Died - Not in Battle
JULIO C. FRAGOSO Sergeant Died of Wounds	GENE F. FREIBERGER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	HOLLIS M. FULLER JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

ALBERT L. FREITAS

Corporal Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

WILFRED A. GABEL Sergeant Finding of Death	IRVIN E. GERMOLUS Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	JOHN F. GIVLIN Private Killed in Action
BERNARD G. GAFFNEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CARL GERNER Technician 5th Class Died - Not In Battle	WERLIE L. GLEASON Private Killed in Action
ARNOLD S. GAIDOS Private Died of Wounds	SIDNEY GETZOVITZ 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle	UBERT M. GOLEMAC Corporal Killed in Action
ROBERT E. GAINES, JR. Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	GEORGE W. GHRAMM 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	DIMAS S. GONZALES Private Killed in Action
JOSE G. GARCIA Private 1st Class Killed In Action	WALTER F. GIBSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JAMES E. GORDON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
JACK P. GATES Private 1st Class Killed In Action	ROBERT W. GILLETTE 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	YOSHITO GOTO Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle
HERBERT GENAUCK Private Died - Not in Battle	THOMAS J. GINTJEE Corporal Died of Wounds	ALBERT P. GOUVEIA Private Killed in Action
CLARENCE L. GEORGE Private Killed In Action	BRUNO P. GUINTOLI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT L. GRACE 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

World War II

•		
FRED H. GRACEY Private 1st Class	DEWARD L. GRIFFITTS Private	ROBERT L. HADLEY Sergeant
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
ORREN B. GRAHAM	JOHN C. GRIM	VERNER HAGLUND
Private Died - Not in Battle	Sergeant Killed in Action	Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT W. GRANGE	JARED H. GROSSMITH	ROSCOE L. HAILEY
Private 1st Class Killed in Action	1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	Private Killed in Action
ROBERT E. GRANGER	RENE A. GROZOS	HARRY H. HALDEMAN JR.
Sergeant Killed in Action	Corporal Died - Not in Battle	Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle
CHARLES L. GRANT	LEONARD W. GRUNDELL	DEAN F. HALL
Private Died - Not in Battle	Sergeant Killed in Action	2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
CHARLES C. GRATIOT	CHARLES R. HAAS	HUBERT G. HALL
Flight Officer Killed in Action	2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	Sergeant Killed in Action
ROBERT T. GREENE	FRED J. HABIAN	JAMES H. HALL
Corporal Killed in Action	2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	Captain Died - Not in Battle
DONALD H. GRIFFITHS	JAMES E. HADDERMAN	randolph p. hall
2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	Private Died - Not in Battle	Private Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

SOINI A. HALL Private Killed In Action	DONALD G. HANSON Technician 5th Class Killed In Action	JAMES N. HARKER Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	
EDWARD J. HALLER Technical Sergeant Finding of Death	GODFREY J. HANSON Corporal Died Of Wounds	ROLAND L. HARMON Private Died Of Wounds	
ROBERT E. HALLIDAY Private 1st Class Killed In Action	ROBERT T. HANSON 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	EDWIN H. HARRIS Private Died - Not in Battle	
JOHN E. HAMILTON 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	THOMAS G. HANSON Brigadier General Died - Not in Battle	O. C. HARRIS Private Died - Not in Battle	
CHARLES H. HAMMILL Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	NEAL D. HARDEE Corporal Died - Not in Battle	STANLEY M. HARRIS Private 1st Class Killed In Action	
CHARLES E. HANKE Private Killed In Action	ROLAND HARDER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	WILLIAM L. HARRIS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	
CARL D. HANSEN Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	EDWARD W. HARDIES 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	K. J. HARRISON, JR. Corporal Killed In Action	
VICTOR HANSEN, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	DEAN C. HARDING 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	JERRY N. HART Corporal Killed In Action	

World War II

	•	
RALPH L. HART	SHERMAN N. HAY	WAYNE E. HEGNAN
Technician 5th Class	2nd Lieutenant	Staff Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Finding of Death
•		
BEN H. HARTER	PARSHEL J. HAYES	EARLE E. HENDRICKS
1st Lieutenant	Private 1st Class	Private 1st Class
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Killed In Action
CLARENCE H. HASLAM JR.	RHUEL H. HAYES	WILLIAM H. HENERY
Private 1st Class	Staff Sergeant	Captain
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle
WILSON H. HATCH	JAMES E. HAYWARD	ROBERT E. HENNEMAN
2nd Lieutenant	Private	Private 1st Class
Finding Of Death	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
FLOYD W. HAULMAN, SR.	COTESWORTH B. HEAD JR.	NORMAN S. HENNESSY
Private 1st Class	Captain	Staff Sergeant
Died Of Wounds	Finding Of Death	Killed In Action
CLEATUS B. HAWKINS	EDWIN P. HEALD	JAMES H. HENRY
Aviation Captain	2nd Lieutenant	1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Died of Wounds
FRANK J. HAWKINS	ROLF G. HECHT	ROY L. HENRY
Private	Staff Sergeant	Corporal
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action
MAYNARD C. HANLEY	HARRY D. HEDGES	HAROLD P. HENSLEY
Lieutenant Colonel	Sergeant	Major
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Finding of Death

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

THOMAS H. HENSON, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WILBUR HILDERBRAND Private Died - Not in Battle	IVAN D. HITCHCOCK 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	
JESUS G. HERNANDEZ Staff Sergeant Died of Wounds	ALGIE M. HILL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ARTHUR L. HOCKS Private Died - Not in Battle	
JUSTO H. HERNANDEZ Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	BRUCE C. HILL Colonel Killed in Action	JOHN T. HODDER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	
MODESTO HERNANDEZ Corporal Killed in Action	EUGENE W. HILL Private Died - Not in Battle	FRANCIS E. HOFFMAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action	
DAVID J. HERON Private Killed in Action	JESSE R. HILL Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JOSEPH L. HOFFMAN Corporal Died - Not in Battle	
EDWARD HERRERA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ZANE C. HINK Private Killed in Action	CURTIS D. HOGAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action	
RICHARD L. HESTER, JR. Captain Died - Not in Battle	EDWIN C. HIRTEL Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	JOHN L. HOLBEACH Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	
CLEVELAND D. HICKMAN Captain Finding of Death	DONALD C. HITCHCOCK 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	HERSHEL L. HOLDER Private 1st Class Killed in Action	

World War II

LAWRENCE H. HOLLETT
Technical Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle

JAMES M. HOPE, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action

LOUIS G. HUBERMAN Corporal Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM E. HOLMDAHL Private Died of Wounds ROBERT S. HOPKINS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action WALTER J. HUCHTHAUSEN Captain Killed in Action

BIRL P. HOLMES Private 1st Class Killed in Action FRED E. HORNETT Sergeant Died - Not in Battle HENRY C. HUDSON 1st Lieutenant Died of Injuries

WESLEY T. HOLSTLAW Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle LEO G. HORTON Technician 4th Class Killed in Action

LOUIS A. HUDSON Private Died - Not in Battle

HARRY F. HOLSTROM Private Died - Not in Battle ROBERT G. HOUGHTON 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death THOMAS H. HUDSON, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

HADNAL C. HOME Private
Died - Not in Battle

DAVID C. HOYT Private 1st Class Killed in Action LEALAND R. HUGHES Private 1st Class Killed in Action

LEROY H. HONEYCUTT, JR. Private
Died - Not in Battle

RICHARD W. HOYT Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle JAY W. HULBERT Private Died of Wounds

ERIC M. HONEYMAN Sergeant Finding of Death LLOYD W. HUBBARD Captain Killed in Action CLARE W. HULTENGREN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

WILLIAM T. HUMPHREYS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	SPENCER P. ISABELLE Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	CHESTER A. JENNINGS Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
STILES D. HUNT, JR. Private Died - Not in Battle	EUGENE C. ISMERT, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	CLIFFORD W. JENSEN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JACK J. HYNES Private Killed in Action	BRUCE A. JACKSON Private Died - Not in Battle	JAMES L. JENSEN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
EDWARD L. IMBLUM 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ERNEST W. JACKSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	EDWARD L. JEWELL Private 1st Class Killed in Action
IRA J. INGLE Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	HANS T. JACOBSON Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	PEDRO O. JIMENEZ Private Killed in Action
LEVIO U. INNOCENTI Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	JEROME G. JANDA Private Killed in Action	LLOYD W. JOHNSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ITSUTOMU H. INOUYE Private Died - Not in Battle	JOHN E. JANKOWSKI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	PAUL L. JOHNSON Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
HARRY IRWIN, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	NELSON D. JENKINS Major Died - Not in Battle	SHERMAN JOHNSON Private Died - Not in Battle

2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death

World War II

Staff Sergeant Killed In Action

WALTER J. JOHNSON	OMAR J. KAMPSCHMIDT	ORION V. KEMPF
Sergeant	2nd Lieutenant	Lieutenant Colonel
Died of Wounds	Killed In Action	Killed In Action
	•	
ROBERT E. JONES	FRED KAPP, JR.	AUGUSTUS K. KEMPKEY
Staff Sergeant	2nd Lieutenant	1st Lieutenant
Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action
	·	inica iii richoii
SAM C. JONES	JOSEPH H. KATO	AUGUST R. KENDALL
Major	Private 1st Class	Staff Sergeant
Killed In Action	Killed In Action	Killed In Action
HAROLD M. JORDAN	WILLIAM E. KEIFER	CHARLES V. KENDALL
Technical Sergeant	Private 1st Class	Private
Died Of Wounds	Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle
JOHN JOSEPH	OVA A. KELLEY	NORMAN C. KENDALL .
Private	Private	Private ·
· Killed In Action	Died Of Wounds	Killed In Action
W0777777 11 100000V		
WILLIAM V. JOSEPH	THOMAS V. KELLY, JR.	ALBERT KENNEDY
Private 1st Class	2nd Lieutenant	Private
Killed In Action	Killed In Action	Killed In Action
RALPH JUSTO	CHARLES W. KELSAY, JR.	KENNETH C. KENNEDY
2nd Lieutenant	Private	Technician 5th Class
Finding Of Death	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
I moning Or Deadl	Died - Not III Dattie	Dica - Not in Dattie
KENNETH B. KAIDKEE	DARIS KEMP	LEE R. KENNEDY
A 1-1	end 1 i A mil col	A. CC

Technician 5th Class

Died of Wounds

Private 1st Class

Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

Private

Killed in Action

ROBERT R. KENT HENRY V. KISTNER ANTON F. KRAFKA Staff Sergeant Technical Sergeant Sergeant Killed In Action Killed in Action Killed in Action FRED F. KEYES OTTO KITCHEN JOHN A. KRAUSE Staff Sergeant Major Private Died of Wounds Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle LYMAN C. G. KIDDOO ARCHIE T. KIZIRIAN JOHN H. KRENKLE Major Private Private Killed in Action Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle ERNEST N. KNIGHT PATRIC D. KILGANNON RICHARD C. KRIEDEMAN Private 1st Class 2nd Lieutenant Sergeant Killed in Action Finding of Death Finding of Death DWIGHT F. KIMBLE THEODORE H. KNUTSEN REUBEN L. KULPAKKO Private 1st Class Private Private 1st Class Killed in Action Killed in Action Killed in Action CLAYTON G. KIMBROUGH FRANKLIN KURTZ, JR FREDERICK L. KOHLER Aviation Captain Private 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle DIAMOND J. KING CLARENCE R. KOWALSKI JOHN F. LA FORTE Private 1st Class 1st Lieutenant Private Killed in Action Killed in Action Killed in Action LEO E. KING JR PAUL A. M. KRAEMER NORMAN I. LA FORTE

2nd Lieutenant

Killed in Action

World War II

	C.A. LA FRANCHI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	EARL W. LARGE Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	STANLEY L. LEARNER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
	JOHN J. LABETICH Private Died - Not in Battle	LAWRENCE R. LARSEN Private Killed in Action	GEORGE D. LEASK, JR Private Killed in Action
	JOSEPH LAGOMARSINO Private Killed in Action	RAYMOND K. LARSON Private Died of Wounds	GEORGE A. LEE Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
	JOHN R. LALLY Private 1st Class Killed in Action	STANLEY E. LARSON Captain Killed in Action	ROY N. LEE 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
	JAMES LAMBAS Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	ARTHUR A. LAWSON Private Killed in Action	WILLIE LEE Technician 4th Class Killed in Action
	EUGENE D. LAMOURE Private Killed in Action	DAVID C. LAWSON Private Died of Wounds	NEMO R. LEEMAN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
	EVERETTE H. LANGFORD Sergeant Finding of Death	EDWARD P. LAWSON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	DALE D. LEFLER Corporal Killed in Action
,	JOHN H.R. LANNON Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	THOMAS H. LE GRO Private Killed in Action	MAX E. LEFLER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

World War II

LEO A. LEHNER Sergeant Died of Wounds	HENRY E. LEVERETT Private 1st Class Killed in Action	IRVING W. LINDLAHR Major Died - Not in Battle	
ROBERT W. LEHNER 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	LEONARD C. LEVY 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	RONALD R. LINDLOW 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	
GILMAN L. LEIST Captain Killed in Action	CHARLES R. LEWIS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT J. LINDQUIST Private 1st Class Killed in Action	
JAMES I. LEITH Private Died - Not in Battle	SCOTT M. LEWIS Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	RICHARD A. LIRA · Corporal Died - Not in Battle	
ORLAND LENDT Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM G. LEWIS Sergeant Killed in Action	JACK G. LIVINGSTON Captain Killed in Action	
ALAN S. LENFESTEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOHN J. LEYDEN, JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	TONY LIZARRAGA Private Killed in Action	
LAWRENCE L. LEONARD Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	JOHN D. LIEBCOTT 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	HAROLD D. LLOYD Private 1st Class Killed in Action	
MYRON A. LESTER Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	LLOYD A. LINDBERG Private Killed in Action	SOLOMON D. LOCHE Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	

World War II

JOHN :	K.	LOLLAR
Private		
Killed i	n	Action

CLYDE D. LOWE Private Killed in Action JOSEPH C. MACDONALD Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

ARTHUR C. LONDA Private 1st Class Died of Wounds HARVEY H. LUNSMAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action DONALD A. MACFARLANE Private 1st Class Killed in Action

VINCENT L. LONERGAN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle CYRUS J. LYND 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle EDWARD P. MACEDO Private Died of Wounds

MANUEL LOPEZ Sergeant Killed in Action JAMES G. LYND 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action DONALD S. MACKAY JR. Sergeant Killed in Action

ERWIN A. LORD Sergeant Killed in Action ROBERT M. LYONS Private 1st Class Killed in Action

ANTHONY H. MADER Private 1st Class Killed in Action

PIERRE H. LOUSTALET Private Died - Not in Battle WILLIAM C. MAAS, III Private 1st Class Killed in Action

WILLIAM A. MAHONEY Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle

ALLEN E. LOVINE 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action JOHN W. MABRY Sergeant Finding of Death WILLIAM H. MAILETTE
Private
Killed in Action

HON B. LOW Private 1st Class Killed in Action EDWARD H. MACCOY Private 1st Class Killed in Action

ALBERT E. MAKI Private Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

THEODORE J. MANOLA Private Killed in Action	JEROME J. MARINO Private Killed in Action	LEVI MARTINEZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action
JEROME J. MANDOZA Private Killed in Action	DAVID G. MARTIN Sergeant Finding of Death	MELVIN G. MARTINSEN Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
RALPH G. MANIS Private Killed in Action	WILLIAM R. MARTIN Technical Sergeant Killed in Action	GENE E. MASCHNEYER Technical Sergeant Killed in Action
RALPH J. MANTIFEL Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	ALVIN L. MARTINEZ Private Killed in Action	RALPH J. MASSARO 2nd Lieutenant Missing
ALBERT J. MARACINI Sergeant Killed in Action	JAMES C. MARTINEZ Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	THOMAS G. MASTERS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action
ALBERT MARCHI Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	JASPER MARTINEZ, JR. Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	R.L. MATHESON, JR. 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
FRED H. MARCUM Private Died - Not in Battle	JOE J. MARTINEZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GERALD J. MATSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ANTHONY MARINO Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JOHN MARTINEZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WILLIAM F. MATTFELDT Private Died - Not in Battle

World War II

DONALD P. M	ATTHEWS
2nd Lieutenant	t
Finding of Dea	ìth

ALLEN F. MCCARTHY CORPORAL Finding of Death JOHN M. MCDONOUGH 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

GEORGE E. MATTHEWS Captain Died - Not in Battle CHARLES MCCARTNEY Private Killed in Action VICTOR S. MCGILL Private Died - Not in Battle

JAMES S. MATTHEWS, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle EDWARD P. MCCONNELL Private Killed in Action JOHN J. MCHUGH
Private
Killed in Action

JOHN O. MATTHIAS, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle BLAINE MCCORD, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action NORBERT S. MCKENNA 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death

HENRY H. MATTOS Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle GEORGE A. MCDERMOTT Staff Sergeant Killed in Action WALTER D. MCLEAN 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

VALDEMERE MATTOS, JR. Private
Finding of Death

JAMES H. MCDONALD Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

LEONARD R. MCLENNAN Private Died - Not in Battle

WILLIS G. MAY Staff Sergeant Killed in Action LEWIS MCDONALD Private Killed in Action WELBORN G. MCMURRAY Lieutenant Colonel Died - Not in Battle

JAMES W. MCCANN, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action DELBERT MCDONNELL Private Killed in Action HENRY O. MCMERNEY
1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

JACK L. MEAD 2nd Lieutenant Died of Wounds	CLIFFORD L. MELKERT Private Killed in Action	CHARLES W. MERRILL, JR. Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
WILBERT L. MEAD Private Killed in Action	HENRY MELLO Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	GEORGE A. MESSING 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
ALVAN J. MEARS Private Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT MELTZER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	SAMUEL A. MESTRICH Private Killed in Action
MAX D. MECHAN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	MARTIN MENDEZ Private Died of Wounds	DONALD W. MEUTEN 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death
ANDREW A. MEDEIROS Private Died - Not in Battle	JEROME J. MENDOZA Private Killed in Action	PAUL G. MEYER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
RICHARD P. MEDEIROS Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	JOSEPH MENDOZA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	FORD H. MEYERS Private Died - Not in Battle
WALTER A. MEDEIROS Private Died - Not in Battle	VERNON J. MENZE Private 1st Class Killed in Action	VICTOR MILANI JR. Sergeant Killed In Action
MELVIN A. MEDIEROS Private 1st Class Killed in Action	RAUL MERINO Private Died of Wounds	HERBERT A. MILES Technician 3rd Class Killed In Action

World War II

DONALD F. MILLER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	

JOSEPH A. MIRANDA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle DANIEL MONIZ
Private
Killed In Action

DONN L. MILLER Private Died - Not in Battle BENNIE MIRTO Sergeant Died Of Wounds RICHARD O. MONSON 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action

GEORGE E. MILLER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action HENRY C. MITCHELL Sergeant Died Of Wounds LOUIS M. MONTALBO Private Killed In Action

JACK A. MILLER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action MARK A. MITCHELL Staff Sergeant Killed In Action ELMER F. MONTANA Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

WILLIAM W. MILLER Private Died - Not in Battle ALBERT G. MOLEIRO Private Killed In Action RICHARD W. MONTELL, JR.
1st Lieutenant
Killed In Action

JAMES E. MILLIGAN Technician 5th Class Killed In Action ALFREDO F. MOLINA Private _ Died Of Wounds JOHN D. MONTMORENCY Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

ROBERT MILLIGAN Sergeant Killed In Action WALTER J. MONDO 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action JAMES B. MOORE 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action

JACK M. MINOR Private Killed In Action DONALD L. MONFORT 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

LEO M. MOORE Private Killed In Action

World War II

THOMAS J. MOORE, JR. Private

Killed In Action

STANLEY M. MORSE 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action MIKE MUNOZ
Private
Died - Not in Battle

WALTER M. MOORE Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle

GEORGE R. MORTENSON Flight Officer Died - Not in Battle KEITH B. MUNRO Captain Killed in Action

WILLIAM H. MOORE Private Died - Not in Battle

JOHN W. MOSLEY Private Killed in Action PHILIP S. MUNSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

EDWARD MORALES
Private
Killed In Action

MARIO MOSQUEDO Private Died of Wounds HAROLD V. MUNTON Captain Killed in Action

VERNON H. MOREIRA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle CHARLES O. MUELLER Private Died - Not in Battle LAWRENCE B. MURCELL Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

WALTER F. MORENO Private 1st Class Killed in Action

FRANKLYN W. MUELLER 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death VINCENT A. MURIALE Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

GEORGE H. MORRIS Private 1st Class Killed in Action CHARLES A. MULL 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death HENRY A. MURILLO Private 1st Class Killed in Action

WILLIAM A. MORRIS Staff Sergeant Finding of Death JOHN J. MULVANY JR. Captain Killed in Action

DONALD A. MURISON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

Technical Sergeant Died Of Wounds

World War II

•		
OLIVER P. MURPHY Private Killed in Action	VERNON F. NAPOLITANO Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	WILLIAM F. NEUMAUS 1st Lieutenant Died Of Wounds
OLIVER W. MURPHY	GENE L. NASH	THEODORE J. NEUWIRTH
Technical Sergeant	Private	Captain
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT L. MURPHY	EARL F. NEAL	LEON C. NEWBERRY
Private	Private 1st Class	Private 1st Class
Finding of Death	Died Of Wounds	Killed In Action
WILLIAM F. MURRAY JR.	LOUIS W. NELSON	GUY D. NEWLAND
1st Lieutenant	Second Lieutenant	1st Lieutenant
Finding of Death	Finding Of Death	Died - Not in Battle
WILSON R. MYERS	TOM NELSON	GEORGE NEWLOVE
Private	Staff Sergeant	Major
Died - Not in Battle	Finding Of Death	Died - Not in Battle
Dica - Not in Dattic	Thiding Of Beath	Died - Not in Battle
WILLIS J. MYRICK	WALTER H. NELSON	WALTER R. NEWMAN
Private	Private	Technical Sergeant
Killed in Action	Killed In Action	Killed In Action
MAURICE A. NAGLE	WILLIAM E. NEUDORFER	KENNETH E. NICHOLSON
Private	Second Lieutenant	Corporal
Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not In Battle
MINORU NAKAYAMA	RICHARD C. NEUMAUS	JAMES C. NICKEL
771!1 0	nd and older	n .

Private

Died - Not in Battle

Private 1st Class

Killed In Action

World War II

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

FRED NIELSEN Private 1st Class Died Of Wounds	IRVING M. NORDENDAHL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CLYDE E. OGDEN 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death
JACK O. NIELSEN Staff Sergeant Finding Of Death	ALFREDO E. NORDLAND Private Killed In Action	STANLEY M. OGLE Technician 3rd Class Died - Not in Battle
MOURSE A. NIELSEN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT M. NUCKOLLS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	TED H. OHERN Private Killed in Action
AUGUST E. NIEMIES Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	GEORGE W. NUNES Private Died Of Wounds	MAX O. OHLSEN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
E. E. NIENISTE, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WILLIAM C. NURRE Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	JOHN F. OLDENBURG Sergeant Killed in Action
JOHN J. NIOSI 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CLARENCE L. NUZMAN Private Died - Not in Battle	RICHARD I. OLDENBURG Sergeant Killed In Action
ELTON R. NIPPRESS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	LOUIS O'DANIEL Private Died of Wounds	MAGDALENO OLIVAS Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ALTON D. NIXON Staff Sergeant Finding Of Death	JOHN J. O'DONOVAN 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death	ANTHONY L. OLIVE Private Died - Not in Battle

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

Killed in Action

LYNN M. OLIVER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	CHARLES O. O'NEIL, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ROBERT R. OWENS 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death
JOHN OLMO	RAY C. OPPER	CASTRO Y. OWYANG
Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	Private Killed in Action
HAROLD B. OLSON Private Killed In Action	LEONARD E. ORCUTT 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	EDWARD E. PALADINI Private 1st Class Killed in Action
HAROLD C. OLSON Private Died - Not in Battle	MANUEL D. OROZCO Private Died of Wounds	THOMAS J. PALMERI Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
HAROLD C. OLSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GEORGE D. ORREN 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	GEORGE E. PALOLA Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
HELMER E. OLSON Private Killed in Action	PILAR G. ORTEGA Private Killed in Action	VICTOR J. PANCONI Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
WARREN E. OLSON Private Died Of Wounds	ULLMAN B. OSBORN Technical Sergeant Killed in Action	VINCENT C. PAOLINO Staff Sergeant Finding of Death
WESLEY A. OLSON 2nd Lieutenant	NATHAN N. OWEN 2nd Lieutenant	JOSEPH J. PARINELLA Technician 3rd Class

Killed in Action

World War II

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

EARL G. PARKER JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	FRANK E. PEARSON 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death	FRANK E. PEPPER, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
HAROLD B. PARKER Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WILLIAM L. PEART Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	ANTHONY J. PERRY Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle
JOHN PARKER JR. Sergeant Killed in Action	JAMES PEASE Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	EDWARD J. PERRY Private 1st Class Killed in Action
CHARLES N. PARNENTER Private Died - Not in Battle	CARLOS A. PECHE Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	JAMES C. PERRY Private Died - Not in Battle
JOHN N. PARROTT 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	JAMES E. PECK Captain Died - Not in Battle	JOHN PERRY, JR. Private Killed in Action
CURTIS L. PATTON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CARLETON A. PEDLEY Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	THOMAS B. PERRY 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
ALTON J. PAULK Private Died - Not in Battle	WALLACE R. PÉLLS Private Died - Not in Battle	THOMAS V. PERRY Corporal Died - Not in Battle
LEONARD A. PAVON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	THEODORE PENNY Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	ALFRED W. PESHEL 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

Died - Not in Battle

1st Lieutenant

World War II

FRANK J. PETERS Flight Officer Died - Not in Battle	HENRY F. PHELAN Captain Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT E. PIMENTEL 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
JOSEPH D. PETERS	CHARLES R. PHELPS	ALBERT J. PINE
Sergeant Killed In Action	Private 1st Class Killed in Action	Technician 4th Class Killed in Action
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
LINDSAY PETERS JR.	CHESTER D. PHILLIPS	GLEN M. PISKA
2nd Lieutenant	1st Lieutenant	Sergeant
Killed In Action	Finding of Death	Died - Not in Battle
JAMES C. PETERSEN	CLIFFORD E. PHILLIPS	FRANK L. POLLARD, JR.
Private	Private 1st Class	2nd Lieutenant
Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action
ROY L. PETERSON	JOHN A. PHILLIPS	MARIO H. POMATO
Lieutenant	Private 1st Class	Master Sergeant
Finding Of Death	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
WILLIAM T. PETERSON	JOSEPH P. PIAZZA	AUGUST J. PONTES
Private 1st Class Killed in Action	Sergeant Killed in Action	Private Killed In Action
Killed III ACLIOII	Kined in Action .	Kined III Action
LONNIE J. PETREE	EVERETT L. PIKE	CHESTER L. POOL
Private 1st Class	Private 1st Class	Technical Sergeant
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Killed In Action
JACK M. PETROSILLO	GEORGE W. PILAT	ELMER F. POORE
	0	D.7

Private

Killed In Action

Sergeant
Died of Wounds

MIKE H. POPE 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	DARYL E. PRICE Corporal Killed In Action	BALBINO PULIDO Private Killed In Action
GUS D. POTHOS Private Died Of Wounds	FRANK N. PRIMROSE, JR. Private Killed In Action	JOHN PULLER Private Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT M. POTTOL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	GEORGE V. PRINGLE 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	GUY L. PUTNAM, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
DAVID L. POUND Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	TIMOTHY L. PROCTOR Private Died - Not in Battle	ELMER P. QUAYLE Sergeant Killed In Action
CHARLES G. POWERS Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM S. PROENSA Corporal Died - Not in Battle	WALTER H. QUEEN Technical Sergeant Finding Of Death
CHARLES K. PRATT Private Died - Not in Battle	JOHN M. PRUNER, JR. Second Lieutenant Killed In Action	HARVEY F. QUIN Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT PRAUN 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	WILLIAM M. PRUNER, JR. Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	DAVID S. QUINDT Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
JAMES M. PRESLEY Corporal Killed In Action	MAURICE L. PTACEK 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death	ROBERT H. QUINN Private Killed in Action

World War II

JOE F. QUINTANA
2nd Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

HERMAN S. RASMUSSEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action WILLIAM D. RENCHER, JR. Aviation Captain
Died - Not in Battle

MOISES A. QUINTANA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle ROBERT M. RAWLINS 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death LOUIS G. RENO Captain Died - Not in Battle

JESS QUIROZ Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle MIKE Q. REA Private Missing ROBERT R. REYNOLDS Technician 4th Class Killed in Action

WILLIAM D. RABER Sergeant Died - Not in Battle AMBROSE D. REGALIA Private Killed in Action ALLEN H. RHODES Corporal Killed in Action

FRANKLIN S. RADER 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle ELMER W. REICHHOLD Corporal Died - Not in Battle WILLIAM R. RICE Corporal Killed in Action

ERNEST R. RAIMONDI Private Died of Wounds PHIL REILLY Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

WILLIAM A. RICE Private Finding of Death

TONY M. RAMOS Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle JOHNNIE G. REINA Staff Sergeant Killed in Action COURTNEY RICHARD 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

ROBERT D. RAND 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action PAUL A. REINERSTEN Sergeant Killed in Action JUDE J. RICHARD Private 1st Class Died of Wounds

World War II

Killed In Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

Died - Not in Battle

PRESTON E. RICHARDSON 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	DONALD L. ROBERTSON Private 1st Class Died Of Wounds	WILLIAM RODRIGUES Private 1st Class Died Of Wounds
GEORGE L. RICHEY Private Killed in Action	PAUL R. ROBERTSON Private Killed In Action	BENNY RODRIGUEZ Private 1st Class Killed In Action
HENRY L. RICKERT Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	STRUAN T. ROBERTSON Private Died - Not in Battle	FRANK RODRIGUEZ Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
RAYMOND R. RICO Private 1st Class KIlled in Action	CHARLES C. ROBINSON Private Died - Not in Battle	HENRY ROGERS Private Died Of Wounds
ROBERT B. RIDDLE Private 1st Class Killed in Action	DENNIS E. ROBINSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	JAMES A. ROGERS 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action
CYRIL W. RIEP 1st Sergeant Killed in Action	DONALD M. ROBINSON Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JESS D. ROGERS 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
ROBERT L. RILEY Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT L. ROBINSON 2nd Lieutenant Died Of Wounds	ROBERT E. ROGERS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle
HERBERT N. ROBERTS Private 1st Class	EDWIN E. ROBLES Private Killed In Action	CLARENCE N. ROHRER Private

Killed In Action

World War II

	•	
JAMES B. ROMARY (no rank) Died - Not in Battle	ALFRED ROSENTHAL Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	LOUIS E. RUFENER 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
ROGER ROMINE 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	ALVIN C. ROTH Private 1st Class Killed In Action	LEO J. RUSK 2nd Lieutenant Died Of Wounds
DONALD E. ROOT Private Killed In Action	WILLIAM T. ROTHLIN Captain Killed In Action	ABRAHAM RUSSELL Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle
NILS H. ROSBERG	JAMES W. ROUTH JR.	JOHN P. RUSSELL
Staff Sergeant	1st Lieutenant	Captain
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle
ARTHUR L. ROSE	HARRY C. ROWE	RALPH C. RUSSELL
Private	Flight Officer	Private 1st Class
Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action
GEORGE C. ROSE	NORMAN A. ROY	JAMES C. RUTLEDGE
Corporal	Sergeant	Staff Sergeant
Died Of Wounds	Killed In Action	Killed in Action
MILLARD F. ROSENBERG	CHARLES F. ROYSE	ROLLIN E. RYBURN
1st Lieutenant	Staff Sergeant	Flight Officer
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
EDGAR S. ROSENSTOCK	CHARLES D. RUBY	THOMAS T. SAGIMORI
Captain	Private	Technical Sergeant
Died - Not In Battle	Killed in Action	Killed in Action

World War II

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

ALBERT D. SALAZAR ENRICO SBRAZZA EDWARD L. SCHRAMM Private Private 1st Class Private 1st Class Killed in Action Killed in Action Died - Not In Battle WILLIAM SANCHEZ ROBERT SCHERER **ERNEST SCHULTZ** Private 1st Class Technician 5th Class Private Killed in Action Died - Not in Battle Killed In Action KENNETH J. SANTIAGO WILLARD C. SCHERZ PAUL J. SCHNEGLER Private 1st Lieutenant 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action Killed In Action Died - Not In Battle JAMES L. SANTOS ARTHUR O. SCHEY ALFRED W. SCOTT JR. Private Private 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action Died - Not in Battle Killed In Action **IULIUS SANTUCCI** LATTA G. SCHMERSHAL-GEORGE E. SCOTT Private 1st Class 1st Lieutenant 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action Killed In Action Killed In Action CHARLES A. SARGEANT **EARL SCHMIDT** HERBERT L. SCOTT Technical Sergeant Private Private 1st Class Killed In Action Killed In Action Killed In Action ANDRES S. SAVELLANO ORRIS F. SCHMIDT VERNER B. SCOTT IR. Technician 5th Class Private 1st Class Private 1st Class Killed in Action Killed In Action Killed In Action HERBERT O. SAYRE JAMES R. SCHNEIDER OWEN M. SEAMAN Sergeant Private 1st Class Major Finding of Death Killed In Action Killed In Action

WALTER K. SEWARD

Private 1st Class Killed In Action

World War II

TRUMAN SIGLER

Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

CLARENCE D. SEAMOUNT Sergeant Died - Not In Battle	TILDON W. SHADDOX Private 1st Class Died Of Wounds	FRANCIS K. SHEA Private Died - Not in Battle
BARRY R. SEIXAS Private Killed In Action	ENOS H. SHADE Private 1st Class Killed In Action	WESLEY E. SHEFSTALL Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle
JOHN H. SELSTED 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death	JACK M. SHAFFER Private 1st Class Killed In Action	LUCIAN G. SHELLEY Private Killed in Action
JOSEPH SENGER Technician Fifth Class Killed In Action	WILLIAM R. SHANE Sergeant Killed In Action	EDWARD A. SHERIDAN Major Died - Not in Battle
LAURENCE A. SENSMEIER Captain Died - Not In Battle	VINCENT SHARKEY Private Died - Not in Battle	GUY F. SHIPLEY JR Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
JAMES SERPA Private Killed In Action	RICHARD H. SHARLOW Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	NELS O. SHUGREN 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death
MARCEL L. SERVENTI Private 1st Class Died - Not In Battle	HOWARD E. SHARP Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	R. H. SHUTTLEWORTH Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

PATRICK SHAUGHNESSY

Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

World War II

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

ALFRED G. SILVA Private Killed in Action	JOSEPH J. SIMMONS . Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	W. C. SMALLWOOD 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
DAVID M. SILVA Private Killed In Action	RUDOLPH SIMONETTI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GERALD E. SMETTS 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
FRANK P. SILVA Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	CLARENCE E. SIMPSON Corporal Killed in Action	ALDEN G. SMITH 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JOHN SILVA JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JAMES R. SINCLAIR Sergeant Finding Of Death	CHARLES V. SMITH, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
LAWRENCE J. SILVA Sergeant Killed in Action	JOHN E. SINGLETON Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	EARL W. SMITH 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JOSEPH G. SILVEIRA Private Killed in Action	EMERY R. SKOLFIELD Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	GEORGE SMITH JR. Private Died - Not in Battle
JOE T. SILVERIA Private Killed in Action	FRANK L. SLOGAR Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GLEN H. SMITH Private Died - Not in Battle
JOHN B. SILVEIRA Private Died - Not in Battle	ALEXANDER H. SMALL Corporal Died - Not in Battle	JAY D. SMITH Private Ist Class Died - Not in Battle

World War II

ORMOND	B.	SMITH
2nd Lieute	nai	nt
Died of We	oui	nds

MANUEL K. SOO 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle JERZEY S. SPITZER. Private Died of Wounds

ROBERT V. SMITH 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action

WILLIAM J. SOUZA Sergeant Killed in Action GERALD P. SPRINGER Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

ROY N. SMITH Private Died - Not in Battle ARNOLD B. SOWELL Private 1st Class Died of Wounds WALTER O. ST. JOHN, JR 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

STERLING R. SMITH Private 1st Class Killed in Action FRANK A. SPADAVECCHIA 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

DONALD S. STAMOS Sergeant Killed in Action

WILFORD L. SNODGRASS Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle HAROLD R. SPARKS Staff Sergeant Killed in Action FREDERIC W. STANLEY
Private
Died - Not in Battle

ALFRED L. SOITO Private Finding of Death FORREST V. SPEARS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle VICTOR A. STANO Technician 4th Class Died of Wounds

THOMAS R. SOLENBERG Technician 5th Class Finding of Death ROBERT H. SPENCHIAN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action HENRY C. STAPLE
1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

EDDIE SOO Private 1st Class Killed in Action JUSTUS T. SPILLNER Private 1st Class Died of Wounds RICHARD A. STAYTON 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

EUGENE D. STOUT

Technician 5th Class

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

KENNETH R. TAVOLARA

Private 1st Class

Killed in Action

VINCENT J. STEINER Private Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT E. STRANGE Private Killed in Action	ALVIN SWEENEY Private Killed in Action
GERALD W. STEPHENS Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	KENNETH F. STRONG 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	THEODORE R. SWEETLAND Captain Killed in Action
PAUL P. STEPHENS 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	MELVIN STUART Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GUY B. SYKES Private 1st Class Killed in Action
LINCOLN H. STETSON 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	LEWIS A. STUCK JR Major Killed in Action	ROBERT E. SYKES Sergeant Finding of Death
DONALD B. STEWART - Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	BENJAMIN C. SUAREZ Private Killed in Action	JEROME E. SYLVIA Private Died of Wounds
FRED A. STEWART Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	NORMAN R. SUFFNER Private 1st Class Killed in Action	THOMAS H. TAEGER Technical Sergeant Killed in Action
LELAND W. STONE Private 1st Class Finding of Death	JOHN F. SULLIVAN Captain Died - Not in Battle	FRANK C. TAVES Private Died - Not in Battle

H.W. SUTHERLAND JR

Sergeant

Missing

nty War Memorial

World War II

The Community Memory Alameda Cour
AMESBURY N. TAWNEY Private Died - Not in Battle
EDWARD T. TEETER Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle
MANUEL G. TEIXEIRA Sergeant Died of Wounds
JOHN A. TEMPLE

JOHN A. TEMPLE	
Captain	_
Died - Not in Battle	-
WILLIAM J. THEODORE	
Technician 4th Class	
Died - Not in Battle	

HOWARD F. THILLMAN
2nd Lieutenant
Finding of Death

KEITH H. THOMAS
2nd Lieutenant
Killed in Action

KENNETH G. THOMASON
Private
Killed in Action

CHARLES E THOMPSO	N
Sergeant	
Killed in action	

LEON D. THOMPSON
Private
Died - Not in Battle

JOHN E THOMSEN -2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

THOMAS W. TILLBERRY 2nd Lieutenant Died Of Wounds

Finding Of Death JOHN A. TINGLEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

L. S. TIMPSON, JR.

2nd Lieutenant

CLARENCE J. TODD Private Killed in Action

CLEODIS V. TODD Corporal Died Not in Battle

JAMES R. TOLLEN 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death

QUENTIN A. TOLLESTRUP Technician 5th Class Killed in Action

ROGER D. TOWNE Private Killed In Action

RICHARD K. TOWNSEND Private Killed in Action

LEEROY TRAUGHBER JR. Private 1st Class Finding Of Death

RICHARD B. TRAUL Private Killed In Action

DONALD TREADWELL IR. 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action

HARMON O. TREDWAY IR. Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

World War II

Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

2nd Lieutenant

Died - Not in Battle

GEORGE A. TURNER JR. ERNEST L. TREECE WALTER C. VARDON Private 1st Class Staff Sergeant Aviation Captain Killed In Action Killed In Action Died - Not in Battle PETER H. TRUNZO JOHN R. ULRICH **DIRAN VARTANIAN Technical Sergeant** 2nd Lieutenant 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle Killed In Action Killed In Action NORMAN H. TRUSCOTT LAWRENCE M. UNDERHAHL ROBERT J. VAUGHAN Private 1st Class Sergeant 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action Died - Not in Battle Killed In Action ISAO J. TSUNO CHARLES R. VACA CARLOS VELASQUEZ Private 1st Class Private 1st Class Corporal Killed In Action Killed In Action Died - Not in Battle ANTONE VALIM RAYMOND W. TULEY CLARENCE A. VINCENT Sergeant 1st Lieutenant 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action Died - Not in Battle Killed In Action EDGAR J. TULLEY JR. WILLIAM V. VAN HOOSER THEODORE C. VINTHER 1st Lieutenant Private Private 1st Class Finding Of Death Died - Not in Battle Killed In Action FRANKLIN W. VAN NEST W. C. VON BERCKEFELDT LEE P. TURKINGTON Sergeant Private 1st Class 2nd Lieutenant Died Of Wounds Killed In Action Died - Not in Battle JOHN P. VUKAS CARL E. TURNER JR. IOHN VANSICKLEN 2nd Lieutenant Sergeant

Killed In Action

CHARLEY J. WADE Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JOHN H. WALLIN Private 1st Class Killed In Action	FARRYLE B. WATERS 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
LESTER V. WAGNON Sergeant Killed In Action	JACK J. WALSH Corporal Killed In Action	ALAN W. WATT Private Died of Wounds
DONALD A. WALDIE 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	VICTOR C. WALSH' Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	CHARLES P. WATTS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
CECIL E. WALKER Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT J. WALTERS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	DAVID C. WAYBUR 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
LEONARD F. WALKER Private 1st Class Killed In Action	PHILIP R. WALTON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	STANLEY W. WEBB Private Killed In Action
ROBERT D. WALKER Technical Sergeant Killed In Action	WILLIAM A. WARD Captain Died - Not in Battle	CHARLES W. WEILL Private 1st Class Killed In Action
ELBIE W. WALL Private Killed In Action	ROBERT C. WARREN Private Killed In Action	ALAN H. WELLINGHAM Corporal Killed In Action
DANA K. WALLACE 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	ROBERT P. WASHBURN Private 1st Class Killed In Action	ARTHUR WELLINGHAM Technical Sergeant Killed In Action

World War II

DONALD E. WELLS Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JOSEPH C. WHITHAH 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	BOBBY R. WILLIAMS Sergeant Died of Wounds
OSCAR D. WELLS SR. Staff Sergeant Finding Of Death	STANLEY D. WHITNEY 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	CHARLES F. WILLIAMS Technician 5th Class Died - Not In Battle
GEORGE S. WEST JR. Captain Killed In Action	VERNON K. WHITWELL Sergeant Died - Not In Battle	ROY E. WILLIAMS Technical Sergeant Killed In Action
EARL H. WESTERHOLM Technical Sergeant Killed In Action	ROBERT A. WHYTE 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	ROBERT R. WILLIAMSON Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
KENNETH F. WESTOVER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	HANS WIESE Private Killed In Action	EDWARD J. WILSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle
MARK WHEELER Colonel Died - Not in Battle	EVERETT H. WIESLANDER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle	ERNEST M. WILSON Private Killed in Action
CYRIL J. WHISMAN Technician 5th Class Killed In Action	ROBERT N. WILCOX Corporal Killed In Action	PONCE B. WILSON 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death
RICHARD F. WHITE Private Killed In Action	ALFRED G. WILLIAMS Private 1st Class Died - Not In Battle	ROBERT H. WILSON Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM G. WINDELER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action ROBERT J. WOOD Private 1st Class Killed In Action

RALPH E. WISE Private

Killed in Action

ELVIN WOODS Technician 5th Class Killed In Action

FRANK W. WITTIG

Sergeant

Killed in Action

FRANCIS WOODS 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action

GLENN R. WOLLMAN Technician 4th Class Killed in Action ROBERT G. WOODS Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

BEN F. WONG Private

Died - Not in Battle

AVRIL R. WOOSLEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action

PAUL T. WONG Private

Died - Not in Battle

JULIAN I. YABUT Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

GEORGE L. WOOD JR.

Captain

Died - Not in Battle

ROY C. YARICK Sergeant

Killed In Action

OTHO B. WOOD 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action ROBERT H. YARYAN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

World War II

JACK A. YATES Private Killed In Action

GEORGE C. YELLAND Sergeant Killed In Action

DONALD E. YINGLING Sergeant Killed In Action

ROBERT C. ZIMMERMAN Private Died - Not in Battle

VINCENT ZUBIK Sergeant Killed In Action

World War I 1914-1918

On June 28, 1914, Francis Ferdinand, heir to the Austro-Hungarian crown, and his wife were assassinated in the streets of Sarajevo, Bosnia. Within a little more than one month's time almost all of Europe was at war. On July 28, Austria declared war on Serbia. Russia aligned itself with Serbia. On July 29, Germany moved troops into Luxembourg, and declared war against France on August 3, 1914. England followed by entering the war at midnight on August 4-5.

On February 25, the Germans sunk the British liner Laconia and two U.S. citizens were killed. On April 6, 1917 the United States Congress declared a state of war to exist. On May 18, 1917 the Selective Service Act (military draft, conscription, forced service in the military) was passed, affecting all American men between the ages of 21-30 years old.

In the end, this four year war is remembered for it's unequaled military casualties. World governments spent over eighty trillion dollars on the war. They had over 65 million military personnel under arms suffering casualties of 21 million wounded, and 8 1/2 million military deaths.

A peace conference opened in Versailles, France, on January 18, 1919. It was not until August of 1920 that all combatants finally signed the treaty known as the Treaty of Versailles.

This Memorial is dedicated on November 11, Veterans Day which initially was Armistice Day celebrating the end of The Great War (WWI). The 11th month, the 11th day, the 11th hour.

• In the World War I Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order, first by rank and then by type of casualty suffered.

BERKELEY

DIED OF ACCIDENT

World War I

OAKLAND

DIED OF WOUNDS

		•
RAYMOND L. SHEARMAN PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF ACCIDENT	JAMES L. WILSON PRIVATE EAST OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	MILTON A. McAULEY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
HOWARD F. LACEY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF ACCIDENT	CORNELIUS SULLIVAN PRIVATE ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS	JAMES H. MEAD PRIVATE ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS
THOMAS RICHARD GRIFFIN PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF ACCIDENT	ARTHUR H. SEARS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	FRANCESCO LUCCHESSI PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
DONALD B. FRAZIER PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF ACCIDENT	HENRY F. PETERSON PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	ALFRED H. L'ECUYER PRIVATE HAYWARD DIED OF WOUNDS
GEORGE D. JEWETT LIEUTENANT BERKELEY DIED OF ACCIDENT	JOHN C. PARTRIDGE PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	JOHN H. JORDAN PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
ARNE K. B. HOISHOLT LIEUTENANT	DANIEL J. NARVES PRIVATE	WILLIAM IRWIN PRIVATE

BERKELEY

DIED OF WOUNDS

RALPH W. HILL	JOHN V. COSGRAVE	ROSCOE C. OLDS
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	CORPORAL
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	OAKLAND
DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS
	- '	

RICHARD URIAH GRUBB	LORIN JASPER CHURCH	VICTOR HUBERT HANDLEY
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	CORPORAL
ALAMEDA	OAKLAND	BERKELEY
DIED OF WOUNDS	· DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS

ABELIO ENOS		ANTHONY CENTENI	JOS	SEPH F. TULLY
PRIVATE	-	PRIVATE	SEI	RGEANT
OAKLAND		OAKLAND	OA	KLAND
DIED OF WOUNDS		DIED OF WOUNDS	DII	D OF WOUNDS

CARL T. EDWARDS	OTTO JOHN CARLSON	OTIS KANE NORTON
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	SERGEANT
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	OAKLAND
DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS

RALPH E. DINGMAN	ALEX J. BOWMAN	GEORGE CALVERT AHERN
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	SERGEANT
OAKLAND	HAYWARD	OAKLAND
DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS

WALTER CAMPBELL CURRAN	GEORGE C. WRENN	LAURENCE S. LYNCH
PRIVATE	WAGONER	LIEUTENANT
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	ALAMEDA
DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS	DIED OF WOUNDS

HAYWARD

DIED OF DISEASE

World War I

OAKLAND

DIED OF DISEASE

	•	
HAROLD BROCHOW LONGFELLOW LIEUTENANT OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	FRANK TURINO PRIVATE PIEDMONT DIED OF DISEASE	CLARK KELLS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
D. A. KILDUFF CAPTAIN BERKELEY DIED OF WOUNDS	CHARLES L. SIGOURNEY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	FRANCIS M. KELLY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
THOMAS LAWRENCE WILLIAM PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	WILFRED L. RILEY PRIVATE ALAMEDA DIED OF DISEASE	FRANCIS L. JUDD PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
HORACE E. WHITE PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	MARIO MASCHIO PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	FRANK JORDAN PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
HAROLD F. WAYNE PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	ELWYNN H. MANNHART BERKELEY PRIVATE DIED OF DISEASE	GEORGE HEININGER OAKLAND PRIVATE DIED OF DISEASE
GEORGE BROWN VARGUS PRIVATE	LLOYD PROCTOR MACDONALD PRIVATE	FRANK R. HANSEN PRIVATE

OAKLAND

DIED OF DISEASE

BERT J. HABISHAW PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	BIRT ADAMS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	JOHN VAN MOURIK CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
RUSSELL L. GARDNER PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	FRANCIS R. SCOTT' WAGONER OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	DANIEL K. IOPA CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
WILLIAM A. DODGE PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	LIONEL H. HARRIS WAGONER OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	WILLIAM G. HUNT CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
WILLIAM P. DE CUNHA PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	JOHN W. CARROLL ENGINEER OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	JAMES J. GIMBEL CORPORAL BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE
ARCHIE Ḥ. CAMPBELL PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	AMBROSE A. WASS CORPORAL BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	FRANK H. LATHRAP JR. SERGEANT BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE
CHARLES BENNETT PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	HARRY H. SHONE CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	ALBERT J. JENKIN SERGEANT OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE

JOSEPH D. HOLMAN LIEUTENANT OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	WILSON J. SMITH PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	CONRAD OSTERLOH PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
WILLIAM S. WHITE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	LOUIS SILVA PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	EMANUEL A. MUNSON PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION
WALTER J. THEUS PRIVATE ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION	FRANK SANGENITTO PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	TONEY MONIZE PRIVATE EAST OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
SAMUEL G. TASULIS PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	SAMUEL RUSSELL PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	JOHN H. McCLURG PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
GLENN V. SWAN PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	ARTHUR G. ROOD PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	HUNTER McCLURE LIEUTENANT PIEDMONT DIED OF DISEASE
FLOYD A. STUDEBAKER PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	ZENO PEARCE PRIVATE WEST OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	ROBERT D. MASON PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

LESTER R. LUDINGHOUSE	EDWARD H. KUHNLE	STANLEY I. JONES
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	PRIVATE
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	
RILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION
WILLIAM R. LOFTIS	THOMAS A. KING	HANS A. JENSEN
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	PRIVATE
ALAMEDA	OAKLAND	OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION	_	
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION
CLEMENS LINSTRUM	PAUL M. KIDWELL	HOWARD JARRETT
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	PRIVATE
BERKELEY	BERKELEY	OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION
		MIDDED IN MOTION
	•	
THOMAS V. LARSON	ROBERT E. KELLY	CHARLES ERNEST IRWIN
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	PRIVATE
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	OAKLAND .
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION
		الأستاك سيدان
PETER LARSON	PATRICK J. KEENAN	GEORGE HERRIER
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	PRIVATE
ALAMEDA	BERKELEY	OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION
WALTER LAMP	JEROME KAPHAN	RICHARD J. HARPER
PRIVATE	PRIVATE	PRIVATE
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	BERKELEY
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION
	111111111 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	TATIONALY ILA MOTTOTA

OAKLAND

KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

WEST BERKELEY

KILLED IN ACTION

LOUIS A. HANSEN PRIVATE ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION	HAROLD V. DODD PRIVATE ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION	ALFRED D. CRITTENDEN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
CLARENCE H. HAMMELL PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	HOWARD HENRY DICKINSON PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	SOL B. COHN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
HYMAN J. GOLDSTEIN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	HAROLD A. DAVIE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	COLOMBE A. CECCHI PRIVATE HAYWARD KILLED IN ACTION
JOHN GAZANEGO PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	MARTIN E. DAHL PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	JOHN BOYCE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
LEWIS L. FRYE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	WILLIAM H. CROWELL PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	GUISEPPI BOLLA PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
LAWRENCE A. DONAHUE PRIVATE	WILLIAM E. CRANE PRIVATE	LELAND E. BERGESEN PRIVATE

NILES

KILLED IN ACTION

BERKELEY

KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

BERKELEY

KILLED IN ACTION

	•	
REUBEN LAWLOR WAGONER OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	ALFRED NUNES CORPORAL CENTERVILLE KILLED IN ACTION	WILLIAM E. WHITNEY SERGEANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
JOSEPH F. RUSTING MECHANIC OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	HARRY A. MILLER CORPORAL OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	CHARLES H. THOMPSON SERGEANT HOME TOWN UNKNOWN KILLED IN ACTION
BEN C. CARSON MECHANIC OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	BARTON WILLIAM MASTERSON CORPORAL OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	GEORGE W. ROSS SERGEANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
ISIDORE GIAMBRUNO BUGLER OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	LEONARD B. HOLLYWOOD CORPORAL ALAMDEA KILLED IN ACTION	CARL CASTLEMANN JONES SERGEANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
CLAUDIUS F. VINTHER CORPORAL BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	ERNEST E. GUIDO CORPORAL EAST OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	ALFRED CARTER SERGEANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
WILLIAM S. PERRY JR. CORPORAL	LEE R. GRIFFIN CORPORAL	CLARENCE W. BAILAR SERGEANT

HAYWARD

KILLED IN ACTION

HASCALL F. WATERHOUSE -LIEUTENANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

HERMAN D. PARTSCH LIEUTENANT HAYWARD KILLED IN ACTION

J. WILLIS MCELROY LIEUTENANT BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION

LEON MARTIN
LIEUTENANT
BERKELEY
KILLED IN ACTION

WILLIAM J. HOOPER LIEUTENANT ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION

WILLIAM J. HANLY LIEUTENANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

HUGH FULTON LIEUTENANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

EDWIN M. ELAM LIEUTENANT BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

EGBERT WILLIAM BEACH LIEUTENANT PIEDMONT KILLED IN ACTION

ROY MELVIN SMYTH MAJOR ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION

© The Community Memory Project 1991 Typesetting by Steve Long Printed by Cleo's Duplication Service

© The Community Memory Project 1991 Typesetting by Steve Long Printed by Cleo's Duplication Service

Table of Contents

Preface	ii
Using The Memorial	iv
Introduction by Country Joe McDonald	v
The Volunteers	vi
BACKGROUND: Persian Gulf War	1
Persian Gulf War Veterans	2
BACKROUND: Vietnam War	3
Vietnam War Veterans	4
BACKGROUND: Korean War	23
Korean War Veterans	24
BACKGROUND: World War II	34
World War II Veterans	
BACKGROUND: World War I	88
World War I Veterans	89

THE COMMUNITY MEMORY PROJECT

The purpose of the Community Memory Project is to enhance and encourage full participation and free expression in society by providing and promoting tools through which individuals and groups can share knowledge, opinion, resources, and friendship.

Since the early 1970's, the Community Memory Project has served as a catalyst to encourage individuals and organizations to explore the potential of new technology to strengthen community life. Not only do we educate opinion-makers and the general public about community telecommunications, but over the years, we have developed a number of demonstration projects that put our ideas into action.

We currently manage a ten-terminal public access community network in Berkeley which anyone can use to read or write messages. It is on this easy-touse computer network that the Alameda County War Memorial lives.

We were delighted when Country Joe McDonald came to us and convened, under the leadership of YaVette Holts, Community Memory's Outreach Director, a group of veterans and volunteers from across the political spectrum who were interested in creating an interactive war memorial. Nonetheless,

The Alameda County War Memorial is only one part of this vital resource — the Community Memory Network.

Home to almost one hundred discussion and information forums, the Network is used by a wide range of people — senior poets and high school hackers, homeless people and college professors, small community groups and large local institutions — to share ideas and inspirations, exchange goods and services, meet, talk, gossip, debate, and support each other.

Computer technology has tremendous power to encourage participation in society by bringing together people who might not ordinarily have a chance to get to know each other and by allowing voices often silenced to be heard. The work of the Alameda County War Memorial volunteers demonstrates that computer technology need not serve only "smart bombs" and high-tech weaponry. Rather, this technology can foster human understanding and hopefully lead to innovative solutions to the difficult problems facing our communities.

—Evelyn Pine, ExecutiveDirector

You can access the **Community Memory Network** and the **Alameda County War Memorial** from the following public access sites:

• Main Library, Shattuck and Kittredge • Claremont Library, 2940 Benvenue, at Ashby • South Library*, 1901 Russell (at Martin Luther King, Jr. Way) • West Library, 1125 University (near San Pablo) • International House, 2299 Piedmont (at Bancroft Way) • North Berkeley Senior Center, 1901 Hearst (at Martin Luther King, Jr. Way) • Milt's Coin-Op, 3055 Telegraph (at Webster) • Milt's Coin-Op II, 2483 Hearst (at Euclid) • Ecology Center Complex, 2530 San Pablo (between Parker and Blake) • South Berkeley Neighborhood Development Corporation, 1767 Alcatraz (near Adeline)

* Wheelchair Accessible

The Community Memory Project 1442A Walnut Street, Suite 311 Berkeley, CA 94709

USING THE MEMORIAL

SOURCE OF INFORMATION

This printed version of the computerized Alameda County War Memorial includes the names of all Alameda County Veterans who died in wars during this century. Veteran information was provided by the United States Department of Defense. The format and breadth of each entry included in this memorial directly reflects the data given to us by the Defense Department. Only names of those veterans who, upon registering for duty, listed their hometown to be in Alameda County appear here.

HOW TO FIND NAMES

Because we followed the formatting provided by Department of Defense, the names of the veterans of different wars can be found in different ways.

*In the Persian Gulf War Memorial and the World War II Memorial, veterans are listed in alphabetical order:

- *In the Vietnam War Memorial and the Korean War Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order by their hometown of record;
- *In the World War I Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order, first by rank and then by type of casualty suffered.

ENSURING ACCURACY

This memorial began, was driven and completed through the efforts of a small group of volunteers who persevered to

ensure the accuracy of each name entered into this memorial. By no means, does this memorial assert to be the definitive list of Alameda County war veterans, but rather, it reflects 12 months of diligence and reverence commemorating friends, family and neighbors lost in war. In the unlikely event that an error is discovered, it can be easily corrected on the computerized memorial.

REMEMBERING THE PEOPLE

Our intent in creating this memorial and remembering deceased Alameda County veterans, is neither to advocate nor to denounce war. Our belief is that in remembering, we can promote understanding. Whether the reader simply skims the pages of this memorial or reads every name from start to finish, the impact will be quite powerful. The reader should keep in mind that the power is not in remembering the war, but in remembering the people.

YOUR COMMENTS

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial is interactive. If you have comments or feelings about what you see here, please visit one of the Community Memory sites listed on page iii, and enter your response in the Memorial's Guest Book.

Story of the Alameda County War Memorial Project

Most people will know me as Country Joe McDonald, the lead singer for the 60's rock band COUNTRY JOE AND THE FISH. And will remember me from the Woodstock movie singing the song I FEEL LIKE I'M FIXING TO DIE RAG about the war in Vietnam. What most people do not know is that I am a military veteran. I enlisted out of high school in the Navy in my home town of El Monte in Southern California. Upon graduation, in 1959, I enlisted in the U. S. Navy, was trained in Air Traffic Control and spent two years in Japan at Naval Air Station Atsugi. After my enlistment, I moved to Berkeley.

I have always felt that we should look to those who fight wars for the meaning of war. I was taken by the efforts of VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR and worked with them during the war years to aid their efforts. After the war, like everyone else, I tried to forget.

In 1981 three things happened to me. I discovered that my neighbors in Berkeley lost a son in Vietnam and I began to get calls again from Vietnam veterans for assistance. I also was made aware of the fact that I was a military veteran myself of the Vietnam War era. I began to be concerned with the long range effects of war and the divisions it cut through the community. I began to desire reconciliation.

For the next six years, I plunged myself back into the war and military life looking for the "big picture". What I found instead was little pictures. Little pictures of real people who had paid the "price" and their friends and family trying to get on with life. I felt we needed to cut through the politics and work for reconciliation. In an effort to find out more about my neighbors' son, I began to talk to the Department of Defense. At first, I got a list of all Californians who died in the war. In 1987, myself and some others formed the Berkeley Vietnam War Memorial Project. On Veterans Day in 1987, we met at the Berkeley Veterans Building and some twenty of us marched down University Avenue to Berkeley's Aquatic Park

and floated 21 candles in memory of the 21 Berkeleyans who lost their lives fighting in the military during that war.

I became curious about other wars and what information was available. Working with Congressman Ron Dellums' office, I acquired lists from World War I, World War II, and Korea. I got lots of information on Vietnam War memorials in the U.S. Our group began to talk of a physical memorial for the city of Berkeley. We settled for a location on the North Waterfront Park because it was neutral new ground in Berkeley not full of painful, tender memories from the war years.

I began to think of the whole East Bay and the proposed state park to span the whole shoreline of the East Bay. I began to amass names from all of Alameda County. But soon I found that physical memorials are full of problems: location, cost, design, and often can be full of controversy, in and of themselves. But at all times, the model was the Vietnam War Memorial in Washington, D.C. I knew Jan Scruggs who started the "Wall" in D.C. and began to talk with him about my ideas. He and others cautioned patience and perseverance.

It seemed to me in 1987, that every year I wished to plan something for Veterans Day but before I knew it, it was too late and it came and went mostly without anything special in Berkeley. I worked in the same building as Gary Meyer, the owner of the Landmark Theater chain; the U.C. Theater in Berkeley being one of these. I asked Gary if on November 11, 1990 we could have a special afternoon showing of war films. He agreed and I began to plan.

In doing publicity for the event one reporter suggested that I pursue my new vision of a computerized memorial with the Community Memory Project which had just recently put 10 public access computer bulletin board terminals in Berkeley.

I called and spoke with YaVette Holts. She was enthusiastic. I discovered that their office was just blocks away. At the film showing we asked for volunteers to enter the names into the system and the rest is history.

The Volunteers

James L. Watson

Born in Birmingham, Alabama in 1946 to working class parents. Mother was an office worker, father was a truckdriver and union activist. Family moved to California in 1955. Left Pacific High School (San Leandro) in 1964. Entered U. S. Navy in January 1965. Was Gunner's Mate aboard USS Saint Paul (CA-73) in Summer of 1966. Fired 365 pound projectiles into "enemy positions" in Vietnam. Honorably discharged in 1967. Generally supported U. S. government policies until 1968, when the massive Vietnamese military offensive the Tet Offensive - followed by the Chicago Police Riot took place. As I watched people outside the Democratic Party Convention beaten, jailed, then framed up and convicted for protesting the huge loss of life earlier in the year, I thought of Dennis and Joseph Daughton Jr. whose funerals I had recently attended. The war had killed them both and the rest of my life was profoundly and permanently changed. I soon became a Socialist and activist working to end the war. This Memorial project is one way I have continued trying to further the interests of working people both in and out of uniform. I am now an active member of the Machinist Union Local Lodge 1781. I live in the East Bay with my wife Susan Baus, and our baby girl, Jessica.

Gert Chiarito

Born April 14, 1914 in Waldport, Oregon, an unusual and isolated community on the coast. Postmaster at Elkton, Oregon throughout World War II, also served as a Volunteer Observer in the 4th Interceptor Command of the Sixth Army. At Elkton, met numerous people at the conscientious objector camp nearby, some of whom were instrumental in starting radio station KPFA in Berkeley, and the Interplayers theater group in San Francisco. Helped put KPFA on the air on April 15,1949 and worked there in many capacities until August of 1966. Best known program was the Midnight Special, a live Folk Music program, and also did live music programs for and with children. Was a Pacifica Foundation Board Member and Secretary and also served as Acting Manager of KPFA. In Little Theater worked with the Company of The Golden Hind and did volunteer work at the East Bay Center for the Blind, the Suicide Prevention Center in San

Francisco, and read for Blind Students at the University of California, and in the engineering department at the East Bay Skills Center. After leaving KPFA, traveled for three years as National Organizer for a children's book company associated with the Head Start Program. Returned to area and worked with Cooperative Center Federal Credit Union, managing two branches. Managed two other credit unions, worked for three architectural firms and a construction company.

Gregory W. Ross L.Ac.

I was born forty-four years ago in a Navy hospital on the island of Chincoteaque, VA.; my first military experience. My mother said I wouldn't stop crying. Even then I was an astute judge of when I had gotten myself into a bad situation. Nineteen years later, in Great Lakes, Illinois, a Navy photographer kept trying to get me to smile for the boot camp yearbook picture, but I knew I had gotten myself into a bad situation. I had hoped to avoid Vietnam in the Navy, but they eventually got me there in the form of a tour of duty in the Seventh Fleet on what was called the gun line. We sat a quarter of a mile off the coast of Vietnam and fired two thousand pound shells up to twenty miles. I got out of the Navy in 1970. After wasting myself and a decade I decided to get it together in the 1980's. My wife, Peggy, and I were married in the spring of 1982 and our son, Nicolas, was born the winter equinox of the same year. The next year I started acupuncture college and after a long haul of part-time work, part-time school and full-time husband and Dad, I received my license in August of 1989. Now I work at a drug and alcohol recovery clinic in the Bay View-Hunters Point area of San Francisco and volunteer at Community Memory when I can.

Richard J. Vannucci

Vietnam Veteran-US Navy. A lifelong resident of the Bay Area who works in the field of horticulture for the City of Fremont. Very involved in the Italian/American community and currently edits its newsletter "il Scintilla" (The Spark). Continues to drill in the Naval Reserve and is active in various military oriented lobby groups. Loves good food and jazz, both good and bad.

Persian Gulf War (Operation Desert Storm) 1991

After World War I, England administered Iraq under a mandate from the League of Nations. This mandate ended in 1932. During this period, Britain arbitrarily imposed many borders on the region, which resulted in a long history of border disputes between Iraq and Kuwait. On August 2, 1990 Iraq invaded Kuwait.

On August 6, the United Nations Security Council passed Resolution 660, condemning the invasion and demanding Iraqi withdrawal. On August 8, Iraq annexed Kuwait and began looting Kuwaiti valuables. Money, weapons, museum pieces, hospital equipment, and even people were taken out of Kuwait into Iraq. The United Nations Security Council then voted to void the annexation. On August 10,1990, Iraq ordered all foreign Embassies in Kuwait to close, insisting it was now another province of Iraq. On August 22, U.S. President, George Bush, called up the Military Reserves for the first time since the Vietnam War.

On the 30th of August, President Bush unveiled a plan for a multinational military force which would be financed by affluent countries. "Operation Desert Shield" as it was called, began a military build-up in Saudi Arabia and the Persian Gulf region. By October 23, U.S. forces in the region had reached 210 thousand. On November 14, the U.S. Secretary of Defense activated 72,500 reservists. Finally, after much sabre rattling on all sides and much debate in Washington D.C., the U.S. Congress, by a very close vote, authorized the declaration of war. On November 29, 1990, the United Nations Security Council set a deadline of January 15, 1991 for Iraqi withdrawal from Kuwait.

The United Nations Multinational coalition was made up of: Argentina, Australia, Bangladesh, Belgium, Britain, Canada, Czechoslovakia, Denmark, Egypt, France, Greece, Gulf Cooperation Council (Saudi Arabia, Oman, United Arab Emirates, Qatar and Kuwait), Honduras, Italy, Morocco, Netherlands, New Zealand, Niger, Norway, Pakistan, Portugal, Senegal, Spain, Syria, Soviet Union, Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Germany, Hungary, Japan and Poland. A massive, non-stop air bombardment was launched.

U.S. troop deployment reached 514 thousand, and on February 23, the Allies launched a massive land attack into Iraq and Kuwait against Iraqi troops. Five days later, after almost no Iraqi resistance, the U.S. President declared victory.

It was the U.S. Department of Defense policy during the build-up and the war to severely limit access to information. There are no figures on Allied casualties. It is estimated that 100 U.S. soldiers were killed and an unknown number wounded. It is estimated that over 100 thousand Iraqis were killed, almost all by the bombing. At the time of this writing much is still unresolved and unfinished. Oil fires still burn in Kuwait, and very little of the country is back to normal. Stolen property from Kuwait, taken to Baghdad, has not yet been returned. Iraq has yet to fully comply with the surrender conditions, and disputes continue to surface as United Nations observers seek to verify compliance, particularly with regard to Iraq's nuclear weapons capability.

TIMOTHY W. ROMEI CORPORAL - MARINES ALAMEDA DIED - NOT IN BATTLE

MICHAEL CONNER STAFF SERGEANT - MARINES FREMONT DIED - NOT IN BATTLE

Vietnam War 1961 (?)- 1975

When WWII ended, the Allies occupied Vietnam and assigned Great Britain and China to disarm the Japanese. The country was divided at the 16th parallel with China in command of the North and Great Britain in command of the South. In the South, the British helped the French regain power, a power they had held in Indo-China for a century.

The Viet Minh, under leadership of Ho Chi Minh claimed North Vietnam. The French and the Democratic Republic of Vietnam (DRV or North Vietnam) entered into negotiations for a planned free election for national unity. The election never happened. The French and Viet Minh fought a bloody war with a terrible French defeat in the valley fortress of Dien Bien Phu. At a peace conference in 1954 the French and the DRV agreed to a temporary division of the country at the 17th parallel. The French in the South and the DRV communists in the North.

At this time, the soon to be famous DMZ or de-militarized zone was created at the dividing line of North and South, the 17th parallel. Once again, an election was planned to vote on national unity, and the election never happened. By the 1960's Americans had totally replaced the French in South Vietnam. The U.S. Central Intelligence Agency established one government and then assassinated the president they established. In 1964, acting on disinformation about an attack upon U.S. warships in the Tonkin Gulf, the U.S. formally attacked North Vietnam and America's longest war was underway.

The war incited riots in the streets of almost every large American city and a near disintegration of the U.S. military.

President Lyndon Johnson called for an international show of many flags to stop the communist threat that both he and previous President John F. Kennedy had seen in Southeast Asia. In the end, seven countries joined America's "Free World Forces": Australia, Korea, Thailand, New Zealand, The Philippines, Taiwan and Spain. Many Canadians also fought with U.S. armed forces.

Peace negotiations began in Paris on May 13, 1968. They continued for five years. A peace agreement was finally signed in January 1973. The cease-fire was repeatedly violated. It ended in the evacuation of the remaining American forces in April 1975, as the North took full control of all of Vietnam.

There were 10 million Americans under arms during the war. Three million Americans saw combat. The average age was 19, America's youngest combatants. The average tour of duty was 12 months. Over 58 thousand Americans died in combat, with 330 thousand sustaining wounds. Well over 2 million Vietnamese, North and South, were killed. The countryside was devastated, losing 20 per cent of its forests as a result of herbicidal spray.

• In the Vietnam War Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order by their hometown of record.

Vietnam War

ROBERT MARTIN YSGUERRA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES UNION CITY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/9/48 - DIED 2/22/69

RALPH DORMAN STORM CORPORAL - MARINES UNION CITY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/20/42 - DIED 7/27/69

JESSE SANCHEZ SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY UNION CITY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 10/10/43 - DIED 11/20/67

ANTONE PERRY JR.

DAMAGE CONTROLMAN 3RD CLASS NAVY
UNION CITY
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 12/18/44 - DIED 12/23/66

PETER ACOSTA MENDOZA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY UNION CITY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/31/44 - DIED 4/12/68 MICHAEL PATRICK MAKUCK SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY UNION CITY NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/3/47 - DIED 4/25/68

RICHARD FRANK WILLIAMS FIELD SERGEANT - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, DIED - CAPTURED; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 3/10/27 - DIED 9/18/68

ARNOLD BRIAN WALLACE
PRIVATE - ARMY
SAN LEANDRO
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 4/2/45 - DIED 1/25/67

ROBERT DALE TOMLINSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 7/14/42 - DIED 10/3/68

KEITH LYLE SWANSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/22/48 - DIED 10/26/68 RAYMOND JOSEPH SOUZA CORPORAL - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/12/50 - DIED 5/13/70

EDWARD THOMAS REYES CORPORAL - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/18/49 - DIED 11/8/69

GAYLORD DEAN PETERSEN LIEUTENANT COLONEL - AIR FORCE SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 1/18/37 - DIED 9/11/67

CLAE TERRY NORMAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/23/44 - DIED 6/11/66

LEO CHARLES LAWSON CORPORAL - MARINES SAN LEANDRO NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/28/45 - DIED 7/25/66

MICHAEL EUGENE HICKS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/7/49 - DIED 6/11/69

JAMES ALLEN HARDMAN SERGEANT - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/11/46 - DIED 11/8/68

RICHARD LEE HAMMETT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/23/48 - DIED 11/27/68

GARY LEE GIOVANNELLI SEAMAN - NAVY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/11/50 - DIED 2/14/70

RONALD WALTER FEROUGE SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 9/11/48 - DIED 5/14/69 ROBERT LEWIS ENGBERSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/13/45 - DIED 5/6/66

JOSEPH D. DAUGHTON JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/4/47 - DIED 2/13/68

KENNETH EDWARD BYERS PRIVATE - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/25/46 - DIED 4/4/67

HARRY LEWIS BOYLE SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/10/33 - DIED 7/23/68

PAUL ALIPIO BAPTISTA SERGEANT - ARMY SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/3/46 - DIED 5/7/70 Vietnam War

ROBERT THOMAS ABINA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES SAN LEANDRO HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/13/47 - DIED 11/30/67

GARY PAUL MEYER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/2/46 - DIED 9/27/66

ABEL JOSEPH DE LA PAZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/8/48 - DIED 2/23/69

JEFFREY LYNN DAVIS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/4/51 - DIED 4/16/70

RICHARD DEAN COVERT JR. SERGEANT - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/17/51 - DIED 2/14/71

Vletnam War

JOSEPH CLOUD JR.
SERGEANT - ARMY
PLEASANTON
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 5/16/45 - DIED 11/23/67

JOSEPH MARIO CAGNACCI SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY PLEASANTON HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/26/46 - DIED 3/8/67

KENDAL WILLIAM THOMPSON CORPORAL - ARMY PIEDMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/21/45 - DIED 6/3/68

THOMAS JACK STEIMER LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY PIEDMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 5/12/42 - DIED 5/8/67

GLEN HOWARD YELL CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/13/49 - DIED 3/27/71 BENJI YAMANE SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/31/47 - DIED 3/16/68

HENRY ARTHUR WRIGHT 2ND LIEUTENANT - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/9/46 - DIED 2/6/68

EDWARD PUCK KOW WONG JR. STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 2/25/53 - DIED 8/22/78

RONALD ALTON WILSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/4/47 - DIED 6/13/68

FRANK LEONARD WILSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/16/50 - DIED 10/10/70 JOHN CLARENCE WILLIAMSON MAJOR - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 4/28/35 - DIED 5/18/69

GERALD PATRICK WILLIAMS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/11/46 - DIED 2/9/68

CHARLES ROBERT WILLIAMS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/18/48 - DIED 5/6/68

CHARLES JAMES WILLIAMS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 11/23/41 - DIED 11/11/67

G. W. WHITAKER
PRIVATE - ARMY
OAKLAND
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS OR
INJURY
BORN 11/16/42 - DIED 7/7/66

CHRIS C. VURLUMIS CAPTAIN - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/7/38 - DIED 6/8/66

JOSEPH VIERRA
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 4/18/46 - DIED 3/2/67

CHARLES VELASQUEZ
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 8/24/49 - DIED 8/13/69

OSCAR VALENZUELA JR.
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 1/16/48 - DIED 6/15/68

ANDREW JACKSON THOMAS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/9/43 - DIED 6/3/68 ROBERT GREER STRANGE CHIEF WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED-MISSING BORN 11/8/35 - DIED 1/15/67

ROBERT JOHN STORK JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/24/42 - DIED 4/2/69

JAMES HUBERT STAFFORD SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/2/37 - DIED 2/16/71

RODRICK ALLAN SKEINS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 6/30/49 - DIED 6/18/70

WALTER GLENN SHULTS LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/22/46 - DIED 3/21/66

Vietnam War

LOUIE JOE SANDOVAL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/6/47 - DIED 5/16/68

MICHAEL DENNIS SANDER CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/16/46 - DIED 12/15/67

VINCENT SALDANO SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/6/49 - DIED 10/22/69

THOMAS WAYNE SADLER CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/30/48 - DIED 5/13/69

CHARLES ALLEN RYGG PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/22/47 - DIED 6/16/68

Vietnam War

LEE HENDERSON RUSS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/28/44 - DIED 5/3/67

NORMAN A. RENFRO PRIVATE - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/4/43 - DIED 3/3/67

JAMES LEE PULLAM CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 3/22/46 - DIED 5/5/70

WILIAM T. PUFFENBARGER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/20/47 - DIED 3/8/68

WILMER POTTS
CORPORAL - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 3/26/48 - DIED 2/2/68

VENUS DEWHIT PAYTON JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 11/26/43 - DIED 10/9/68

JOHN PERRY PATTON SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/28/41 - DIED 6/22/67

GEVIN PESCOZO PASTORES LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 5/21/48 - DIED 3/26/69

MANUEL CHICK NAJERA, JR. SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 5/4/50 - DIED 4/15/71

BILL ARTHUR MOSCHETTI SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 1/24/49 - DIED 3/23/69 GLENN EDWIN MILLER SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/13/44 - DIED 5/10/68

FRED LAWER MCPHERSON MAJOR - AIR FORCE OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/11/29 - DIED 1/28/66

PATRICK VICTOR MCNEARNEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/6/49 - 5/13/68

JAMES J. MCKINSTRY, JR CAPTAIN - AIR FORCE OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/14/38 - DIED 4/26/68

WILLIAM ROBERT MCJIMSEY SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 7/8/47 - DIED 3/1/68

Vietnam War

THEODORE VALENTI MCINNIS
CORPORAL - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS
BORN 9/26/49 - DIED 3/22/68

CHARLES RAY MARSHALL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/5/47 - DIED 5/15/68 LEE ANDRES LUALLIN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 10/23/43 - DIED 1/23/68

NEIL CHARLES MCENTEE LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 1/16/44 - DIED 6/16/67 FELIX MALONE
MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 5/16/22 - 9/21/71

LAURIANO LAWRENCE LOVATO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 12/30/46 - 10/9/65

LEWIS LEVI MCDONALD PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/8/49 - DIED 3/7/69 EARL ADELBERT MAILLOUX CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/1/40 - DIED 1/25/68 REGINALD WALLACE LINDSEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 6/19/47 - 1/4/70

GERALD FRANK MAYO SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 4/28/35 - DIED 10/10/67 THOMAS P. MAHONEY III LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/3/47 - DIED 7/6/68 FRED RODRIGUEZ LIDER SPECIALIST 4 - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/26/44 - 11/13/66

THOMAS WILLIAM KEENE

PRIVATE - ARMY

JAMES MAY, JR PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/9/47 - DIED 6/6/68 GARY ALLAEN MACHADO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/21/45 - DIED 7/6/66

OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 12/10/52 - DIED 12/2/71

Vietnam War

CHARLES DARYL KEARNEY LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/12/44 - DIED 7/8/65

RAY ELDRIEGE JOHNSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS 1/13/47 - 8/4/66

LEONARD RICHARD JOHNSON SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/9/46 - DIED 8/22/67

HAROLD BENJAMIN JOHNSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/5/48 - DIED 3/20/69

BOBBY CAL JOHNSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/29/49 - DIED 6/24/69 JOE NEAL JAMES
SPECIALIST 4 - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 11/15/37 - DIED 2/23/66

CLAUDE RAY JAMES LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 4/21/47 - DIED 8/27/67

WALLACE RAY JACOBSEN STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 3/21/28 - DIED 1/30/66

TIMOTHY JOHN JACOBSEN SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 2/19/50 - DIED 5/17/72

FERRELL HUMMINGBIRD LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/13/46 - DIED 1/14/67 THOMAS GILBERT HUGHES SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/8/47 - DIED 6/1/68

ALBERT HUGH HORTON CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 4/27/46 - DIED 11/26/67

JOHN MICHAEL HENDERSON LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/6/46 - DIED 5/2/67

HAROLD LEONARD GRAVES LIEUTENANT COLONEL - AIR FORCE OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/5/16 - DIED 11/26/66

WARREN HARVEY GRANT, JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/9/45 - DIED 7/2/67

PETER LAWRENCE GORVAD LIEUTENANT COLONEL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/10/32 - DIED 3/8/69

EDWARD FRANK GOLD COMMANDER - NAVY OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 1/30/27 - DIED 11/7/77

WALTER LEWIS GIBSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/29/47 - DIED 4/13/67

GIUSEPPE GIANNELLI SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/18/45 - DIED 2/16/67

WALTER JOHN GELIEN HOSPITAL CORPSMAN (CHIEF) - NAVY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 8/18/30 - 10/28/65 JOE ANGEL GALVEZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/16/47 - DIED 9/18/68

DENNIS WAYNE FRISBEE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/2/48 - DIED 2/18/68

ANTHONY JOHN FANFA SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/20/49 - DIED 4/7/69

KENNETH ROBERT ESCOTT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/15/47 - DIED 6/21/68

ANDREW JOHN ELLIOTT CHIEF WARRANT OFFICER - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE - DIED - MISSING BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 11/30/41 - DIED 9/19/78

Vietnam War

DAVID LEE DODSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 5/5/47 - DIED 6/7/66

RAY RENE DAVIS WARRANT OFFICER - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE - DIED - OTHER BORN 6/6/47 - DIED 3/1/69

STEPHEN HOWARD CUTHBERT MAJOR - AIR FORCE OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 6/19/43 - DIED 11/3/78

FREDDIE JAMES COX, JR. PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 8/3/47 - DIED 5/9/68

GARY ALLEN CORRIE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE - KILLED BORN 9/13/48 - DIED 5/12/69

Vietnam War

TYRONE EDWARD CARNEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 1/29/48 - DIED 6/17/68

JAMES DAVID BURNS SERGEANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/11/47 - DIED 4/26/69

LEE ROY BIRDEN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 8/20/48 - DIED 1/10/68

JOHN LAWRENCE BEEK CAPTAIN - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/13/41 - DIED 1/31/70

BARRY JAY BAKER CORPORAL - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/7/47 - DIED 11/9/67 PAUL TEJEDA ARAMBULA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/12/47 - DIED 3/12/68

SAMUEL ALLEN AMEY SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 3/3/52 - DIED 10/28/71

ARTURO FRAGOSO ALARCON SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/11/46 - DIED 3/15/69

JUAN DANIEL AGUIAR PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/2/47 - DIED 3/14/68

KENNETH ALBERT WEDMAN SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 8/18/46 - DIED 9/12/68 PAUL GEORGE TELLES PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/4/49 - DIED 1/31/69

ROBERT EUGENE SMITH JR. SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/24/47 - DIED 12/20/68

JOSEPH LYNWOOD SHREVE JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/5/47 - DIED 5/1/68

VAN HARVEY PEARSON SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/19/46 - DIED 2/26/69

MARTIN WALTER MORENO SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/20/40 - DIED 1/5/67

MARK JEFFERY MILLER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
NEWARK
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 4/1//52 - DIED 1/26/73

ROBERT CARL BOYD PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES NEWARK HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/22/46 - DIED 12/22/66

RAUL ROY BARRERA JR. SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY NEWARK NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 4/13/47 - DIED 11/24/69

RAYMOND N. WEBER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
LIVERMORE
HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 12/3/48 - DIED 1/15/68

WILLIAM WESLEY STEWART PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/21/45 - DIED 4/24/67 DENNIS RICHARD PODGORNY CORPORAL - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/19/48 - DIED 11/9/67

WILLIAM AUGUST OTT COLONEL - AIR FORCE LIVERMORE HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 9/23/34 - DIED 6/21/78

JOHN CHESTER KING SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 12/31/49 - DIED 11/2/70

HARLAN LESLIE HAHN SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/31/47 - DIED 2/24/69

LEONARD DANIEL ERICKSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/1/49 - DIED 4/7/68

Vietnam War

RICHARD WINERFRED DUNCAN CORPORAL - MARINES · LIVERMORE HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/20/48 - DIED 11/8/67

DONALD CLYDE WILLIS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/27/47 - DIED 12/14/67

MICHAEL CORY VOLHEIM SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/8/48 - DIED 5/29/69

ALAN BRADFORD TURNER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/11/48 - DIED 11/17/69

DARYL LA DON STITH CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/24/48 - DIED 5/20/68

Vietnam War

JAMES HALL SPANN
CAPTAIN - ARMY
HAYWARD
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER
BORN 10/5/47 - DIED 11/26/71

DOUGLAS SOWARD SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS, INJURY BORN 6/19/43 - DIED 7/8/68

ROBERT WAYNE SKARPHOL SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/18/46 - DIED 3/8/67

DARRYL WAYNE SHUSTER SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/8/42 - DIED 2/23/69

BERLIN ROBERT SHUMATE SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/29/46 - DIED 5/7/68 SANFORD SHROUT JR.
LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES ·
HAYWARD
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS, INJURY
BORN 12/8/47 - DIED 9/2/67

ROBERT GLENN SEKVA CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/1/48 - DIED 6/11/69

ALLEN BARTLEY RUSSELL SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 2/14/19 - DIED 5/20/67

ROGER DALE ROSS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/11/50 - DIED 5/13/69

GARRY EDWARD REMILLARD SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/16/47 - DIED 11/17/68 STEVE OWEN NUSSBAUMER SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/24/47 - DIED 8/25/68

THOMAS W. MORRIS CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 5/9/48 - DIED 11/13/68

WILLIAM ALEXANDER MORRELL SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/18/48 - DIED 1/31/69

STEVEN HUGH MONTGOMERY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/11/49 - DIED 6/7/69

ROBERT CHARLES MILLER
MAJOR - AIR FORCE
HAYWARD
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 8/17/29 - DIED 8/28/68

KENNETH ALLEN MEYER SERGEANT - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/21/50 - DIED 2/12/71

HARRY MERLE MCNALLY SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/14/47 - DIED 10/27/67

JAMES ALLEN MCKENZIE PRIVATE - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/31/48 - DIED 12/7/67

DOUGLAS HUDSON MCCALL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 7/31/48 - DIED 4/22/67

GUERRERO KINNY SAN LEON CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/22/47 - DIED 6/29/68 STEVEN LE BARS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/31/48 - DIED 5/15/70

LARRY LEE KELLY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 7/17/47 - 5/6/68

JOHNNIE WAYNE JOHNSEN LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 11/26/47 - DIED 4/16/69

GERALD RUSSELL HENRY LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 6/21/47 - DIED 7/7/67

FRED CARL HENRICKS SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 6/2/50 - DIED 6/17/70

Vietnam War

MICHAEL JOSEPH HEAL CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/25/46 - DIED 2/28/67

CLYDE RANDALL HAMBY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/10/49 - DIED 5/22/68

RICHARD WILLIAM HAGEL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/21/48 - DIED 5/5/68

MICHAEL WAYNE GREEN LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/7/49 - DIED 5/11/69

LEROY CLYDE GEYER SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/10/36 - DIED 6/18/68

Vietnam War

RAYMOND IGNACIO GARCIA STAFF SERGEANT - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/5/43 - DIED 5/26/68

DAVID TODD FORD PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 8/18/49 - DIED 8/20/69

JOHN MARIO FILIPPELLI CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/14/47 - DIED 11/4/68

GEORGE WALTER ELLIS COLONEL - MARINES HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 8/30/18 - DIED 1/8/68

ARTHUR DONALD EDGERTON JR. CORPORAL - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/29/47 - DIED 8/17/68 WILLIAM RICHARD CLEMENTS LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY HAYWARD NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 2/25/40 - DIED 10/26/66

LEVAN ARLIN CHURCH LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/17/48 - DIED 8/1/67

THURL GUY CARTER III SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/18/47 - DIED 11/1/68

GALE W. BUTCHER JR. WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/14/49 - DIED 1/8/70

RICHARD TYRONE BROWN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/21/45 - DIED 4/26/67 DAVID EDWIN BARBER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/25/49 - DIED 6/7/68

MICHAEL EUGENE ANGEL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/8/49 - DIED 3/3/69

ROBERT EUGENE ANDERSON SERGEANT - MARINES HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/16/45 - DIED 4/29/68

RICHARD C. AMATO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HAYWARD HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/14/42 - DIED 1/11/66

LOUIS KENNETH THOMPSON LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/18/49 - DIED 7/5/68

WILLIAM DEWAYNE THOMAS CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/13/47 - DIED 2/14/68

MARK SIEDENTOPF SEAMAN - NAVY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 4/16/49 - DIED 2/6/69

JOHN STEVEN SERATTE CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/1/51 - DIED 8/10/69

ROBERTO ANDRESS ROMERO CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS OR INJURY BORN 2/20/48 - DIED 1/29/69

JIMMIE EDWARD PARKER SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/1/45 - DIED 3/3/68 RICARDO JOSEPH ORTEGON SERGEANT - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 10/16/50 - DIED 3/6/69

RICHARD E. NYHOF TOP SERGEANT - AIR FORCE FREMONT HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 8/12/49 - DIED 6/18/72

CHESTER KEITH NUESSE CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/5/47 - DIED 3/11/67

GARY LEE MERIDITH HOSPITAL CORPSMAN - NAVY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/23/46 - DIED 1/2/68

ERNIE ROBLES MARTINEZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/15/49 - DIED 7/10/69

Vietnam War

STEVE LOPEZ SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 9/10/46 - DIED 3/20/67

ALLEN WAYNE LEWIS LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/8/50 - DIED 6/17/68

ALLAN GORDON KENNEDY SPECIALIST 6TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/13/48 - DIED 11/4/69

JOHN WALLACE JONES LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED . BORN 4/28/47 - DIED 12/6/67

FRANCIS LEON JEANTET CORPORAL - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/5/47 - DIED 3/2/68

Vietnam War

CHARLES COLEMAN HINTON JR. LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/9/50 - DIED 1/29/70

BARRY CLINTON HIATT LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/26/50 - DIED 3/4/70

WALDEMAR S. GRZESKOWIAK SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 8/28/51 - DIED 11/10/70

DONALD RAY EVANS SERGEANT - MARINES FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 1/7/45 - DIED 5/1/68

DANIEL ESCOBEDO LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/4/48 - DIED 1/27/68 JAMES ROBERT DUNCAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/25/43 - DIED 9/2/67

ROBERT BRUCE DE MELLO SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT' NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 8/26/47 - DIED 6/3/67

DONALD EUGENE CLARK SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/7/47 - DIED 2/6/68

EDWARD ORAN CLAEYS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/27/47 - DIED 5/17/67

JESSE ROMERO CASTRO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 8/19/46 - DIED 3/9/67 THOMAS GERALD BRADY SERGEANT - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 7/28/47 - DIED 11/21/67

ROBERT LEON BELTRAN SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY FREMONT HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/23/43 - DIED 12/12/68

TERRANCE WESLEY ANDERSON WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY FREMONT NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 9/26/48 - DIED 3/9/70

DAVID BRUCE CONN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 11/18/47 - DIED 12/19/66

DON WILLIAM CHABOT MAJOR - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/28/29 - DIED 3/15/66

BENJAMIN FRANK CASTANEDA 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY OAKLAND HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 2/9/45 - DIED 9/26/68

MARTIN CARRANZA
LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES
OAKLAND
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - ILLNESS, INJURY
BORN 8/19/46 - DIED 5/25/67

CHARLES CARPENTER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
OAKLAND
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING
BORN 7/1/38 - DIED 12/19/67

ZOLTAN ALAJOS KOVACS WARRENT OFFICER - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 10/26/36 - DIED 6/10/65

SHOJIRO YAMASHITA SERGEANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/31/45 - DIED 6/10/70 JAMES OSCAR WEST
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
BERKELEY
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER
BORN 3/14/45 - DIED 3/31/68

JOHN BUSSEY WALLER SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/9/47 - DIED 3/27/69

ESMOND EMERSON SNELL JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/18/43 - DIED 4/16/68

WINFIELD WADE SISSON COLONEL - MARINES BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY NOT RETURNED BORN 9/22/37 - DIED 9/8/83

REX LEWIS PARCELS JR.
LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY
BERKELEY
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING; BODY
NOT RETURNED
BORN 1/16/45 - DIED 3/9/70

Vietnam War

BRANDT STEELE NEUBACHER SERGEANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 8/1/47 - DIED 7/6/68

CHARLES RICHARD MULLAN JR. HOSPITAL CORPSMAN - NAVY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/16/46 - DIED 6/28/67

GARY MICHIEL MABREY SERGEANT - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/25/47 - DIED 8/5/68

MICHAEL JAMES HARE CORPORAL - MARINES BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/1/47 - DIED 6/17/67

ALLEN HIDEO HARANO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 1/10/48 - DIED 2/6/68

Vietnam War

DONALD LEROY GASSER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/5/41 - DIED 8/29/67

THOMAS PATRICK DUGGAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/15/50 - DIED 1/28/69

OTIS JAMES DARDEN SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/3/48 - DIED 2/3/69

ERSKINE LOGAN CRUMP PRIVATE - ARMY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 4/3/48 - DIED 2/15/69

KENNETH ROBBINS CAMERON CAPTAIN - NAVY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - CAPTURED BORN 8/9/28 - DIED 10/4/70 PHILIP MICHAEL CALLAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES BERKELEY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 6/17/45 - DIED 10/4/66

DONALD HUBERT BROWN JR. LIEUTENANT, JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY BERKELEY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 8/22/38 - DIED 8/12/65

RAYMOND VERNON NORA PRIVATE - MARINES ALBANY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/20/44 - DIED 5/18/68

EDILBERTO DULA MACAGBA HOSPITAL CORPSMAN 3RD CLASS -NAVY ALBANY HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/26/46 - DIED 3/13/68

RONALD HOWARD BINGMAN STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY ALBANY NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 3/15/41 - DIED 9/4/68 ROBERT LOUIS DYKE SEAMAN - NAVY ALAMO NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 6/28/44 - DIED 10/26/66

BRUCE EDGAR YATES 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/15/40 - DIED 11/7/66

VINCENT RICHARD WILLIAMS PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/25/46 - DIED 3/21/67

PETER JOSEPH WEIDEMIER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/26/47 - DIED 6/3/68

LOSSY RAY WANGLER
LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES
ALAMEDA
NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER
BORN 8/21/42 - DIED 3/20/66

Vietnam War

KENNETH GRANT STOKER
PRIVATE - MARINES
HOSTILE, KILLED
BORN 8/15/47 - DIED 7/19/67

ROBERT PATRICK SOUSA LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 12/31/47 - DIED 7/10/66

VENNIE LEE SMITH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/8/46 - DIED 1/9/67

MILTON J.S. SEU PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 2/5/47 - DIED 6/4/66

DEREK BOYD POPE SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 3/11/32 - DIED 8/8/66 GARY ANTHONEY PLUMB PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 5/8/44 - DIED 3/11/67

JEAN PIERRE PELLICANO V SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 3/6/47 - DIED 11/5/68

CHARLES C. PEDRICK II CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 5/30/46 - DIED 6/24/68

PAUL HAROLD OLIVER PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 4/15/48 - DIED 1/9/68

GARY LEE MATSON SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS -ARMY ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 2/7/46 - DIED 10/30/68 CHRIS RONALD MARTINEZ SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 10/25/47 - DIED 5/26/69

ROBERT LUNA SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/14/46 - DIED 8/2/68

PAUL FRANKLIN LUCE TOP SERGEANT - AIR FORCE ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 12/9/35 - DIED 8/2/68

DICKIE LYNN LEACH SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 9/17/45 - DIED 8/8/68

SCOTT WINFIELD JONES SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 12/17/47 - DIED 4/20/71

ROBERT EARL JOHNSTON JR. SPECIALIST 4TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 12/21/46 - DIED 2/1/68

ROBERT CHARLES HESSOM COMMANDER - NAVY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 11/2/25 - DIED 3/5/66

LLOYD MARTIN HAMMOND JR. SPECIALIST 5TH CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA NON-HOSTILE, DIED - OTHER BORN 10/19/48 - DIED 12/20/69 JERRY EDWARD GRADY LANCE CORPORAL - MARINES ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 7/21/47 - DIED 5/6/68

ROBERT EUGENE DECELLE II CAPTAIN - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - WOUNDS BORN 10/18/45 DIED 2/21/71

AUSTIN BRUCE COOK STAFF SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, KILLED BORN 4/20/43 DIED 7/17/67

Vietnam War

GARY TERRENCE COLEMAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA HOSTILE, DIED - MISSING BORN 10/23/44 DIED 07/12/67

Korean War 1950-1953

When WWII ended in 1945, Soviet forces occupied the northern half of Korea and U.S. forces occupied the southern half, with the dividing line set at the 38th parallel. Disagreement soon arose between the U.S. and Soviet forces. In 1948, a United Nations commission supervised elections in South Korea. At the same time, a government known as the Democratic People's Republic was set up in North Korea under Soviet supervision. In 1948-49 both U.S. and Soviet troops withdrew from all of Korea.

On Sunday morning, June 25, 1950, North Korean soldiers invaded South Korea. The South Korean military was forced to retreat. The U.S. brought the matter before the United Nations Security Council, and on the same day (June 25, 1950), the Security Council ordered a cease-fire and immediate withdrawal of North Korean troops from South Korea.

On June 27, the Council recommended that all U.N. members help in driving back the invaders and restoring peace. The U.S. President, Harry S. Truman, ordered U.S. Naval and Air forces to give cover and support to the South Koreans. On the 29th of June he permitted the use of U.S. ground troops

in Korea. On July 8, 1950, U.S. General Douglas MacArthur was named Commander-in-Chief of the newly created United Nations Command. Early in October, United Nations forces entered North Korea.

Late in June 1951 the North Korean and Chinese communists, acting through the Soviet government asked for a cease-fire. Truce talks began on July 10, 1951. The war went on for two more years, as peace talks broke off and then started again. Then at 10 am on July 27, 1951 the truce documents were signed. Twelve hours later the war stopped. The conflict lasted three years, one month and two days. U.S. casualties alone totaled 142,091 including 33,629 dead, of whom 23,300 were killed in action. The division of North and South was again established at the 38th parallel. To this day families are still trying to reunite and communicate North to South, and reunification is still a dream of most Koreans.

^{*}In the Korean War Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order by their hometown of record.

Korean War

DONALD RUSSELL JENKINS	
1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE	,
OAKLAND	
DIED WHILE MISSING - 3/3/5:	Ż

RALPH HARLEN HALL SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 2/27/51

ROQUE IKE FLORES
PRIVATE - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50

CONRAD EDWIN DORN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50

DONALD WARREN DONNELL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 1/31/51

DONALD RICHARD COLGETT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 3/2/51 GEORGE LOGAN CHAPMAN SERGEANT - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 8/8/50

STANLEY BROWN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/17/51

CLIFFORD PATRICK OCHOA CORPORAL - MARINES LIVERMORE KILLED IN ACTION - 10/2/51

ROY GILBERT RYDIN 2ND LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE HAYWARD DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/2/53

WILLIAM PERRY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD KILLED IN ACTION - 2/3/53

ROBERT ELMER DUFRENE SERGEANT - MARINES HAYWARD KILLED IN ACTION - 9/15/50 RICHARD ALLEN DODGE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES HAYWARD DIED OF WOUNDS - 9/27/50

RICHARD E. DE VILLIERS CORPORAL - MARINES HAYWARD DIED OF WOUNDS - 9/21/50

THOMAS F. WOOD 2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 6/13/53

LEROY W. WILSON CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/10/50

EARNEST G. WILSON CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/25/50

JAMES O. WILLIAMS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/1/50

HAROLD TROLLE
ENSIGN - NAVY
SAN LEANDRO
DIED WHILE MISSING - 10/20/51

LEO ANTHONY RIZZUTO
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
SAN LEANDRO
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/27/52

RONALD W. REED 1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE SAN LEANDRO KILLED IN ACTION - 8/31/51

KENNETH SHERRILL HODGES MAJOR - AIR FORCE SAN LEANDRO DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/6/50

NEAL RICHARD EWING CAPTAIN - MARINES SAN LEANDRO KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

ROBERT R. WILLIAMS
1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE
PIEDMONT
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/5/51

THURSTON RICHARD BAXTER
1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE
PIEDMONT
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/31/53

PAUL EUGENE WARREN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/20/51

WILLIAM T. WACKERMANN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 7/9/53

JERRY URSINI SERGEANT - AIR FORCE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 7/13/50

RAYMOND LEE TUTTLE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 8/17/50

REGINALD ALVIN RILEY CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 3/23/51 Korean War

LAWRENCE P. REBAGLIATI
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/23/51

JAMES MIDDEKAUF OMELVERY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 9/19/50

WILLIAM DERRAL MULKINS 1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE OAKLAND DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/28/54

FERDINAND MENDONCA CORPORAL - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 12/8/52

ROBERT D. MEDFORD PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION - 9/15/51

EDWIN JOHN KLINGER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/7/50

Korean War

JAMES B. WHITE
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/14/52

DONALD F. WESSEL
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/8/51

BILLY J. WAINWRIGHT
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

JOHN V. VASQUEZ
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/11/51

JULIUS L. VAN GUNDY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/2/50

CLIFFORD TUCKER
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/5/51

JACK S. TSUBOI CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 12/13/51

ARNOLD L. THOMAS
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/51

ROGER E. TERRY
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED OF WOUNDS - 8/30/51

PAUL TEHERO JR.
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/25/51

ALBERT L. SYMON
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/14/50

CHARLES STRUTHERS
CAPTAIN - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/27/50

GERALD L. STANTON
SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/16/50

LESTER IRVING SOWELL PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES KILLED IN ACTION - 11/29/50

JAMES R. SMILEY
SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/2/50

DALE D. SHINABARGER CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/2/50

EDWARD J. SAVKO
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/7/51

MINORU SASAKI CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 10/13/50

WILLARD A. RULE SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/2/50

EARL G. RODRIGUEZ PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/8/50

EDWARD RODRIGUES SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/29/50

JAMES H. REYNOLDS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 12/1/50

JAY B. RASH 2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/3/50

CHARLES PRESTISS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/12/50

MIGUEL POZOS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/11/51

ALBERT C. PIERCE
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE MISSING - 2/13/51

LLOYD R. PERKINS
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51

CALVIN K. PENBERTHY
CORPORAL - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/10/53

ROBERT E. PARKE CAPTAIN - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

EARL ORTIZ
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/25/50

Korean War

HENRY R. ORETTA
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

HERBERT M. NORTON
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/2/51

DONALD E. NICKEL
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/6/50

EMMETT NEAL
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/9/53

EDMUND J. MURPHY MAJOR - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/27/50

EARLE E MONTAGUE CORPORAL - ARMY KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/50

Korean War

RAYMOND MICHAELS
SERGEANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/12/50

ROBERT C. MAUPIN PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/3/51

EARL W. MERRIMAN CORPORAL - ARMY KILLED IN ACTION - 4/24/51

RICHARD B. McMANUS SERGEANT - ARMY · ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51

ROBERT C. MAUPIN PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/3/51

FRED LESLIE KOCH LIEUTENANT JUNIOR GRADE - NAVY BERKELEY DIED WHILE MISSING - 5/21/54 ALLEN RICHARD TIERNAN JR. 1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE BERKELEY DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/31/53

HOWARD PRESTON MILLER JR.

1ST LIEUTENANT - AIR FORCE BERKELEY DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 10/14/53

JERED KROHN 2ND LIEUTENANT - MARINES BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION - 9/15/51

WILLIAM RODERICK BURKE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50

JOSEPH A. MARTINEZ PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 1/14/51

PHILIP C. LYNCH
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/27/51

HARRY R. LUCAS CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 6/22/52

EDWARD W. LINDSEY CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

HENRY A. LIND 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/10/50

GERALD G. LILE PRIVATE 1st CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/21/51

JAMES E. LEWIS PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51

CHARLES R. LAMBERT PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/31/50

PAUL LA BARR
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

SHIGETOSHI KUSUDA SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/50

RALPH L. KINNEY
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/50

BILLY J. KEOUGH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/24/51

PAUL B. KENTON
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/16/50

LAWRENCE A. JUSTI PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/13/53 LEO S. JONES 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/50

FLOYD L. JONES PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/15/50

CARL R. JONES SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/10/51

VARNELL JOHNSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 12/1/50

JAMES JEFFERSON JR. CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 4/25/51

ROBERT V. JARDINE CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/23/50 Korean War

EDWARD W. JANSEN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 11/26/51

WILLIAM E. HUNT CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/27/50

JAMES LAVELL HOLLEY
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 1/30/53

PEDROE E. HERNAEZ SERGEANT 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 1/14/51

JAMES AUSTIN HAYDEN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/22/51

RICHARD L. HARRIS SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

Korean War

HENRY J. HAMPTON
LIEUTENANT COLONEL - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/21/50

HARRY J. GUTTERIDGE 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/50

ALFRED GUGLIELMONE CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/30/51

HAROLD L. GONSALVES PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 4/11/52

BENJAMIN GOMEZ
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/12/51

ROBERT D. GILARDI CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 11/3/50 MERLE C. GIFFORD SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 2/13/51

CARL D. FROST PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/3/50

RICHARD K. FOSTER MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 7/20/50

JAMES D. FLUD PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/5/50

POLITO FLORES
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
DIED OF WOUNDS - 10/28/52

ROBERT F. FLOOD CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/26/50 ROBERT JOSEPH FINNEGAN PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/28/50

STERLING F. FELIZ PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/27/51

LAWRENCE B. FARFAN CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 2/13/51

GREGORY F. ERLACH
2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 8/17/51

HACHIRO B. ENDO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/10/51

ERNEST DURAN
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/25/51

CHOY J. DUCK PRIVATE 1st CLASS- ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/1/50

NORMAN W. DENNEY PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/19/51

ERNEST DE OCHOA PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 1/26/51

BILLY D. DE HART PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/6/51

JEROME S. DE GROOT PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 2/13/51

ELIDIO A. CUNHA CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/4/51 JOHN P. CUMBELICH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/12/51

ROY A. COWLES PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 4/16/53

DONALD C. COWGER CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/7/50

JOHN T. CORREA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - MARINES ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 12/1/50

JOE C. COMIER
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/12/51

FRANK N. COLE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 10/25/51 Korean War

JOSEPH P. CIDADE MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/5/52

VERNON J. CHURCH PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/30/50

RICHAR CHRISTENSON PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 3/28/51

R.B. CHAPLIN PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 6/29/51

JOHN S. CAVAGNARO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 11/2/50

PRINCE A. CASON CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE MISSING - 12/1/50

Korean War

JOSEPH CARDOZA
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 5/31/51

RUBERTINO CAMACHO PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/19/51

RICHARD J. CABRAL SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

DELBERT A. BYROM CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURE - 12/1/50

LOUIS V. BURKHALTER
PRIVATE - ARMY
- ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 9/4/50

SAMUEL C. BROWN
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 2/12/51

٠٠,

JAMES F. BROWN
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 2/5/51

JAMES F. BROWN 2ND LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 2/5/51

WILLIAM E. BREWER
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

JACK T. BOWSER
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/27/50

GLENN R. BOTHWELL 1ST LIEUTENANT - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 11/30/50

TED BLAKE PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/28/50 CLARENCE E. BINDT
PRIVATE - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 4/26/51

RALPH O. BERGE PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 7/11/51

AUGUSTINE A. BELKO PRIVATE - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 5/18/51

DWINO J. BASSIGNANI PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 8/11/51

EUGENE AVANTS
SERGEANT - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 7/20/50

ALEXANDER AUBREY
PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION - 10/24/51

ROBERT J. ASHE CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/8/50

JUAN B. ARCHULETA PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 3/28/51

EDWARD R. ANDREWS CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 9/2/50 LEONARD W. ANDERSON MASTER SERGEANT - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 7/12/50

JOSEPH O. AMPON CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED WHILE CAPTURED - 7/11/50

HENRY N. AGUEL CORPORAL - ARMY ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION - 11/2/50

Korean War

EDWARD F. ACCARIZZI PRIVATE 1ST CLASS - ARMY ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS - 4/10/51

World War II 1939-1945

Adolf Hitler rose to power as a dictator in Germany in 1933. Hitler withdrew Germany from the League of Nations (formed as a worldwide deterrent to war, the precursor to the United Nations) in 1933. He began to build up the German Military and by 1938 had a formidable war machine. He annexed Austria, the Sudetenland, Memel and the Czechoslovak Republic. Italy attacked Albania in April 1939. Hitler invaded Poland September 1, 1939. On September 3, 1939 France and Britain declared war on Hitler's Germany. In November 1939 Russia attacked Finland. On April 9, 1940 Hitler attacked Denmark and Norway. On May 10, 1940 Germany attacked Luxembourg, the Netherlands, and Belgium. On June 10, 1940 Italy entered the war on Germany's side. Italy invaded Greece on October 28, 1940. On June 22, 1941 Hitler declared war on the Soviet Union.

It is estimated that Germany killed more than 10 million civilians and Prisoners of War during WWII including 6 million Jews. They forcibly uprooted 100 million people and made them work on Nazi labor projects.

In 1931 Japan broke the peace with China and invaded Manchuria. In July 1941 Japan established land and air bases in French Indo-China. Countering this threat, the U.S., Great Britain and the Netherlands Indies stopped all commerce with

Japan. On December 7, 1941 Japan attacked the U.S. military bases in Pearl Harbor, Hawaii and the Philippines. On December 8, 1941 the U.S. Congress declared war on Japan. On December 11, Italy and Germany declared war on the U.S. and on the same day the U.S. declared war on Italy and Germany.

By 1946 there were 54 nations in the United Nations allied against the Axis powers of Germany, Italy and Japan, who had signed a treaty in September, 1940, called the Rome-Berlin-Tokyo Pact. Eire, Portugal, Spain, Sweden and Switzerland remained neutral. On April 28, 1945 anti-fascists executed Benito Mussolini, dictator of Italy. On May 12, 1945 Hitler committed suicide. On May 7, 1945 in Reims, France, Germany formally surrendered. On May 8, 1945 the war in Europe was over after 5 1/2 years.

On August 6, 1945 the U.S. dropped a single atomic bomb on Hiroshima, Japan. On August 8, the Soviet Union declared war on Japan. On August 9, 1945 the U.S. dropped a second atomic bomb on Japan on the town of Nagasaki. On September 2, 1945 Japan surrendered and the war was over.

*In the World War II Memorial, veterans are listed in alphabetical order.

World War II

FRED.	J. ABRAHAM
Corpo	ral ·
Died o	f Wounds

HENRY C. ALLEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action GERALD J. AMOS Sergeant Killed in Action

FREDERICK W. ADAMS Technician 5th Class Killed in Action

JAMES E. ALLEN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle CARL ANDERSON Sergeant Finding of Death

WILLIAM R. ADDIS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle ROBERT ALLEN Technical Sergeant Killed in Action JOHN R. ANDERSON 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

REGINALD A. AGNA Private 1st Class Died of Wounds TOM W. ALLEN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action MOSES A. ANDERSON Corporal Died - Not in Battle

ROLAND J. ALBISTON Sergeant Killed in Action WILLIAM J. ALTON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle ROBERT E. ANDERSON :
Sergeant
Killed in Action

LESLIE D. ALGEE Sergeant Killed in Action JOSEPH P. AMARAL Staff Sergeant Killed in Action WINFARD B. ANDERSON Private Died of Wounds

JOSEPH M. ALLEGRE Sergeant Killed in Action KENNETH W. AMBROSE 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle MANUEL ANDRADE Sergeant Killed in Action

FRED L. ALLEN Technician 5th Class Killed in Action EDWARD M. AMNER Corporal Died - Not in Battle ARTHUR C. ANDREWS Private 1st Class Killed in Action

World War II

ELBERT H. ANDREWS Sergeant Finding of Death	DARRELL H. ARGUBRIGHT 2nd Lieutenant Died of Wounds	JOSEPH R. ARNOLD, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
DONALD E. ANGUS Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	DINNO J. ARMANINI Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	R. R. ASCHENBRENNER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JULIO B. ANTONELLI Private Died - Not in Battle	ALBERT ARMEN Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ANDREW J. AUBE Private 1st Class Killed in Action
EDWARD E. APGAR Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ARTHUR B. ARMSTRONG 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	JAMES M. AVER Private 1st Class Killed in Action
JUAN O. APODACA Private Killed in Action	ERIC J. L. ARMSTRONG 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOHN H. AVILA Sergeant Killed in Action
SAMUEL P. APPLEBY, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	RICHARD E. ARMSTRONG 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ROBERT J. AVILA Private Died - Not in Battle
ARTHUR F. ARCHULETA Private Killed in Action	TRUMAN ARMSTRONG, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ERNEST A. AZEVEDO Private Died - Not in Battle
EDWARD D. ARDERY Colonel Died - Not in Battle	WALTER E. ARMSTRONG Private Killed in Action	PETE J. BACA Private 1st Class Killed in Action

World War II

LESTER E.	BACON
Staff Serge	ant
Finding of	Death

LEE M. BARGAEHR 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

EUGENE V. BATTEN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

WARREN R. BAIRD Private Died - Not in Battle FRED A. BARNES Sergeant Killed in Action MAURO J. BAUTISTA Private Killed in Action

JOSEPH G. BAKER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action GEORGE T. BARNETT Corporal Killed in Action FRED A. BAXTER Private 1st Class Killed in Action

WILLIAM J. BAKER Private Died of Wounds ROBERT J. BARNETT Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle J. A. BAZO-FONTANEIL Sergeant Finding of Death

RODGER BALL Sergeant Killed in Action WILLIAM O. BARRON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle BRYAN K. BEARD Staff Sergeant Finding of Death

FLOYD W. BAPTISTA Sergeant Killed in Action MERLE B. BARTH
1st Lieutenant
Killed in Action

WILLIAM J. BEBBINGTON
1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

ASENCION BARAJAZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action ALBERT J. BATES 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death

ALLAN R. BEEBE Sergeant Died of Wounds

RICHARD L. BARBANO Sergeant Killed in Action HIRAM W. BATES Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

ROBERT W. BEHRHAN Technician 5th Class Killed in Action

2nd Lieutenant

Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

Private 1st Class

Killed in Action

JOHN A. BEIDMAN, JR. ELMO L. BENEVEDES ROBERT E. BERTELSEN Technician 5th Class Private 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle Died of Injuries Killed in Action L.J. BETTENCOURT RICHARD L. BELCHER ALTON B. BENNETT Staff Sergeant Private 1st Class Private Killed in Action Killed in Action Killed in Action HAROLD L. BELINGER FRED W. BERG JOHN J. BEUMANN Private Private Sergeant Killed in Action Killed in Action Died - Not in Battle CLYDE R. BELL, JR. TRYGVE BERGE SANTO J. BEUTECALE Staff Sergeant Technical Sergeant Staff Sergeant Finding of Death Killed in Action Killed in Action JOSEPH J. BERNARDO CURTIS M. BELL GEORGE J. BEVERINO Technician 5th Class Private 1st Class 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action ROBERT W. BELL STANLEY E. BERNARDO GERHARD E. BIBERDORF Staff Sergeant Staff Sergeant Technician 5th Class Killed in Action Killed in Action Killed in Action WALTER R. BERNSTEIN HENRY A. BELLUZZI DONALD J. BIEMAN Staff Sergeant Sergeant Private Died of Wounds Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action RODRIGO L. BELTRAN CHANDIS W. BERRYHILL LEO A. BIRON

Private 1st Class

Killed in Action

CHARLES W. BLEY

Died - Not in Battle

Captain

World War II

THOMAS D. BRACKMAN

Master Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

	•	
JOHN E. BISHOP Private Died of Wounds	ROBERT B. BOOKER 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	CARLO BORELLO Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle
Did Vi would		
TOM S. BITNER	WILLIAM BOEHN	MANUEL A. BORGES Technician 5th Class
1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	Private Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
WILLIAM H. BITHER	WILLIAM L. BOESSOW	EDWARD J. BORGNA
2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	Private Killed in Action
GERALD D. BLAIR	HAMPTON W. BOCARD	BOB E. BORICCHIO
Private Killed in Action	Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	Corporal Died - Not in Battle
WALTER A. BLAIR	HECTOR P. BOJORQUEZ	JUNIOR L.BORKS
1st Lieutenant Finding of Death	Private Died of Wounds	Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
HAROLD B. BLAKE	CHARLES C. BONITA	GUS E. BORLOZ
Private Died - Not in Battle	Private Died - Not in Battle	Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle
IRWIN D. BLANKENSHIP	JOHN BONVICINO	JAMES A. BOULWARE
Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	Master Sergeant Killed in Action

DONALD BOOTH

1st Lieutenant

Killed in Action

World War II

ERIC M. BRAGA Sergeant Finding of Death	JOHN E. BRINLEE Private 1st Class Killed in Action	DONNIE E. BROWN Private Died - Not in Battle
EDWARD C. BRANDT Private Killed in Action	JOHN A. BRITO Private 1st Class Killed in Action	EDGAR H. BROWN 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death
ROBERT J. BRAYTON Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	STARKEY J. BRITT Captain Died - Not in Battle	JAMES H. BROWN 1st Lieutenant Died of Wounds
GEORGE G. BRECHIN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	JAMES C. BROKAW JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOSEPH F. BROWN Private Died of Wounds
JOHN H. BRESHEARS Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	PATRICK BROSNAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action	RICHARD E. BROWN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT L. BREWSTER Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	CHARLES W. BROWER Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT S. BROWN 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action
JULIUS E. BRIGHT Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ARTHUR J. BROWN Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	RONALD A. BROWN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
WILBUR D. BRILL, JR. Private Died - Not in Battle	DARRELL M. BROWN Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM H. BROWN Private Killed in Action

World War II

RICHARD M.	BROWNING
Aviation Capt	ain
Died - Not in	Battle

EDDIE C. BUTZBACH Private Died of Wounds MELVIN F. CAMACHO Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

DONALD E. BUCKLAND Staff Sergeant Killed in Action WILLIE N. CABRAL Private Killed in Action CYRIL C. CAMMERER Sergeant Killed in Action

ORVILLE E. BUNDY Private Killed in Action RAYMOND CADERA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

TONY C. CAMPANELLA Private Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM L. BURNS Private Died - Not in Battle ĆAROL I. CAHOON 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action BENTON D. CAMPBELL Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

FRANK J. BUSERWINE Private Killed in Action JAMES J. CAIN Private Killed In Action DUDLEY F. CAMPBELL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

ALMAN F. BUSK Private 1st Class Killed in Action EDWARD A. CALDEIRA Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle JOHN H. CAMPBELL, JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

EDWARD G. BUTLER 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death RICHARD B. CALLANDER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle KENNETH CAMPBELL Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle

LESLIE A. BUTLER Private Killed in Action ROBERT H. CALLOWAY Master Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

TELMAGE A. CAMPBELL Private 1st Class Killed in Action

World War II

JAMES C. CARDELLI Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT CARPINO Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	DOMINIC J. CAVALLO Major Killed in Action
JOSEPH G. CARDOZA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	DOUGLAS CARTER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	LAWRENCE CEBOLLERO Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
TONY CARDOZA Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	LOUIS J. CASCIANI Technical Sergeant Killed in Action	JOSEPH CHACON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
FRANK A. CARIOLA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	LUTHER M. CASEBOLT Private Killed in Action	FRANCIS C. CHADWICK Private 1st Class Killed in Action
MAURICE M. CARLOCK Private Killed in Action	ROBERT S. CASTELLANO Private 1st Class Killed in Action	HENRY CHAN Private 1st Class Died of Injuries
EDWIN C. CARLSON Private Died of Wounds	FRANK J. CASTRO Master Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	HENRY H. CHAN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle
JAMES R. CARLSON Private 1st Class Finding of Death	CASIMIR L. CATRON Private Killed in Action	BUEFORD L. CHANCELLOR Sergeant Killed in Action
THOMAS W. CARLSON Corporal Killed in Action	ALFRED CATTALINI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ERNEST A. CHAPMAN 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial		World War I	
JAY F. CHAPPELL, JR. Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	HENRY A. A. CHING Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	LAWRENCE CLAIRMONT Technician 5th Class Died of Wounds	
ROBERT E. CHARLEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ELWOOD E. CHISHOLM Private Died - Not in Battle	CHARLES W. CLARK Private Killed in Action	
WINSLOW K. CHASE 1st Sergeant Killed in Action	WILIAM J. CHIVERS Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GRANVILLE D. CLARK 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	
JOHN P. CHAVES Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	JOSEPH M. CHONG Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM L. CLARK 2nd Lieutenant Died-Not in Battle	
ARTHUR CHENOWETH Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JOHN L. CHRISTIAN Lieutenant Colonel Killed in Action	RICHARD L. CLEMENSEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	
ROBERT N. CHENOWETH 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death	FRANCIS J. CHRYSTAL Private Killed in Action	JOHN E. CLONTS JR Major Finding of Death	

ROBERT G. CHUTE

Died - Not in Battle

1st Lieutenant

JOSEPH J. CIRMELLI JAMES C. CHILDERS Technical Sergeant Finding of Death Private Killed in Action

LOUIS CHERAKIN

Died - Not in Battle

2nd Lieutenant

LESTER C. CLOUD

Killed in Action

Technician 5th Class

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

FRANKLIN H. COBB 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ENZO P. COLOMBO Private 1st Class Killed In Action	FRANK W. COOLEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
KEITH M. COCHRANE Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	JOSEPH E. COLOMBO (no rank) Killed In Action	ROBERT S. COOVER 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
HAROLD J. COCKLIN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	ORSON S. CONDIE Private Died - Not in Battle	OWEN W. CORNETT Captain Finding Of Death
JOHN E. COELHO JR. Private 1st Class Killed In Action	HENRY A. CONN Private Died Of Wounds	DONALD M. CORREA Private 1st Class Killed In Action
NOEL F. COFFEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	BOBBY A. COOK Captain Finding Of Death	JOHN D. CORRIERA Private 1st Class Killed In Action
RAY S. COLBY Private Died - Not in Battle	PAUL R. COOK Private 1st Class Killed In Action	LEON J. COUSINEAU Staff Sergeant Killed In Action
BURTON W. COLE Private 1st Class Killed In Action	WILLIAM P. COOK 1st Lieutenant Finding Of Death	LEON B. CONGER Private Died - Not in Battle
KENNETH COLLINGS Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JEROLD A. COOKSON 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	EUGENE J. COZINE Corporal Killed In Action

World War II

RAY K. CRAFT Major Died - Not in Battle	DOUGLAS G. CROWLEY 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	ROY F. DAUTREMONT Master Sergeant Died - Not In Battle
CHARLES T. CRAIG Private Died - Not in Battle	PETER R. CUEVAS Private Killed In Action	CHARLES R. DAVIS 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action
JACK A. CRAMER 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	EDWARD W. CUMMINGS Sergeant Killed In Action	DOUGLAS L. DAVIS Private 1st Class Killed In Action
ROBERT E. CRANE Private Killed In Action	CARROLL R. CURNOW Private Died - Not in Battle	HARRY L. DAVIS Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle
JOSEPH E. CREECH Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	HOLLAND P. DALTON Private Finding Of Death	JOHN E. DAVIS Private Killed In Action
QUENTION CRIMER Private 1st Class Killed In Action	HOWARD H. DANIELS Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	RICHARD L. DAVIS Corporal Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT G. CROOK Private Died - Not in Battle	FRANCIS G. DANTON Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM E. DAVIS Captain Died - Not in Battle
GEORGE L. CROPLEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	DONALD L. DASNIELL Private Died - Not in Battle	STEPHEN G. DAVISON Lieutenant Colonel Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

CHARLES G. DAY Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	KENNETH H. DE SOTO Sergeant Killed In Action	JOHN S. DELANO Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
RALPH C. DE BABY 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	TED E. DE TENNENCOURT Captain Died - Not in Battle	ARTHUR A. DELUCCHI Private Killed in Action
D. J. DE BISSCHOP	LOUIS R. DEALVA	GILBERT L. DENISON
Sergeant	1st Lieutenant	Staff Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action
JOE DE CORTE	LEONARD L. DECHANT	WALTER H. DENK
Technician 4th Class	2nd Lieutenant	Private 1st Class
Killed In Action	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
PAUL E. DE CROFT Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	JAMES A. DEEDS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	BYRON J. DERRYBERRY (no rank) Died - Not in Battle
JOE B. DE GRAFTENREID 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	FREDERICK P. DEISS Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	EDWARD J. DEVINE 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
ALBERT L. DE GREGORIO	MARCO M. DEL MASSO	JOSHUA A. DEVRIES
Technical Sergeant	Private 1st Class	2nd Lieutenant
Killed In Action	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
VERNON C. DE LEON	JOSEPH R. DEL TORO	MARCOS DFONSECA
Staff Sergeant	Private 1st Class	Private
Killed In Action	Finding of Death	Died - Not in Battle

World War II

PAUL 1	DI GUI	LIO
	eutenar	
Diea -	Not in	ваше

JOHN J. DORAN
Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle

MAX DROLLET JE	t.
Private 1st Class	
Died of Wounds	

WALTER M. DICK
Private 1st Class
Killed in Action

WILLIAM G. DRUM
2nd Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

LAWRENCE J. DILSAVER Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle ROBERT H. DOTEN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

CLAUD E. DRUMMOND
Private
Killed in Action

FREDERICK J. DITTMAN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle LAWRENCE DOWNEY JR. 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death JOHN H. DRUMMOND JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action

BOYD P. DOBBS Sergeant Died - Not in Battle CLEO U. DOYLE Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM R. DUBUQUE Private Killed in Action

THEODORE R. DOE 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle RODERICK DOYLE
- Flight Officer
- Killed In Action

ROBERT A. DUCLOS 2nd Lieutnant Died - Not in Battle

FREDERICK J. DOMM Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle BRUCE A. DRIGGS Technician 5th Class Died - Not In Battle

WILLIAM M. DUFFEY 1st Lieutnant Missing

KENNETH T. DONOVAN Staff Sergeant Finding of Death ROBERT W. DRISCOLL Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

PETER DUGGER Private 1st Class Killed in Action

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

Killed in Action

•		
E W DITTED ID	DALE C. EDWARDS	WILLIAM E. ELLIG
F. W. DULFER JR.	Private 1st Class	
Flight Officer		Staff Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action	Killed In Action
JOSEPH S. DUNBAR	ROBERT J. EDWARDS	JOHN G. ELLIOTT
1st Lieutenant	Staff Sergeant	Major
Finding of Death	Finding of Death	Killed In Action
I maing or Deadi	1 1101113 01 20011	111100 111 11011011
SESARIO G. DURAN	GEORGE J. EGAN	LEONARD D. ELLIOTT
Private	Private	Private 1st Class
Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action
Kined in Action .	Died - Not in Battie	Kined in Action
-		
ROY H. EARLY	DUWANE L. EGGLESTON	MELVIN W. ELLIOTT
Private 1st Class	2nd Lieutenant	Private
Died - Not in Battle	Finding of Death	Killed In Action
Died - 140t in Battle	I maing or Death	Kined III Netion
FRANCIS E. EATON	DONALD I. EKSTROM	MELVIN ELLIOTT
Private	. Private	Private
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
JACK A. EBERT	DOUGLAS M. ELDER	ROBERT A. ELLIS
	Private 1st Class	
Corporal		Private 1st Class
Killed in Action	Died - Not In Battle	Died - Not in Battle
HARRY M. EDGE	VERNON C. ELEY	FRED R. ELLSWORTH
Private	2nd Lieutenant	Captain
Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle	Finding Of Death
Miled III Action	Died Hot III Datite	rinoing or Death
ALBERT B. EDWARDS JR.	DAN J. ELKINS	WALTER E. ELSWICK
1st Lieutenant	Private .	Private 1st Class
mar 1 mm 1	Died steet to Deade	TOTAL A CONTRACTOR

Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda	World V	
CLIFFORD F. ELWOOD, JR. Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	GEORGE ERBE, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ALFRED M. FARIA Private Killed in Action
VERNON M. ELSWORTH Corporal Killed in Action	DAVID W. ERICSSON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	ELDON FARMER Sergeant Killed in Action
DANIEL J. EMMETT Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	JOSEPH S. ESCALONA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ARCHIE FAREWELL Private 1st Class Killed in Action
DANIEL C. ENGLAND, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM J. ESTAVAN Private Died of Wounds	WILLIAM E. W. FARRE Captain Killed in Action

DANIEL C. ENGLAND, JR.	WILLIAM J. ESTAVAN		WILLIAM E. W. FARRELL
2nd Lieutenant	Private		Captain
Died - Not in Battle	Died of Wounds	•	Killed in Action

LOREN E. ENGLAND	JOHN K. EVANS	EMMET B. FARRELLY
Private 1st Class	Private 1st Class	Captain
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM A. ENGLISH	LLOYD L. EVANS	WILLIAM E. FAVETO
Private 1st Class	Staff Sergeant	Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action

CLENETH J. ENYEART JR.	PETER J. FAGER	JOHN D. FAY
Staff Sergeant	Staff Sergeant	1st Lieutenant
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Died of Wounds

World War II

EUGENE J. FEDERIGHI Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	ANDREW L. FISHER Private Killed in Action	JAMES Q. FONG Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ERNEST A. FERRIERA Private 1st Class	WAYNE A. FISHER Captain	MAYNARD P. FONGER Private 1st Class
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
TONY R. FEREA	DORSEY U. FLAHERTY	CLARENCE G. FONSECA
Private 1st Class Killed in Action	Private Died - Not in Battle	Private 1st Class Killed in Action
HENRY M. FERNANDES Private 1st Class	JAMES J. FLAHERTY Aviation Captain	DOUGLAS C. FOO Private 1st Class
Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action
IRWIN W. FERNANDES	JOSEPH FLORY	CLAUDE S. FORD
1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	Sergeant Killed in Action	Technical Sergeant
Kilica ili Action	Killed ill Action	Killed in Action
ERNEST L. FIEBERLING	ALVIN V. FLOSI	ROBERT E. FORD
1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	Private 1st Class Killed in Action	Sergeant Killed in Action
ERNEST J. FIELDUS	EARL M. FLOYD	WALTER R. FORD
Private 1st Class	Private	Major
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
ERNEST D. FILIPELLI	GEORGE L. FOGARTY	BEN J. FORTE
Private 1st Class Killed in Action	Private 1st Class Killed in Action	Staff Sergeant
KIIICU III ACHOII	MILEO III ACHOII	Died of Wounds

Private

Killed in Action

World War II

Private 1st Class Killed in Action

EARL J. FOULGER Aviation Captain	ALFRED W. FRANCIS Private	NOAH FRESQUEZ Corporal
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Finding of Death
BRYAN P. FOWLER	JOSEPH FRANCISCO Technician 5th Class	JACK K. FRODSHAM
Captain Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Corporal Died - Not in Battle
EUGENE K. FOWLER	E. F. FRANJESKOS	EDWARD K. FUGER
2nd Lieutenant Died of Wounds	Private Killed in Action	Private Killed in Action
THOMAS P. FOWLER	HOMER L. FRANKLIN	RUSSELL FUJINO
Private 1st Class Finding of Death	Private Killed in Action	Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
CHARLES D. FOX	LEONARD W. FRANKLIN	CHARLES E. FULK
Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	Private Died - Not in Battle
GEORGE FOX	OSMAN FREEMAN	HALE W. FULLBRIGHT
Private 1st Class Killed in Action	Warrant Officer Junior Grade Died - Not in Battle	Private Died - Not in Battle
JULIO C. FRAGOSO	GENE F. FREIBERGER	HOLLIS M. FULLER JR.
Sergeant Died of Wounds	2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	1st Lieutenant Killed in Action
T. J. FRAKES	ALBERT L. FREITAS	VERNE J. FURTADO
The state of the s	Compani	Driveto 1st Class

Corporal Killed in Action

World War II

WILFRED A. GABEL Sergeant Finding of Death	IRVIN E. GERMOLUS Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	JOHN F. GIVLIN Private Killed in Action
BERNARD G. GAFFNEY 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CARL GERNER Technician 5th Class Died - Not In Battle	WERLIE L. GLEASON Private Killed in Action
ARNOLD S. GAIDOS Private Died of Wounds	SIDNEY GETZOVITZ 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle	UBERT M. GOLEMAC Corporal Killed in Action
ROBERT E. GAINES, JR. Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	GEORGE W. GHRAMM 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	DIMAS S. GONZALES Private Killed in Action
JOSE G. GARCIA Private 1st Class Killed In Action	WALTER F. GIBSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JAMES E. GORDON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
JACK P. GATES Private 1st Class Killed In Action	ROBERT W. GILLETTE 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	YOSHITO GOTO Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle
HERBERT GENAUCK Private Died - Not in Battle	THOMAS J. GINTJEE Corporal Died of Wounds	ALBERT P. GOUVEIA Private Killed in Action
CLARENCE L. GEORGE Private Killed In Action	BRUNO P. GUINTOLI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT L. GRACE 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

DONALD H. GRIFFITHS

2nd Lieutenant

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

RANDOLPH P. HALL

Died - Not in Battle

Private

FRED H. GRACEY	DEWARD L. GRIFFITTS	ROBERT L. HADLEY
Private 1st Class	Private	Sergeant
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
ORREN B. GRAHAM	JOHN C. GRIM	VERNER HAGLUND
Private	Sergeant	Technician 4th Class
Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT W. GRANGE	JARED H. GROSSMITH	ROSCOE L, HAILEY
Private 1st Class	1st Lieutenant	Private
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
DODDOTE COANCED	DENIE A CHOZOG	
ROBERT E. GRANGER	RENE A. GROZOS	HARRY H. HALDEMAN JR.
Sergeant Killed in Action	Corporal Died - Not in Battle	Aviation Captain
Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
CHARLES L. GRANT	LEONARD W. GRUNDELL	DEAN F. HALL
Private	Sergeant	2nd Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
CHARLES C. GRATIOT	CHARLES R. HAAS	HUBERT G. HALL
Flight Officer	2nd Lieutenant	Sergeant
Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action
ROBERT T. GREENE	FRED J. HABIAN	JAMES H. HALL
Corporal	2nd Lieutenant	Captain
Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
KINGU III ACHOII	Died - Not itt Dattie	Died - Not in battle

JAMES E. HADDERMAN

Died - Not in Battle

Private

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

SOINI A. HALL Private Killed In Action	DONALD G. HANSON Technician 5th Class Killed In Action	JAMES N. HARKER Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle
EDWARD J. HALLER Technical Sergeant Finding of Death	GODFREY J. HANSON Corporal Died Of Wounds	ROLAND L. HARMON Private Died Of Wounds
ROBERT E. HALLIDAY Private 1st Class Killed In Action	ROBERT T. HANSON 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	EDWIN H. HARRIS Private Died - Not in Battle
JOHN E. HAMILTON 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	THOMAS G. HANSON Brigadier General Died - Not in Battle	O. C. HARRIS Private Died - Not in Battle
CHARLES H. HAMMILL Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	NEAL D. HARDEE Corporal Died - Not in Battle	STANLEY M. HARRIS Private 1st Class Killed In Action
CHARLES E. HANKE Private Killed In Action	ROLAND HARDER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	WILLIAM L. HARRIS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
CARL D. HANSEN Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	EDWARD W. HARDIES 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	K. J. HARRISON, JR. Corporal Killed In Action
VICTOR HANSEN, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	DEAN C. HARDING 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	JERRY N. HART Corporal Killed In Action

Lieutenant Colonel

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

RALPH L. HART	SHERMAN N. HAY	WAYNE E. HEGNAN
Technician 5th Class	2nd Lieutenant	Staff Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Finding of Death
		5
BEN H. HARTER	PARSHEL J. HAYES	EARLE E, HENDRICKS
1st Lieutenant	Private 1st Class	.Private 1st Class
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Killed In Action
CLARENCE H. HASLAM JR.	RHUEL H. HAYES	WILLIAM H. HENERY
Private 1st Class	Staff Sergeant	Captain
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle
WILSON H. HATCH	JAMES E. HAYWARD	ROBERT E. HENNEMAN
2nd Lieutenant	Private	Private 1st Class
Finding Of Death	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
FLOYD W. HAULMAN, SR.	COTESWORTH B. HEAD JR.	NORMAN S. HENNESSY
Private 1st Class	Captain	Staff Sergeant
Died Of Wounds	Finding Of Death	Killed In Action
CLEATUS B. HAWKINS	EDWIN P. HEALD	JAMES H. HENRY
Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	2nd Lieutenant	1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Died of Wounds
FRANK J. HAWKINS	ROLF G. HECHT	ROY L. HENRY
Private	Staff Sergeant	Corporal
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action
	Sica Tiot III Baute	mice in neiton
MAYNARD C. HANLEY	HARRY D. HEDGES	HAROLD P. HENSLEY

Major

Finding of Death

Sergeant Killed In Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

THOMAS H. HENSON, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WILBUR HILDERBRAND Private Died - Not in Battle	IVAN D. HITCHCOCK 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JESUS G. HERNANDEZ Staff Sergeant Died of Wounds	ALGIE M. HILL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ARTHUR L. HOCKS Private Died - Not in Battle
JUSTO H. HERNANDEZ Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	BRUCE C. HILL Colonel Killed in Action	JOHN T. HODDER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
MODESTO HERNANDEZ Corporal Killed in Action	EUGENE W. HILL Private Died - Not in Battle	FRANCIS E. HOFFMAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
DAVID J. HERON Private Killed in Action	JESSE R. HILL Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JOSEPH L. HOFFMAN Corporal Died - Not in Battle
EDWARD HERRERA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ZANE C. HINK Private Killed in Action	CURTIS D. HOGAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
RICHARD L. HESTER, JR. Captain Died - Not in Battle	EDWIN C. HIRTEL Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	JOHN L. HOLBEACH Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle
CLEVELAND D. HICKMAN Captain Finding of Death	DONALD C. HITCHCOCK 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	HERSHEL L. HOLDER Private 1st Class Killed in Action

ERIC M. HONEYMAN

Sergeant Finding of Death

World War II

CLARE W. HULTENGREN

Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

LAWRENCE H. HOLLETT	JAMES M. HOPE, JR.	LOUIS G. HUBERMAN
Technical Sergeant	Private 1st Class	Corporal
Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
Died - Not in Battle	Kined in Action	Died - Not in Battie
WILLIAM E. HOLMDAHL	ROBERT S. HOPKINS	WALTER J. HUCHTHAUSEN
Private	. 1st Lieutenant	Captain
Died of Wounds	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
Died of woulds	Killed III Action	Anica in Action
BIRL P. HOLMES	FRED E. HORNETT	HENRY C. HUDSON
Private 1st Class	Sergeant	1st Lieutenant
Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle	Died of Injuries
		2100 01 11,01100
WESLEY T. HOLSTLAW	LEO G. HORTON	LOUIS A. HUDSON
Staff Sergeant	Technician 4th Class	Private
Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
HARRY F. HOLSTROM	ROBERT G. HOUGHTON	THOMAS H. HUDSON, JR.
Private	1st Lieutenant	2nd Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle	Finding of Death	Killed in Action
HADNAL C. HOME	DAVID C. HOYT	LEALAND R. HUGHES
Private	Private 1st Class	Private 1st Class
Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
Died - Not in Dattie	Killed III Action	Kined in Action
LEROY H. HONEYCUTT, JR.	RICHARD W. HOYT	JAY W. HULBERT
Private	Technical Sergeant	Private
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Died of Wounds
2.00 Not iii Dadio	Died Hot III Dattie	Died of woulds
4		

LLOYD W. HUBBARD

Captain Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

WILLIAM T. HUMPHREYS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	SPENCER P. ISABELLE Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	CHESTER A. JENNINGS Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
STILES D. HUNT, JR. Private Died - Not in Battle	EUGENE C. ISMERT, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	CLIFFORD W. JENSEN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JACK J. HYNES Private Killed in Action	BRUCE A. JACKSON Private Died - Not in Battle	JAMES L. JENSEN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
EDWARD L. IMBLUM 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ERNEST W. JACKSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	EDWARD L. JEWELL Private 1st Class Killed in Action
IRA J. INGLE Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	HANS T. JACOBSON Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	PEDRO O. JIMENEZ Private Killed in Action
LEVIO U. INNOCENTI Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	JEROME G. JANDA Private Killed in Action	LLOYD W. JOHNSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ITSUTOMU H. INOUYE Private Died - Not in Battle	JOHN E. JANKOWSKI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	PAUL L. JOHNSON Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
HARRY IRWIN, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	NELSON D. JENKINS Major Died - Not in Battle	SHERMAN JOHNSON Private Died - Not in Battle

World War II

WALTER J	. JOHNSON
Sergeant	
Died of W	hunds

OMAR J. KAMPSCHMIDT 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action

ORION V. KEMPF Lieutenant Colonel Killed In Action

ROBERT E. JONES Staff Sergeant Killed In Action FRED KAPP, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

AUGUSTUS K. KEMPKEY
1st Lieutenant
Killed In Action

SAM C. JONES Major Killed In Action JOSEPH H. KATO Private 1st Class Killed In Action AUGUST R. KENDALL Staff Sergeant Killed In Action

HAROLD M. JORDAN Technical Sergeant Died Of Wounds WILLIAM E. KEIFER Private 1st Class Killed In Action CHARLES V. KENDALL Private Died - Not in Battle

JOHN JOSEPH Private Killed In Action OVA A. KELLEY Private Died Of Wounds NORMAN C. KENDALL
Private
Killed In Action

WILLIAM V. JOSEPH Private 1st Class Killed In Action THOMAS V. KELLY, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action ALBERT KENNEDY
Private
Killed In Action

RALPH JUSTO 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death CHARLES W. KELSAY, JR. Private
Died - Not in Battle

KENNETH C. KENNEDY Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle

KENNETH B. KAIDKEE 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death DARIS KEMP Technician 5th Class Died of Wounds LEE R. KENNEDY Staff Sergeant Killed In Action

Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

Killed in Action

	•	
ROBERT R. KENT	HENRY V. KISTNER	ANTON F. KRAFKA
Sergeant	Staff Sergeant	Technical Sergeant
Killed In Action	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
Kined in Action	Kined in Action	Kined III ACIOII
	•	
FRED F. KEYES	OTTO KITCHEN	JOHN A. KRAUSE
Staff Sergeant	Major	Private
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Died of Wounds
Died - Not in Datue	Died - Not ill battle	Died of wounds
		• .
LYMAN C. G. KIDDOO	ARCHIE T. KIZIRIAN	JOHN H. KRENKLE
Major	Private	Private
Died - Not in Battle	Killed in Action	Died - Not in Battle
Dica Not in Datie	Amod in Action	Died - Not in Battie
PATRIC D. KILGANNON	ERNEST N. KNIGHT	RICHARD C. KRIEDEMAN
2nd Lieutenant	Private 1st Class	Sergeant
Finding of Death	Finding of Death	Killed in Action
	,	
OWACIPE VIADIE	THEODODE II WALLETONA	' NEVIDENT VITE DAVIS
DWIGHT F. KIMBLE	THEODORE H. KNUTSEN	REUBEN L. KULPAKKO
Private 1st Class	Private	Private 1st Class
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
CLAYTON G. KIMBROUGH	FREDERICK L. KOHLER	FRANKLIN KURTZ, JR
Private	1st Lieutenant	Aviation Captain
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battle
Died - Not in Battle	Died - Not in Battie	Died - Not in Battle
· ·		·
DIAMOND J. KING	CLARENCE R. KOWALSKI	JOHN F. LA FORTE
Private 1st Class	1st Lieutenant	Private
Killed in Action	Killed in Action	Killed in Action
LEO E. KING JR	PAUL A. M. KRAEMER	NORMAN J. LA FORTE
Private	2nd Lieutenant	Private 1st Class
Willed in Anton	Trib ad ' - A sa'	THIVALL TOL CHAOS

Killed in Action

World War II

C.A. LA FRANCHI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	EARL W. LARGE Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	STANLEY L. LEARNER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
JOHN J. LABETICH Private Died - Not in Battle	LAWRENCE R. LARSEN Private Killed in Action	GEORGE D. LEASK, JR Private Killed in Action
JOSEPH LAGOMARSINO Private Killed in Action	RAYMOND K. LARSON Private Died of Wounds	GEORGE A. LEE Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
JOHN R. LALLY Private 1st Class Killed in Action	STANLEY E. LARSON Captain Killed in Action	ROY N. LEE 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
JAMES LAMBAS Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	ARTHUR A. LAWSON Private Killed in Action	WILLIE LEE Technician 4th Class Killed in Action
EUGENE D. LAMOURE Private Killed in Action	DAVID C. LAWSON Private Died of Wounds	NEMO R. LEEMAN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
EVERETTE H. LANGFORD Sergeant Finding of Death	EDWARD P. LAWSON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	DALE D. LEFLER Corporal Killed in Action
JOHN H.R. LANNON Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	THOMAS H. LE GRO Private Killed in Action	MAX E. LEFLER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

World War II

LEO A. LEHNER Sergeant Died of Wounds	HENRY E. LEVERETT Private 1st Class Killed in Action	IRVING W. LINDLAHR Major Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT W. LEHNER 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	LEONARD C. LEVY 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	RONALD R. LINDLOW 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
GILMAN L. LEIST Captain Killed in Action	CHARLES R. LEWIS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT J. LINDQUIST Private 1st Class Killed in Action
JAMES I. LEITH Private Died - Not in Battle	SCOTT M. LEWIS Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	RICHARD A. LIRA Corporal Died - Not in Battle
ORLAND LENDT Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM G. LEWIS Sergeant Killed in Action	JACK G. LIVINGSTON Captain Killed in Action
ALAN S. LENFESTEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOHN J. LEYDEN, JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	TONY LIZARRAGA Private Killed in Action
LAWRENCE L. LEONARD Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	JOHN D. LIEBCOTT 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	HAROLD D. LLOYD Private 1st Class Killed in Action
MYRON A. LESTER Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	LLOYD A. LINDBERG Private Killed in Action	SOLOMON D. LOCHE Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

World War II

JOHN	K.	LOLLAR
Private	•	
Killed	in	Action

CLYDE D. LOWE Private Killed in Action JOSEPH C. MACDONALD Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

ARTHUR C. LONDA Private 1st Class Died of Wounds HARVEY H. LUNSMAN Private 1st Class Killed in Action DONALD A. MACFARLANE Private 1st Class Killed in Action

VINCENT L. LONERGAN Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle CYRUS J. LYND 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle EDWARD P. MACEDO Private Died of Wounds

MANUEL LOPEZ Sergeant Killed in Action JAMES G. LYND 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action DONALD S. MACKAY JR. Sergeant Killed in Action

ERWIN A. LORD Sergeant Killed in Action ROBERT M. LYONS Private 1st Class Killed in Action

ANTHONY H. MADER Private 1st Class Killed in Action

PIERRE H. LOUSTALET Private Died - Not in Battle WILLIAM C. MAAS, III Private 1st Class Killed in Action WILLIAM A. MAHONEY Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle

ALLEN E. LOVINE 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action JOHN W. MABRY Sergeant Finding of Death WILLIAM H. MAILETTE Private Killed in Action

HON B. LOW Private 1st Class Killed in Action EDWARD H. MACCOY Private 1st Class Killed in Action

ALBERT E. MAKI Private Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

THEODORE J. MANOLA Private Killed in Action	JEROME J. MARINO Private Killed in Action	LEVI MARTINEZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action
JEROME J. MANDOZA Private Killed in Action	DAVID G. MARTIN Sergeant Finding of Death	MELVIN G. MARTINSEN Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
RALPH G. MANIS Private Killed in Action	WILLIAM R. MARTIN Technical Sergeant Killed in Action	GENE E. MASCHNEYER Technical Sergeant Killed in Action
RALPH J. MANTIFEL Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	ALVIN L. MARTINEZ Private Killed in Action	RALPH J. MASSARO 2nd Lieutenant Missing
ALBERT J. MARACINI Sergeant Killed in Action	· JAMES C. MARTINEZ Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	THOMAS G. MASTERS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action
ALBERT MARCHI Staff Sergeant Finding of Death	JASPER MARTINEZ, JR. Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	R.L. MATHESON, JR. 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
FRED H. MARCUM Private Died - Not in Battle	JOE J. MARTINEZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GERALD J. MATSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ANTHONY MARINO Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JOHN MARTINEZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WILLIAM F. MATTFELDT Private Died - Not in Battle

World War II

DONALD P. MATTHEWS
2nd Lieutenant
Finding of Death

ALLEN F. MCCARTHY CORPORAL Finding of Death JOHN M. MCDONOUGH 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

GEORGE E. MATTHEWS Captain Died - Not in Battle

CHARLES MCCARTNEY Private Killed in Action VICTOR S. MCGILL
Private
Died - Not in Battle

JAMES S. MATTHEWS, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle EDWARD P. MCCONNELL Private Killed in Action JOHN J. MCHUGH
Private
Killed in Action

JOHN O. MATTHIAS, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not, in Battle BLAINE MCCORD, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

NORBERT S. MCKENNA 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death

HENRY H. MATTOS Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle GEORGE A. MCDERMOTT Staff Sergeant Killed in Action WALTER D. MCLEAN

1st Lieutenant

Died - Not in Battle

VALDEMERE MATTOS, JR. Private Finding of Death

JAMES H. MCDONALD Sergeant Died - Not in Battle LEONARD R. MCLENNAN
Private
Died - Not in Battle

WILLIS G. MAY Staff Sergeant Killed in Action LEWIS MCDONALD Private Killed in Action WELBORN G. MCMURRAY Lieutenant Colonel Died - Not in Battle

JAMES W. MCCANN, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action DELBERT MCDONNELL Private Killed in Action HENRY O. MCMERNEY 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

JACK L. MEAD 2nd Lieutenant Died of Wounds	CLIFFORD L. MELKERT Private Killed in Action	CHARLES W. MERRILL, JR. Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
WILBERT L. MEAD Private Killed in Action	HENRY MELLO Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	GEORGE A. MESSING 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
ALVAN J. MEARS Private Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT MELTZER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	SAMUEL A. MESTRICH Private Killed in Action
MAX D. MECHAN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	MARTIN MENDEZ Private Died of Wounds	DONALD W. MEUTEN 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death
ANDREW A. MEDEIROS Private Died - Not in Battle	JEROME J. MENDOZA Private Killed in Action	PAUL G. MEYER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action
RICHARD P. MEDEIROS Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	JOSEPH MENDOZA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	FORD H. MEYERS Private Died - Not in Battle
WALTER A. MEDEIROS Private Died - Not in Battle	VERNON J. MENZE Private 1st Class Killed in Action	VICTOR MILANI JR. Sergeant Killed In Action
MELVIN A. MEDIEROS Private 1st Class Killed in Action	RAUL MERINO Private Died of Wounds	HERBERT A. MILES Technician 3rd Class Killed In Action

World War II

LEO M. MOORE

Killed In Action

Private

DONALD F. MILLER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	JOSEPH A. MIRANDA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	DANIEL MONIZ Private Killed In Action
DONN L. MILLER Private Died - Not in Battle	BENNIE MIRTO Sergeant Died Of Wounds	RICHARD O. MONSON 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action
GEORGE E. MILLER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	HENRY C. MITCHELL Sergeant Died Of Wounds	LOUIS M. MONTALBO Private Killed In Action
JACK A. MILLER Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	MARK A. MITCHELL Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	ELMER F. MONTANA Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
WILLIAM W. MILLER Private Died - Not in Battle	ALBERT G. MOLEIRO Private Killed In Action	RICHARD W. MONTELL, JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
JAMES E. MILLIGAN Technician 5th Class Killed In Action	ALFREDO F. MOLINA Private Died Of Wounds	JOHN D. MONTMORENCY Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT MILLIGAN Sergeant Killed In Action	WALTER J. MONDO 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	JAMES B. MOORE 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

THOMAS J. MOORE, JR. Private
Killed In Action

WALTER M. MOORE Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM H. MOORE Private Died - Not in Battle

EDWARD MORALES Private Killed In Action

VERNON H. MOREIRA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

WALTER F. MORENO Private 1st Class Killed in Action

GEORGE H. MORRIS Private 1st Class Killed in Action

WILLIAM A. MORRIS Staff Sergeant Finding of Death STANLEY M. MORSE 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

GEORGE R. MORTENSON Flight Officer Died - Not in Battle

JOHN W. MOSLEY Private Killed in Action

MARIO MOSQUEDO Private Died of Wounds

CHARLES O. MUELLER Private Died - Not in Battle

FRANKLYN W. MUELLER

CHARLES A. MULL 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

2nd Lieutenant

Finding of Death

JOHN J. MULVANY JR. Captain Killed in Action MIKE MUNOZ Private Died - Not in Battle

KEITH B. MUNRO Captain Killed in Action

PHILIP S. MUNSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

HAROLD V. MUNTON Captain Killed in Action

LAWRENCE B. MURCELL Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

VINCENT A. MURIALE Technical Sergeant Died.- Not in Battle

HENRY A. MURILLO Private 1st Class Killed in Action

DONALD A. MURISON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

World War II

OLIVER P. MURPH	Y
Private	
Killed in Action	

VERNON F. NAPOLITANO Staff Sergeant Killed In Action WILLIAM F. NEUMAUS 1st Lieutenant Died Of Wounds

OLIVER W. MURPHY Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle GENE L. NASH Private Killed In Action THEODORE J. NEUWIRTH Captain
Died - Not in Battle

ROBERT L. MURPHY Private Finding of Death EARL F. NEAL
Private 1st Class
Died Of Wounds

LEON C. NEWBERRY Private 1st Class Killed In Action

WILLIAM F. MURRAY JR. 1st Lieutenant Finding of Death LOUIS W. NELSON Second Lieutenant Finding Of Death GUY D. NEWLAND 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

WILSON R. MYERS Private Died - Not in Battle TOM NELSON Staff Sergeant Finding Of Death GEORGE NEWLOVE
Major
Died - Not in Battle

WILLIS J. MYRICK Private Killed in Action

WALTER H. NELSON Private Killed In Action WALTER R. NEWMAN Technical Sergeant Killed In Action

MAURICE A. NAGLE Private Killed In Action WILLIAM E. NEUDORFER Second Lieutenant Died.- Not in Battle KENNETH E. NICHOLSON Corporal Died - Not In Battle

MINORU NAKAYAMA Technical Sergeant Died Of Wounds RICHARD C. NEUMAUS Private 1st Class Killed In Action JAMES C. NICKEL Private Died - Not in Battle

World War II

FRED NIELSEN Private 1st Class Died Of Wounds	IRVING M. NORDENDAHL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CLYDE E. OGDEN 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death
JACK O. NIELSEN Staff Sergeant Finding Of Death	ALFREDO E. NORDLAND Private Killed In Action	STANLEY M. OGLE Technician 3rd Class Died - Not in Battle
MOURSE A. NIELSEN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT M. NUCKOLLS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	TED H. OHERN Private Killed in Action
AUGUST E. NIEMIES Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	GEORGE W. NUNES Private Died Of Wounds	MAX O. OHLSEN Private 1st Class Killed in Action
E. E. NIENISTE, JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	WILLIAM C. NURRE Technician 4th Class Killed in Action	JOHN F. OLDENBURG Sergeant Killed in Action
JOHN J. NIOSI 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CLARENCE L. NUZMAN Private Died - Not in Battle	RICHARD I. OLDENBURG Sergeant Killed In Action
ELTON R. NIPPRESS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	LOUIS O'DANIEL Private Died of Wounds	MAGDALENO OLIVAS Private 1st Class Killed in Action
ALTON D. NIXON Staff Sergeant Finding Of Death	JOHN J. O'DONOVAN 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death	ANTHONY L. OLIVE Private Died - Not in Battle

World War II

LYNN M. OLIVER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	CHARLES O. O'NEIL, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	ROBERT R. OWENS 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death
JOHN OLMO Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	RAY C. OPPER Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle	CASTRO Y. OWYANG Private Killed in Action
HAROLD B. OLSON Private Killed In Action	LEONARD E. ORCUTT 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	EDWARD E. PALADINI Private 1st Class Killed in Action
HAROLD C. OLSON Private Died - Not in Battle	MANUEL D. OROZCO Private Died of Wounds	THOMAS J. PALMERI Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
HAROLD C. OLSON Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GEORGE D. ORREN 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	GEORGE E. PALOLA Private 1st Class Died of Wounds
HELMER E. OLSON Private Killed in Action	PILAR G. ORTEGA Private Killed in Action	VICTOR J. PANCONI Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
WARREN E. OLSON Private Died Of Wounds	ULLMAN B. OSBORN Technical Sergeant Killed in Action	VINCENT C. PAOLINO Staff Sergeant Finding of Death
WESLEY A. OLSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	NATHAN N. OWEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action	JOSEPH J. PARINELLA Technician 3rd Class Killed in Action

ALFRED W. PESHEL

2nd Lieutenant

Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

LEONARD A. PAVON

2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

EARL G. PARKER JR. FRANK E. PEARSON FRANK E. PEPPER, JR. 1st Lieutenant 1st Lieutenant 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death Killed in Action Killed in Action WILLIAM L. PEART ANTHONY J. PERRY HAROLD B. PARKER Technician 5th Class Private 1st Class Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action **JAMES PEASE** EDWARD J. PERRY JOHN PARKER JR. Sergeant Private 1st Class Sergeant Killed in Action Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action CHARLES N. PARNENTER CARLOS A. PECHE JAMES C. PERRY Private 1st Class Private Private Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle JAMES E. PECK JOHN PERRY, JR. JOHN N. PARROTT Private 1st Lieutenant Captain Killed in Action Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action CARLETON A. PEDLEY THOMAS B. PERRY CURTIS L. PATTON Aviation Captain 2nd Lieutenant 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action WALLACE R. PELLS THOMAS V. PERRY ALTON J. PAULK Private Private Corporal Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle

THEODORE PENNY

Technician 4th Class

Killed in Action

JACK M. PETROSILLO

Died - Not in Battle

1st Lieutenant

World War II

ELMER F. POORE

Killed In Action

Private

Flight Officer Captain 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action	
JOSEPH D. PETERS CHARLES R. PHELPS ALBERT J. PINE	,
Sergeant Private 1st Class Technician 4th (
Killed In Action Killed in Action Killed in Action	
LINDSAY PETERS JR. CHESTER D. PHILLIPS GLEN M. PISKA	
2nd Lieutenant 1st Lieutenant Sergeant	
Killed In Action Finding of Death Died - Not in Ba	attle
JAMES C. PETERSEN CLIFFORD E. PHILLIPS FRANK L. POLL	ARD, JR.
Private Private 1st Class 2nd Lieutenant	
Killed In Action Died - Not in Battle Killed In Action	
ROY L. PETERSON JOHN A. PHILLIPS MARIO H. POM	ATO
Lieutenant Private 1st Class Master Sergeant	
Finding Of Death Killed in Action Died - Not in Ba	attle
WILLIAM DESIDENCE AND	reno.
WILLIAM T. PETERSON JOSEPH P. PIAZZA AUGUST J. PON Private 1st Class Sergeant Private	TIES
Private 1st Class Sergeant Private Killed in Action Killed in Action Killed In Action	
Amed if Actor	
LONNIE J. PETREE EVERETT L. PIKE CHESTER L. PO	OL
Private 1st Class Private 1st Class Technical Sergea	ant
Killed in Action Killed in Action Killed In Action	

GEORGE W. PILAT

Sergeant Died of Wounds

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

MIKE H. POPE 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	DARYL E. PRICE Corporal Killed In Action	BALBINO PULIDO Private Killed In Action
GUS D. POTHOS Private Died Of Wounds	FRANK N. PRIMROSE, JR. Private Killed In Action	JOHN PULLER Private Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT M. POTTOL 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	GEORGE V. PRINGLE 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	GUY L. PUTNAM, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
DAVID L. POUND Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	TIMOTHY L. PROCTOR Private Died - Not in Battle	ELMER P. QUAYLE Sergeant Killed In Action
CHARLES G. POWERS Private Died - Not in Battle	WILLIAM S. PROENSA Corporal Died - Not in Battle	WALTER H. QUEEN Technical Sergeant Finding Of Death
CHARLES K. PRATT Private Died - Not in Battle	JOHN M. PRUNER, JR. Second Lieutenant Killed In Action	HARVEY F. QUIN Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
ROBERT PRAUN 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	WILLIAM M. PRUNER, JR. Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	DAVID S. QUINDT Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
JAMES M. PRESLEY Corporal Killed In Action	MAURICE L. PTACEK 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death	ROBERT H. QUINN Private Killed in Action

World War II

JOE F. QUINTANA
2nd Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

HERMAN'S. RASMUSSEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action WILLIAM D. RENCHER, JR. Aviation Captain
Died - Not in Battle

MOISES A. QUINTANA Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle ROBERT M. RAWLINS 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death LOUIS G. RENO Captain Died - Not in Battle

JESS QUIROZ Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle MIKE Q. REA Private
Missing

ROBERT R. REYNOLDS Technician 4th Class Killed in Action

WILLIAM D. RABER Sergeant Died - Not in Battle AMBROSE D. REGALIA Private Killed in Action ALLEN H. RHODES Corporal Killed in Action

FRANKLIN S. RADER 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle ELMER W. REICHHOLD Corporal Died - Not in Battle WILLIAM R. RICE Corporal Killed in Action

ERNEST R. RAIMONDI Private Died of Wounds PHIL REILLY Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

WILLIAM A. RICE Private Finding of Death

TONY M. RAMOS Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle JOHNNIE G. REINA Staff Sergeant Killed in Action COURTNEY RICHARD

1st Lieutenant

Killed in Action

ROBERT D. RAND 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action PAUL A. REINERSTEN Sergeant Killed in Action JUDE J. RICHARD Private 1st Class Died of Wounds

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

PRESTON E. RICHARDSON 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	DONALD L. ROBERTSON Private 1st Class Died Of Wounds	WILLIAM RODRIGUES Private 1st Class Died Of Wounds
GEORGE L. RICHEY Private Killed in Action	PAUL R. ROBERTSON Private Killed In Action	BENNY RODRIGUEZ Private 1st Class Killed In Action
HENRY L. RICKERT Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle	STRUAN T. ROBERTSON Private Died - Not in Battle	FRANK RODRIGUEZ Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle
RAYMOND R. RICO Private 1st Class KIlled in Action	CHARLES C. ROBINSON Private Died - Not in Battle	HENRY ROGERS Private Died Of Wounds
ROBERT B. RIDDLE Private 1st Class Killed in Action	DENNIS E. ROBINSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	JAMES A. ROGERS 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action
CYRIL W. RIEP 1st Sergeant Killed in Action	DONALD M. ROBINSON Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JESS D. ROGERS 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
ROBERT L. RILEY Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT L. ROBINSON 2nd Lieutenant Died Of Wounds	ROBERT E. ROGERS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle
HERBERT N. ROBERTS Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	EDWIN E. ROBLES Private Killed In Action	CLARENCE N. ROHRER Private Killed In Action

World War II

JAMES B. ROMARY (no rank) Died - Not in Battle	ALFRED ROSENTHAL Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	LOUIS E. RUFENER 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
ROGER ROMINE 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	ALVIN C. ROTH Private 1st Class Killed In Action	LEO J. RUSK 2nd Lieutenant Died Of Wounds
DONALD E. ROOT Private Killed In Action	WILLIAM T. ROTHLIN Captain Killed In Action	ABRAHAM RUSSELL Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle
NILS H. ROSBERG Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	JAMES W. ROUTH JR. 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	JOHN P. RUSSELL Captain Died - Not in Battle
ARTHUR L. ROSE Private Killed In Action	HARRY C. ROWE Flight Officer Died - Not in Battle	RALPH C. RUSSELL Private 1st Class Killed in Action
GEORGE C. ROSE Corporal Died Of Wounds	NORMAN A. ROY Sergeant Killed In Action	JAMES C. RUTLEDGE Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
MILLARD F. ROSENBERG 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	CHARLES F. ROYSE Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	ROLLIN E. RYBURN Flight Officer Died - Not in Battle
EDGAR S. ROSENSTOCK Captain Died - Not In Battle	CHARLES D. RUBY Private Killed in Action	THOMAS T. SAGIMORI Technical Sergeant Killed in Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

ALBERT D. SALAZAR Private Killed in Action	ENRICO SBRAZZA Private 1st Class Killed in Action	EDWARD L. SCHRAMM Private 1st Class Died - Not In Battle
WILLIAM SANCHEZ Private 1st Class Killed in Action	ROBERT SCHERER Technician 5th Class Died - Not in Battle	ERNEST SCHULTZ Private Killed In Action
KENNETH J. SANTIAGO Private Killed in Action	WILLARD C. SCHERZ 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	PAUL J. SCHNEGLER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle
JAMES L. SANTOS Private Killed in Action	ARTHUR O. SCHEY Private Died - Not in Battle	ALFRED W. SCOTT JR. 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action
JULIUS SANTUCCI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	LATTA G. SCHMERSHAL 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	GEORGE E. SCOTT 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
CHARLES A. SARGEANT Technical Sergeant Killed In Action	EARL SCHMIDT Private Killed In Action	HERBERT L. SCOTT Private 1st Class Killed In Action
ANDRES S. SAVELLANO Technician 5th Class Killed in Action	ORRIS F. SCHMIDT Private 1st Class Killed In Action	VERNER B. SCOTT JR. Private 1st Class Killed In Action
HERBERT O. SAYRE Sergeant Finding of Death	JAMES R. SCHNEIDER Private 1st Class Killed In Action	OWEN M. SEAMAN Major Killed In Action

World War II

CLARENCE D. SEAMOUNT
Sergeant
Died - Not In Battle

FRANCIS K. SHEA
Private
Died - Not in Battle

BARRY	R.	SEIXAS
Private		
Killed I	n Æ	Action

ENOS H. SHADE
Private 1st Class
Killed In Action

WESLEY E. SHEFSTAL	Ī
Technician 5th Class	
Died - Not in Battle	

JOHN H. SELSTED 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death JACK M. SHAFFER Private 1st Class Killed In Action LUCIAN G. SHELLEY Private Killed in Action

JOSEPH SENGER Technician Fifth Class Killed In Action WILLIAM R. SHANE Sergeant Killed In Action EDWARD A. SHERIDAN Major Died - Not in Battle

LAURENCE A. SENSMEIER Captain Died - Not In Battle VINCENT SHARKEY
Private
Died - Not in Battle

GUY F. SHIPLEY JR Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

JAMES SERPA Private Killed In Action RICHARD H. SHARLOW Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle NELS O. SHUGREN 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

MARCEL L. SERVENTI Private 1st Class Died - Not In Battle HOWARD E. SHARP Staff Sergeant Killed in Action R. H. SHUTTLEWORTH Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

WALTER K. SEWARD Private 1st Class Killed In Action PATRICK SHAUGHNESSY Staff Sergeant Killed in Action TRUMAN SIGLER
Staff Sergeant
Died - Not in Battle

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

ALFRED G. SILVA Private Killed in Action	JOSEPH J. SIMMONS Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	W. C. SMALLWOOD 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
DAVID M. SILVA Private Killed In Action	RUDOLPH SIMONETTI Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GERALD E. SMETTS 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
FRANK P. SILVA Staff Sergeant Killed in Action	CLARENCE E. SIMPSON Corporal Killed in Action	ALDEN G. SMITH 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JOHN SILVA JR. Private 1st Class Killed in Action	JAMES R. SINCLAIR Sergeant Finding Of Death	CHARLES V. SMITH, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
LAWRENCE J. SILVA Sergeant Killed in Action	JOHN E. SINGLETON Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	EARL W. SMITH 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
JOSEPH G. SILVEIRA Private Killed in Action	EMERY R. SKOLFIELD Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	GEORGE SMITH JR. Private Died - Not in Battle
JOE T. SILVERIA Private Killed in Action	FRANK L. SLOGAR Private 1st Class Killed in Action	GLEN H. SMITH Private Died - Not in Battle
JOHN B. SILVEIRA Private Died - Not in Battle	ALEXANDER H. SMALL Corporal Died - Not in Battle	JAY D. SMITH Private Ist Class Died - Not in Battle

World War II

ORMOND	B. S	HTIM
2nd Lieuter	nani	:
Died of Wo	onu	ds

MANUEL K. SOO 1st Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle JERZEY S. SPITZER
Private
Died of Wounds

ROBERT V. SMITH 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action WILLIAM J. SOUZA Sergeant Killed in Action GERALD P. SPRINGER Staff Sergeant Killed in Action

ROY N. SMITH Private Died - Not in Battle ARNOLD B. SOWELL Private 1st Class Died of Wounds WALTER O. ST. JOHN, JR 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death

STERLING R. SMITH Private 1st Class Killed in Action FRANK A. SPADAVECCHIA 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action DONALD S. STAMOS Sergeant Killed in Action

WILFORD L. SNODGRASS Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle HAROLD R. SPARKS Staff Sergeant Killed in Action FREDERIC W. STANLEY
Private
Died - Not in Battle

ALFRED L. SOITO Private Finding of Death FORREST V. SPEARS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle VICTOR A. STANO Technician 4th Class Died of Wounds

THOMAS R. SOLENBERG Technician 5th Class Finding of Death ROBERT H. SPENCHIAN Staff Sergeant Killed in Action HENRY C. STAPLE
1st Lieutenant
Died - Not in Battle

EDDIE SOO Private 1st Class Killed in Action JUSTUS T. SPILLNER Private 1st Class Died of Wounds

RICHARD A. STAYTON
2nd Lieutenant
Killed in Action

EUGENE D. STOUT

Technician 5th Class

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

KENNETH R, TAVOLARA

Private 1st Class

Killed in Action

ROBERT E. STRANGE VINCENT J. STEINER **ALVIN SWEENEY** Private Private Private Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action Killed in Action GERALD W. STEPHENS KENNETH F. STRONG THEODORE R. SWEETLAND Technician 4th Class 2nd Lieutenant Captain Died - Not in Battle · Killed In Action Killed in Action PAUL P. STEPHENS **MELVIN STUART** GUY B. SYKES 2nd Lieutenant Private 1st Class Private 1st Class Finding of Death Killed in Action Killed in Action LINCOLN H. STETSON LEWIS A. STUCK JR ROBERT E. SYKES 1st Lieutenant Major Sergeant Killed in Action Killed in Action Finding of Death BENJAMIN C. SUAREZ DONALD B. STEWART JEROME E. SYLVIA Private 1st Class Private Private Died of Wounds Died - Not in Battle Killed in Action FRED A. STEWART NORMAN R. SUFFNER THOMAS H, TAEGER Staff Sergeant Private 1st Class Technical Sergeant Killed in Action Killed in Action Killed in Action LELAND W. STONE JOHN F. SULLIVAN FRANK C. TAVES Private 1st Class Captain Private Died - Not in Battle Finding of Death Died - Not in Battle

H.W. SUTHERLAND JR

Sergeant

Missing

World War II

AMESBURY N. TAWNEY	•
Private	
Died - Not in Battle	

CHARLES E THOMPSON Sergeant Killed in action JAMES R. TOLLEN 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death

EDWARD T. TEETER Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle LEON D. THOMPSON Private Died - Not in Battle QUENTIN A. TOLLESTRUP Technician 5th Class Killed in Action

MANUEL G. TEIXEIRA Sergeant Died of Wounds JOHN E THOMSEN 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

ROGER D. TOWNE
Private
Killed In Action

JOHN A. TEMPLE Captain Died - Not in Battle THOMAS W. TILLBERRY 2nd Lieutenant Died Of Wounds RICHARD K. TOWNSEND
Private
Killed in Action

WILLIAM J. THEODORE Technician 4th Class Died - Not in Battle L. S. TIMPSON, JR. 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death LEEROY TRAUGHBER JR.
Private 1st Class
Finding Of Death

HOWARD F. THILLMAN 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death JOHN A. TINGLEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action RICHARD B. TRAUL Private Killed In Action

KEITH H. THOMAS 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action CLARENCE J. TODD Private Killed in Action DONALD TREADWELL JR.
1st Lieutenant
Killed In Action

KENNETH G. THOMASON Private Killed in Action CLEODIS V. TODD Corporal Died Not in Battle

HARMON O. TREDWAY JR. Staff Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

Died - Not in Battle

World War II

Died - Not in Battle

ERNEST L. TREECE Private 1st Class Killed In Action	GEORGE A. TURNER JR. Staff Sergeant Killed In Action	WALTER C. VARDON Aviation Captain Died - Not in Battle
PETER H. TRUNZO Technical Sergeant	JOHN R. ULRICH 2nd Lieutenant	DIRAN VARTANIAN 2nd Lieutenant
Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action
NORMAN H. TRUSCOTT	LAWRENCE M. UNDERHAHL	ROBERT J. VAUGHAN
1st Lieutenant	Private 1st Class	Sergeant
Killed In Action	Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle
ISAO J. TSUNO	CHARLES R. VACA	CADIOCATIA COMPA
Private 1st Class	Corporal	CARLOS VELASQUEZ Private 1st Class
Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action	Killed In Action
Died - Not in Dattie	Kined III ACIOII	Killed in Action
RAYMOND W. TULEY	ANTONE VALIM	CLARENCE A. VINCENT
1st Lieutenant	Sergeant	1st Lieutenant
Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action
EDGAR J. TULLEY JR.	WILLIAM V. VAN HOOSER	THEODORE C. VINTHER
1st Lieutenant	Private Private	Private 1st Class
Finding Of Death	Died - Not in Battle	Killed In Action
LEE P. TURKINGTON	FRANKLIN W. VAN NEST	W. C. VON BERCKEFELDT
Sergeant	Private 1st Class	2nd Lieutenant
Died Of Wounds	Killed In Action	Died - Not in Battle
CARL E. TURNER JR.	JOHN VANSICKLEN	JOHN P. VUKAS
2nd Lieutenant	2nd Lieutenant	Sergeant
Died Marie Davie	16:11 1 7 A - A - A - A	20180000

Killed In Action

World War II

CHARLEY J. WADE Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JOHN H. WALLIN Private 1st Class Killed In Action	FARRYLE B. WATERS 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
LESTER V. WAGNON Sergeant Killed In Action	JACK J. WALSH Corporal Killed In Action	ALAN W. WATT Private Died of Wounds
DONALD A. WALDIE 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	VICTOR C. WALSH Private 1st Class Died of Wounds	CHARLES P. WATTS 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle
CECIL E. WALKER Technical Sergeant Died - Not in Battle	ROBERT J. WALTERS 1st Lieutenant Killed in Action	DAVID C. WAYBUR 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action
LEONARD F. WALKER Private 1st Class Killed In Action	PHILIP R. WALTON Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle	STANLEY W. WEBB Private Killed In Action
ROBERT D. WALKER Technical Sergeant Killed In Action	WILLIAM A. WARD Captain Died - Not in Battle	CHARLES W. WEILL Private 1st Class Killed In Action
ELBIE W. WALL Private Killed In Action	ROBERT C. WARREN Private Killed In Action	ALAN H. WELLINGHAM Corporal Killed In Action
DANA K. WALLACE 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	ROBERT P. WASHBURN Private 1st Class Killed In Action	ARTHUR WELLINGHAM Technical Sergeant Killed In Action

The Community Memory Alameda County War Memorial

DONALD E. WELLS Private 1st Class Killed In Action	JOSEPH C. WHITHAH 2nd Lieutenant Finding of Death	BOBBY R. WILLIAMS Sergeant Died of Wounds
OSCAR D. WELLS SR. Staff Sergeant Finding Of Death	STANLEY D. WHITNEY 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action	CHARLES F. WILLIAMS Technician 5th Class Died - Not In Battle
GEORGE S. WEST JR. Captain Killed In Action	VERNON K. WHITWELL Sergeant Died - Not In Battle .	ROY E. WILLIAMS Technical Sergeant Killed In Action
EARL H. WESTERHOLM Technical Sergeant Killed In Action	ROBERT A. WHYTE 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action	ROBERT R. WILLIAMSON Staff Sergeant Killed in Action
KENNETH F. WESTOVER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle	HANS WIESE Private Killed In Action	EDWARD J. WILSON 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle
MARK WHEELER Colonel Died - Not in Battle	EVERETT H. WIESLANDER 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not In Battle	ERNEST M. WILSON Private Killed in Action
CYRIL J. WHISMAN Technician 5th Class Killed In Action	ROBERT N. WILCOX Corporal Killed In Action	PONCE B. WILSON 2nd Lieutenant Finding Of Death
RICHARD F. WHITE Private Killed In Action	ALFRED G. WILLIAMS Private 1st Class Died - Not In Battle	ROBERT H. WILSON Sergeant Died - Not in Battle

WILLIAM G. WINDELER 2nd Lieutenant Killed in Action

ROBERT J. WOOD
Private 1st Class
Killed In Action

JACK A. YATES Private Killed In Action

RALPH E. WISE Private Killed in Action ELVIN WOODS Technician 5th Class Killed In Action GEORGE C. YELLAND Sergeant Killed In Action

World War II

FRANK W. WITTIG Sergeant Killed in Action FRANCIS WOODS 1st Lieutenant Killed In Action DONALD E. YINGLING Sergeant Killed In Action

GLENN R. WOLLMAN Technician 4th Class Killed in Action ROBERT G. WOODS Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle ROBERT C. ZIMMERMAN Private Died - Not in Battle

BEN F. WONG Private Died - Not in Battle AVRIL R. WOOSLEY 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action VINCENT ZUBIK Sergeant Killed In Action

PAUL T. WONG Private Died - Not in Battle JULIAN I. YABUT Private 1st Class Died - Not in Battle

GEORGE L. WOOD JR. Captain
Died - Not in Battle

ROY C. YARICK Sergeant Killed In Action

OTHO B. WOOD 2nd Lieutenant Killed In Action ROBERT H. YARYAN 2nd Lieutenant Died - Not in Battle

World War I 1914-1918

On June 28, 1914, Francis Ferdinand, heir to the Austro-Hungarian crown, and his wife were assassinated in the streets of Sarajevo, Bosnia. Within a little more than one month's time almost all of Europe was at war. On July 28, Austria declared war on Serbia. Russia aligned itself with Serbia. On July 29, Germany moved troops into Luxembourg, and declared war against France on August 3, 1914. England followed by entering the war at midnight on August 4-5.

On February 25, the Germans sunk the British liner Laconia and two U.S. citizens were killed. On April 6, 1917 the United States Congress declared a state of war to exist. On May 18, 1917 the Selective Service Act (military draft, conscription, forced service in the military) was passed, affecting all American men between the ages of 21-30 years old.

In the end, this four year war is remembered for it's unequaled military casualties. World governments spent over eighty trillion dollars on the war. They had over 65 million military personnel under arms suffering casualties of 21 million wounded, and 8 1/2 million military deaths.

A peace conference opened in Versailles, France, on January 18, 1919. It was not until August of 1920 that all combatants finally signed the treaty known as the Treaty of Versailles.

This Memorial is dedicated on November 11, Veterans Day which initially was Armistice Day celebrating the end of The Great War (WWI). The 11th month, the 11th day, the 11th hour.

• In the World War I Memorial, veterans are listed in reverse alphabetical order, first by rank and then by type of casualty suffered.

BERKELEY DIED OF ACCIDENT

World War I

OAKLAND

DIED OF WOUNDS

RAYMOND L. SHEARMAN PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF ACCIDENT	JAMES L. WILSON PRIVATE EAST OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	MILTON A. MCAULEY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
HOWARD F. LACEY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF ACCIDENT	CORNELIUS SULLIVAN PRIVATE ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS	JAMES H. MEAD PRIVATE ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS
THOMAS RICHARD GRIFFIN PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF ACCIDENT	ARTHUR H. SEARS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	FRANCESCO LUCCHESSI PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
DONALD B. FRAZIER PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF ACCIDENT	HENRY F. PETERSON PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	ALFRED H. L'ECUYER PRIVATE HAYWARD DIED OF WOUNDS
GEORGE D. JEWETT LIEUTENANT BERKELEY DIED OF ACCIDENT	JOHN C. PARTRIDGE PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	JOHN H. JORDAN PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
ARNE K. B. HOISHOLT LIEUTENANT	DANIEL J. NARVES PRIVATE	WILLIAM IRWIN PRIVATE

BERKELEY

DIED OF WOUNDS

WALTER CAMPBELL CURRAN

PRIVATE

OAKLAND

DIED OF WOUNDS

World War I

LAURENCE S. LYNCH

DIED OF WOUNDS

LIEUTENANT

ALAMEDA

RALPH W. HILL PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	JOHN V. COSGRAVE PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	ROSCOE C. OLDS CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
RICHARD URIAH GRUBB PRIVATE ALAMEDA DIED OF WOUNDS	LORIN JASPER CHURCH PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	VICTOR HUBERT HANDLEY CORPORAL BERKELEY DIED OF WOUNDS
ABELIO ENOS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	ANTHONY CENTENI PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	JOSEPH F. TULLY SERGEANT OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
CARL T. EDWARDS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	OTTO JOHN CARLSON PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	OTIS KANE NORTON SERGEANT OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS
RALPH E. DINGMAN PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	ALEX J. BOWMAN PRIVATE HAYWARD DIED OF WOUNDS	GEORGE CALVERT AHERN SERGEANT OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS

GEORGE C. WRENN

DIED OF WOUNDS

WAGONER

OAKLAND

DIED OF DISEASE

World War I

DIED OF DISEASE

HAROLD BROCHOW LONGFELLOW LIEUTENANT OAKLAND DIED OF WOUNDS	FRANK TURINO PRIVATE PIEDMONT DIED OF DISEASE	CLARK KELLS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
D. A. KILDUFF CAPTAIN BERKELEY DIED OF WOUNDS	CHARLES L. SIGOURNEY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	FRANCIS M. KELLY PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
THOMAS LAWRENCE WILLIAM PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	WILFRED L. RILEY PRIVATE ALAMEDA DIED OF DISEASE	FRANCIS L. JUDD PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
HORACE E. WHITE PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	MARIO MASCHIO PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	FRANK JORDAN PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
HAROLD F. WAYNE PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	ELWYNN H. MANNHART BERKELEY PRIVATE DIED OF DISEASE	GEORGE HEININGER OAKLAND PRIVATE DIED OF DISEASE
GEORGE BROWN VARGUS PRIVATE HAYWARD	LLOYD PROCTOR MACDONALD PRIVATE OAKLAND	FRANK R. HANSEN PRIVATE OAKLAND

DIED OF DISEASE

World War I

BERT J. HABISHAW PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	BIRT ADAMS PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	JOHN VAN MOURIK CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
RUSSELL L. GARDNER PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	FRANCIS R. SCOTT WAGONER OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	DANIEL K. IOPA CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
WILLIAM A. DODGE PRIVATE BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	LIONEL H. HARRIS WAGONER OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	WILLIAM G. HUNT CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE
WILLIAM P. DE CUNHA PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	JOHN W. CARROLL ENGINEER OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	JAMES J. GIMBEL CORPORAL BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE
ARCHIE H. CAMPBELL PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	AMBROSE A. WASS CORPORAL BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE	FRANK H. LATHRAP JR. SERGEANT BERKELEY DIED OF DISEASE
CHARLES BENNETT PRIVATE OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	HARRY H. SHONE CORPORAL OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	ALBERT J. JENKIN SERGEANT OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE

KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

KILLED IN ACTION

JOSEPH D. HOLMAN LIEUTENANT OAKLAND DIED OF DISEASE	WILSON J. SMITH PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	CONRAD OSTERLOH PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
WILLIAM S. WHITE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	LOUIS SILVA PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	EMANUEL A. MUNSON PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION
WALTER J. THEUS PRIVATE ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION	FRANK SANGENITTO PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	TONEY MONIZE PRIVATE EAST OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
SAMUEL G. TASULIS PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	SAMUEL RUSSELL PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	JOHN H. McCLURG PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
GLENN V. SWAN PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	ARTHUR G. ROOD PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	HUNTER McCLURE LIEUTENANT PIEDMONT DIED OF DISEASE
FLOYD A. STUDEBAKER PRIVATE BERKELEY	ZENO PEARCE PRIVATE WEST OAKLAND	ROBERT D. MASON PRIVATE OAKLAND

KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

LESTER R. LUDINGHOUSE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	EDWARD H. KUHNLE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	STANLEY I. JONES PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
WILLIAM R. LOFTIS PRIVATE ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION	THOMAS A. KING PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	HANS A. JENSEN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
CLEMENS LINSTRUM PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	PAUL M. KIDWELL PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	HOWARD JARRETT PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
THOMAS V. LARSON PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	ROBERT E. KELLY PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	CHARLES ERNEST IRWIN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
PETER LARSON PRIVATE ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION	PATRICK J. KEENAN PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION	GEORGE HERRIER PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION
WALTER LAMP PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	JEROME KAPHAN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION	RICHARD J. HARPER PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

LOUIS A. HANSEN
PRIVATE
ALAMEDA
KILLED IN ACTION

HAROLD V. DODD PRIVATE ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION ALFRED D. CRITTENDEN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

CLARENCE H. HAMMELL PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION HOWARD HENRY DICKINSON PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION SOL B. COHN
PRIVATE
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION

. .

HYMAN J. GOLDSTEIN PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION HAROLD A. DAVIE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION COLOMBE A. CECCHI PRIVATE HAYWARD KILLED IN ACTION

JOHN GAZANEGO PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION MARTIN E. DAHL PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION JOHN BOYCE
PRIVATE
OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION

LEWIS L. FRYE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

WILLIAM H. CROWELL PRIVATE BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION GUISEPPI BOLLA PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

LAWRENCE A. DONAHUE PRIVATE OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION WILLIAM E. CRANE PRIVATE NILES KILLED IN ACTION LELAND E. BERGESEN
PRIVATE
WEST BERKELEY
KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

JOSEPH F. RUSTING	HARRY A. MILLER	CHARLES H. THOMPSON
MECHANIC	CORPORAL	SERGEANT
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	HOME TOWN UNKNOWN
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION

BEN C. CARSON	BARTON WILLIAM MASTERSON	GEORGE W. ROSS
MECHANIC	CORPORAL	SERGEANT
OAKLAND	OAKLAND	OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION

ISIDORE GIAMBRUNO	LEONARD B. HOLLYWOOD	CARL CASTLEMANN JONES
BUGLER	CORPORAL	SERGEANT
OAKLAND	ALAMDEA	OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION

CLAUDIUS F. VINTHER	ERNEST E. GUIDO	ALFRED CARTER
CORPORAL	CORPORAL	SERGEANT
BERKELEY	EAST OAKLAND	OAKLAND
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION

WILLIAM S. PERRY JR. CORPORAL	LEE R. GRIFFIN CORPORAL	CLARENCE W. BAILAR SERGEANT
BERKELEY	HAYWARD	BERKELEY
KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION	KILLED IN ACTION

HASCALL F. WATERHOUSE LIEUTENANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION WILLIAM J. HOOPER LIEUTENANT ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION

HERMAN D. PARTSCH LIEUTENANT HAYWARD KILLED IN ACTION WILLIAM J. HANLY LIEUTENANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

J. WILLIS MCELROY LIEUTENANT BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION HUGH FULTON LIEUTENANT OAKLAND KILLED IN ACTION

LEON MARTIN LIEUTENANT BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION EDWIN M. ELAM LIEUTENANT BERKELEY KILLED IN ACTION

World War I

EGBERT WILLIAM BEACH LIEUTENANT PIEDMONT KILLED IN ACTION

ROY MELVIN SMYTH MAJOR ALAMEDA KILLED IN ACTION